

# The London Gazette

Registered as a newspaper

Published by Authority

Established 1665

# Contents

State/

Parliament/

\*Ecclesiastical/4167

Public Finance/

- \*Transport/4168
- \*Planning/4190

Health/

- \*Environment/4193
- \*Water/4193
- \*Agriculture & Fisheries/4194
- \*Energy/4195
- \*Notices published today

Post & Telecom./

\*Other Notices/4195

Competition/

- \*Corporate Insolvency/4196
- \*Personal Insolvency/4222
- \*Companies Regulation/4229
- \*Partnerships/4230

Societies Regulation/

- \*Personal Legal/4231
- \*Parliamentary Tracker/4239

A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

## **Ecclesiastical**



# Marriage Acts

A Building certified for worship named MILNROW EVANGELICAL CHURCH, Butterworth Hall, excluding the manse, 22 New Street, Milnrow in the registration district of Rochdale, in the Metropolitan Borough of Rochdale, was on 26th March 2001, registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act 1949, as amended by section 1(1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act 1958.

N. J. Anderson, Superintendent Registrar 30th March 2001.

(253)

## **Church Use and Fabric**

CARE OF CHURCHES AND ECCLESIASTICAL JURISDICTION MEASURE 1991, SECTION 17 4(a)(ii) IN THE CONSISTORY COURT OF PORTSMOUTH IN THE MATTER OF THE CHURCH OF ST. PETER BISHOPS WALTHAM

Notice is hereby given that application has been made for a Faculty for the building of a small extension on the north-west corner of the Church. This will involve the demolition of an existing 20th century boiler-room and lavatory.

Any objection to the grant of such Faculty should be notified within twenty eight days of publication of this notice to the undersigned at 288 West Street, Fareham, Hamsphire PO16 0AJ, where plans showing the proposed work may be inspected between the hours of 10 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Monday to Friday in any week.

H. A. G. Tyler, Diocesan Registrar 5th April 2001.

(254)

# **Transport**



## **Road Traffic Acts**

# Highways Agency ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

# THE A6 TRUNK ROAD (DESBOROUGH ROAD, ROTHWELL, NORTHAMPTONSHIRE) (RESTRICTION) ORDER 2001

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he has made an Order, under section 82(2), 83(1) and 84(1)(a) and (2) of, and paragraph 27(1) of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, on the A6 Trunk Road at Rothwell in Northamptonshire.

The effect of the Order, which comes into force on 8th April 2001, will be to revoke the existing Order imposing a 40 miles per hour speed limit on the A6 (Desborough Road) from a point 65 metres west of its junction with Nunnery Avenue to a point 250 metres north-west of its junction with Greening Road and impose a new speed limit of 30 miles per hour from a point 65 metres west of its junction with Nunnery Avenue to a point 115 metres north-west of its junction with Greening Road.

That length of the A6 (Desborough Road) from a point 115 metres north-west of its junction with Greening Road to a point 250 metres from that junction would revert to a 60 m.p.h. speed limit.

A copy of the Order, together with a copy of the Order to be revoked, plans illustrating the proposals and a statement of the Secretary of State's reasons for making the Order may be inspected, during opening hours, at Rothwell Library, Market Hill, Rothwell, Kettering; Northampton County Council, County Hall Reception, PO Box 93, Northampton; Kettering Borough Council, Bowling Green Road, Kettering, Northamptonshire, or may be seen at, or obtained by application to, the Highways Agency, Project Services Secretariat, Broadway, Broad Street, Birmingham B15 1BL, during normal office hours.

For any further information about this notice telephone Karen Eustace on 0121 678 8420.

M. Molloy, a Senior Executive Officer in the Highways Agency (282)

# Highways Agency

**ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984** 

# THE A34 TRUNK ROAD (CANNOCK ROAD, STAFFORD) (40 MILES PER HOUR SPEED LIMIT) ORDER 200

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he intends to make an Order, under sections 84(1)(a) and (2) of, and paragraph 27(1) of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, on the A34 Trunk Road at Stafford in the county of Staffordshire.

The effect of the Order would be to extend the existing 40 miles per hour speed limit on a length of the A34 Trunk Road, Cannock Road, Stafford. The Order would impose a 40 miles per hour speed limit from a point 450 metres north-west of its junction with Bridle Road to a point 40 metres south-east of its junction with Old Croft Road, and would revoke The Trunk Roads (40 mph Speed Limit) (No. 8) Order 1966 and The A34 Trunk Road (Cannock Road, Stafford) (40 Miles Per Hour Speed Limit) Order 2000 (this Order was made but the speed limit was never implemented due to an error in the Order).

A copy of the draft Order, together with a plan illustrating the proposals, copies of the Orders to be revoked and a statement of the Secretary of State's reasons for proposing to make the Order may be inspected, during opening hours, at the offices of Stafford Borough Council, Civic Offices, Riverside, Stafford ST16 3AQ; Baswich Library, Lynton Avenue, Baswich, Stafford ST17 0EA, or may be seen at, or obtained by application to, Karen Eustace at the Highways Agency, Project Services Secretariat, Broadway, Broad Street, Birmingham B15 1BL

Any person wishing to object to the proposed Order should send a written statement of their objection and the grounds thereof to Karen Eustace at the Highways Agency at the address given above. The objection should quote Ref. HA 28/2/80 and must be received no later than 1st May 2001.

For further information contact Karen Eustace on 0121 678 8420.

M. Molloy, a Senior Executive Officer in the Highways Agency (279)

#### Highways Agency

**ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984** 

THE (A57) LIVERPOOL-SKEGNESS TRUNK ROAD (SOUTH YORKSHIRE/NOTTINGHAMSHIRE COUNTY BOUNDARY—A1) (24 HOUR MAIN CARRIAGEWAY CLEARWAY) ORDER 1987 VARIATION ORDER 200

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he intends to make an Order, under sections 1(1) and (2), 2(1) and (2), 3(2) and 4(1) of, and paragraph 27(1) of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, on the A57 Trunk Road in the county of Nottinghamshire.

The effect of the Order will be to vary a clearway Order made in 1987 and allow trading from the following lay-bys on a length of the A57 Trunk Road (known as Worksop Bypass):

The lay-by on:

- (1) the east-bound carriageway from a point 167 metres south of its roundabout junction with the B6041;
- (2) the west-bound carriageway from a point 115 metres north of its roundabout junction with Newcastle Avenue;
- (3) the east-bound carriageway from a point 250 metres south-east of its roundabout junction with the B6040; and
- (4) the west-bound carriageway from a point 90 metres south-west of its roundabout junction with the A1 and A614.

A copy of the draft Order, the Order to be varied, a plan illustrating the proposals and a statement explaining why the Secretary of State proposes to make the Order may be inspected, during office hours, at Bassetlaw District Council Offices, Queens Buildings, Potter Street, Worksop, Nottinghamshire S80 2AH, or obtained by application to the Highways Agency, Project Services Secretariat, Broadway, Broad Street, Birmingham B15 1BL.

Any person wishing to object to the proposed Order should send a written statement of their objection and the grounds thereof, to Karen Eustace at the Highways Agency at the address given above. The objection should quote Ref. HA 41/2/32 and must be received no later than 1st May 2001.

For further information contact Karen Eustace on 0121 678 8420.

M. Molloy, a Senior Executive Officer in the Highways Agency. (280)

## Highways Agency

**ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984** 

# THE A58 TRUNK ROAD (WHITEHALL ROAD, WYKE) (PROHIBITION OF WAITING) ORDER

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions, hereby gives notice that he has made an Order, under sections 1(1), 2(1) and (2), and 4(1) and (2) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, which comes into operation on 6th April 2001.

The effect of the Order is as described in Issue No. 13276 of *The London Gazette* dated 24th February 2001 (Ref. 510).

A copy of the Order, and the relevant plan have been deposited at Wyke Library, Huddersfield Road, Wyke, at the offices of Bradford Metropolitan District Council, Highways and Transportation, 1 City Road, Bradford BD8 8ER, at Kirklees Metropolitan Council, Legal Services, Civic Centre 3, High Street, Huddersfield, where they may be inspected during normal working hours. A copy may also be seen at, or obtained by application to the office of the Director, The Highways Agency, 8th Floor West, PO Box 206, City House, New Station Street, Leeds LS1 4UR, quoting Ref. HA 41/5/41.

Anyone wishing to question the validity of the Order or any of its provisions on the grounds that it is not within the powers contained in the above Act; or any requirements of the above Act or any Instrument made under it has not been complied with, may apply to the High Court within 6 weeks after publication to suspend or quash the Order or any part of it.

The Agency contact for any information about this notice is Richard McIntosh, telephone (0113) 283 5421 or email: Richard.McIntosh @ Highways.gsi.gov.uk.

A. T. Callan, Highways Agency (281)

#### 4169

#### North Dorset District Council

#### THE NORTH DORSET (OFF-STREET) PARKING PLACES **ORDER 1997 VARIATION ORDER NO. 3**

Notice is hereby given that the North Dorset District Council proposes to make a Variation Order to the North Dorset (Off-Street) Parking Places Order 1997, under section 35 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 and section 111 of the Local Government Act 1972, the effect of which is to authorise and regulate the collection and payment of charges (some of which have been increased by this Variation Order), and to impose all the charges specified in the Schedule attached to the Order at the times and places therein shown.

A copy of the draft Order, and the relevant maps and plans showing the changes above mentioned and a statement of reasons for making the Order can be inspected at "Nordon", Salisbury Road, Blandford Forum, Dorset DT11 7LL, during normal office hours, 8.40 a.m. to 5 p.m. (but 4 p.m. on Fridays).

All objections must be made in writing, specify the grounds thereof and can be made at or delivered to North Dorset District Council, "Nordon", Salisbury Road, Blandford Forum, Dorset DT11 7LL, on or before 6th May 2001.

(128)

turning circle.

No. 26 Edmunds Walk

Cherry Tree Road both sides,

(d) the north-west to south-east arm

31-33 and Nos. 35-37 Edmunds Walk to its junction with the private access road leading to the garage block adjacent to

(e) the triangular island site, all sides.

eastwards to its easternmost extremity.

(i) the north-eastern side, from a point Monday to Friday opposite the common boundary of Nos. 2 p.m. to 3 p.m.

(a) from its junction with Summerlee Monday to Saturday Avenue eastwards for a distance of 10 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m. (b) from a point 10 metres east of its Monday to Friday junction with Summerlee Avenue 2 p.m. to 3 p.m.

Monday to Saturday 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m

D. Holling, Solicitor to the Council Nordon, Šalisbury Road, Blandford Forum, Dorset DT11 7LL. 26th March 2001.

## London Borough of Barnet

#### THE BARNET (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (1997, NO. 53) (AMENDMENT NO. 34) ORDER 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Barnet have made, on 4th April 2001, an Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984. The general effect of the Order will be to amend existing waiting restrictions and to impose new ones on various roads within the new East Finchley Controlled Parking Zone. The restrictions are shown in the Schedule attached to this notice.

A copy of the proposed Order, which will come into operation on Monday 9th April 2001, a plan of the relevant area and the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order can be inspected, between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays, (Bank Holidays excepted) for a period of 6 weeks from the date on which the notice is published, at:

(a) Traffic Section, Room 1006, Barnet House, 1255 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0EJ.

(b) The Town Hall, The Burroughs, Hendon, London NW4 4BG.

Any person wishing to question the validity of the Order or any of its provisions on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulations Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any regulations made thereunder have not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

Roy Goddard, Head of Committee Administration, Town Hall, The

Burroughs, Hendon, London NW4 4BG.	
SCHEDULE OF WAITING RESTRICTIONS Street	Hours of Operation
Abbotts Gardens	Monday to Friday 2 p.m. to 3 p.m.
Brim Hill	
(a) both sides, from its junction with Deansway south-westwards for a distance of 10 metres	
(b) south side, from a point 10 metres south-west of its junction with Deansway westwards to the common boundary of No. 80 Brim Hill and No. 32 Widecombe Way.	
(c) north side, from a point 10 metres south-west of its junction with Deansway westwards to a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 71 and 73 Brim Hill.	
Harford Walk  Totnes Walk	Monday to Friday 2 p.m. to 3 p.m. Monday to Friday 2 p.m. to 3 p.m.

THE LONDON GAZETTE THUR	RSDAY 5 APRIL 2001
Street	Hours of Operation
Vivian Way  (a) both sides, from its junction with Deansway south-westwards for a distance of 18 metres	Monday to Saturday 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m.
(b) both sides, from a point 18 metres south-west of its junction with Deansway to its junction with Widecombe Way and Lyttleton Road.	Monday to Friday 2 p.m. to 3 p.m.
Devon Rise	Monday to Friday 2 p.m. to 3 p.m.
Bancroft Avenue Both Sides, (a) from its junction with The Bishops Avenue south-eastwards for a distance of	Monday to Saturday 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m.
10 metres (b) from a point 10 metres south-east of its junction with The Bishops Avenue to the boundary with the London Borough of Haringey.  The Bishops Avenue	Monday to Friday 2 p.m. to 3 p.m.
<ul><li>(a) both sides</li><li>(i) from its junction with High Road,</li><li>London N2 south-westwards for a distance of 42 metres.</li></ul>	Monday to Saturday 7 a.m. to 7 p.m.
(ii) from a point 42 metres south-west of its junction with High Road, London N2 south-westwards to a point 6 metres south-west of the common boundary of Nos. 14 and 16 The Bishops Avenue.	Monday to Friday 2 p.m. to 3 p.m.
(iii) from a point 6 metres south-west of the common boundary of Nos. 14 and 16 The Bishops Avenue to a point 6 metres north-east of the common boundary of Nos. 15A and 17 The Bishops Avenue.	Monday to Saturday 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m.
(iv) from a point 6 metres north-east of the common boundary of Nos. 15a and 17 The Bishops Avenue to its junction with Lyttleton Road. Edmunds Walk	Monday to Friday 2 p.m. to 3 p.m.
(a) south-east side of the south-west to north-east arm	
(i) from its junction with Deansway north-eastwards for a distance of 15	Monday to Saturday 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m.
metres.  (ii) from a point 15 metres north-east of its junction with Deansway to the private access road leading to the garage block adjacent to No. 26 Edmunds Walk.  (b) north-west side of the south-west to north-east arm	Monday to Friday 2 p.m. to 3 p.m.
(i) from its junction with Deansway to its junction with the south to north arm of Edmunds Walk	Monday to Saturday 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m.
(c) western side of the south to north arm (i) from its junction with the south-west to north-east arm of Edmunds Walk northwards for a distance of 18 metres	Monday to Saturday 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m.
(ii) from a point 18 metres north of the junction with the south-west to northeast arm of Edmunds Walk to the common boundary of Nos. 31-33 and Nos. 35-37 Edmunds Walk including the	Monday to Friday 2 p.m. to 3 p.m.

Street	Hours of Operation	Street	Hours of Operation
Summerlee Gardens		(ii) from a point 28 metres east of its	Monday to Saturday
both sides,	Marila de Cada ala	junction with High Road, London N.2,	8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m.
(a) from its junction with Summerlee Avenue eastwards for a distance of 10		eastwards for a distance of 9.5 metres (iii) from a point 2 metres east of the	Monday to Friday
metres	8 a.m. to 0.30 p.m.	western flank wall of No. 2 Baronsmere	
(b) from a point 10 metres east of its	Monday to Friday	Road, westward to a point 10 metres west	r · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
junction with Summerlee Avenue	2 p.m. to 3 p.m.	of the western kerb-line of Ingram Road	N. 1 . 0 . 1
eastwards to its easternmost extremity  The Causeway	Monday to Friday	(iv) from a point 10 metres west of the western kerb-line of Ingram Road to a	
The Causeway	2 p.m. to 3 p.m.	point 10 metres east of the eastern kerb-	8 a.m. to 0.30 p.m.
Cromwell Close	Monday to Friday	line of Ingram Road	
Cl. T. Will	2 p.m. to 3 p.m.	(v) from a point 10 metres east of the	
Cherry Tree Hill		eastern kerb-line of Ingram Road eastwards to a point 10 metres west of the	2 p.m. to 3 p.m.
<ul><li>(a) south-west side</li><li>(i) from its junction with High Road,</li></ul>	Monday to Saturday	western kerb-line of Park Hall Road	
London N2 to a point 18 metres south-		(vi) from a point 10 metres west of the	Monday to Saturday
east of the southern kerb-line of The	•	western kerb-line of Park Hall Road to a	8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m.
Bishops Avenue, London N2	Mandanta Eridan	point 10 metres east of the eastern kerb-	
(ii) from a point 18 metres south-east of the southern kerb-line of The Bishops		line of Park Hall Road (vii) from a point 10 metres east of the	Monday to Friday
Avenue south-eastwards to the boundary	2 p.m. to 3 p.m.	eastern kerb-line of Park Hall Road,	
with the London Borough of Haringey.		eastwards to its junction with Southern	1 1
(b) the north-east side, from its junction	Monday to Friday	Road	
with High Road, London N2 to the boundary with the London Borough of	2 p.m. to 3 p.m	<ul><li>(c) north side:</li><li>(i) from a point 10 metres east of its</li></ul>	Monday to Saturday
Haringey.		junction with High Road, London N.2,	
Fairlawn Avenue		eastwards for a distance of 6 metres	•
(a) north and west sides		(ii) from a point 16 metres east of its	
(i) from its junction with High Road		junction with High Road, London N.2,	8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m.
London N2 eastwards and northwards to a point opposite the common boundary	/ a.m. to / p.m.	eastwards for a distance of 8 metres (iii) from a point 24 metres east of its	Monday to Saturday
of Nos. 22 and 24 Fairlawn Avenue.		junction with High Road, London N.2,	
(ii) from a point opposite the common		eastwards for a distance of 6 metres	
boundary of Nos. 22 and 24 Fairlawn	2 p.m. to 3 p.m.	(iv) from a point 30 metres east of its	
Avenue northwards to a point 3 metres north of the common boundary of Nos. 6		junction with High Road, London N.2, eastwards to a point 3 metres east of the	8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m.
and 8 Fairlawn Avenue.		western flank wall of No. 1 Baronsmere	
(iii) from a point 3 metres north of the		Road	
common boundary of Nos. 6 and 8	7 a.m. to 7 p.m.	(v) from a point 3 metres east of the	
Fairlawn Avenue northwards to a point 10 metres south of its junction with Fortis		western flank wall of No. 1 Baronsmere Road, eastwards to a point 10 metres	2 p.m. to 3 p.m.
Green,		west of the western kerb-line of Park Hall	
(iv) from a point 10 metres south of its	At any time	Road	N. 1 . 0 . 1
junction with Fortis Green northwards to its junction with Fortis Green.		(vi) from a point 10 metres west of the western kerb-line of Park Hall Road, to a	
(b) south and east sides		point 10 metres east of the eastern kerb-	6 a.m. to 0.50 p.m.
(i) from its junction with High Road,	Monday to Saturday	line of Park Hall Road	
London N.2 eastwards for a distance of	7 a.m. to 7 p.m.	(vii) from a point 10 metres east of the	
11 metres (ii) from a point 11 metres east of its	Monday to Saturday	eastern kerb-line of Park Hall Road, eastwards to its junction with Southern	2 p.m. to 3 p.m.
junction with High Road, London N2		Road	
eastwards for a distance of 20 metres	•	Southern Road:	
(iii) from a point 31 metres east of its		(a) both sides, from its junction with	
junction with High Road, London N2 eastwards and northwards to a point 10	2 p.m. to 3 p.m.	Baronsmere Road, to a point 15 metres	2 p.m. to 3 p.m.
metres south of its junction with Fortis		west of its junction with Summerlee Avenue	
Green.		(b) both sides, from a point 15 metres	Monday to Saturday
(iv) from a point 10 metres south of its	At any time	west of its junction with Summerlee	
junction with Fortis Green to its junction with Fortis Green.		Avenue, to a point 15 metres east of its	
Brompton Grove		junction with Summerlee Avenue (c) both sides, from a point 15 metres	Monday to Friday
That much that is public highway	Monday to Friday	east of its junction with Summerlee	
, p. 1	2 p.m. to 3 p.m.	Avenue, to the boundary with London	r · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Ingram Road Both sides		Borough of Haringey	
(a) from its junction with Baronsmere	Monday to Saturday	Hertford Road:	
Road, southwards for a distance of 10		<ul><li>(a) north-west side:</li><li>(i) from its junction with High Road,</li></ul>	At any time
metres.	-	London N.2, north-eastwards for a	At any time
(b) from a point 10 metres south of its junction with Baronsmere Road		distance of 12 metres	
junction with Baronsmere Road southwards to its junction with	2 p.m. to 3 p.m	(ii) from a point 12 metres north-east of	
Brompton Grove.		its junction with High Road, London	2 p.m. to 3 p.m.
		N.2, north-eastwards for a distance of 6 metres	
Baronsmere Road, both sides:	A 4 4:	(iii) from a point 18 metres north-east of	Monday to Saturday
(a) from its junction with High Road, London N.2, eastwards for a distance of	At any time	its junction with High Road, London	8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m.
10 metres		N.2, north-eastwards to a point 12 metres	
(b) south side:		south-west of the common boundary of the Salvation Army Hall and No. 4	
(i) from a point 10 metres east of its innation with High Pond London N.2		Hertford Road	
junction with High Road, London N.2, eastwards for a distance of 18 metres	o a.iii. 10 0.30 p.iii.		

junction with Stanhope Avenue to a

Regents Park Road;

point 10 metres east of its junction with

Monday to Saturday

At Any Time

of Market Place north-westwards for a

distance of 6 metres;

Street	Hours of Operation	Street	Hours of Operation
<ul> <li>(iii) from a point 10 metres east of its junction with Regents Park Road to its junction with Regents Park Road.</li> <li>Beresford Road:</li> <li>(a) both sides:</li> </ul>	At Any Time	<ul><li>(b) south-east side:</li><li>(i) from a point 7 metres west of its junction with High Road, London N.2, south-westwards for a distance of 20 metres;</li></ul>	8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m. Monday to Saturday
(i) from its junction with High Road, London N.2, westwards for a distance of 7 metres; (b) north-west and north-east side:	At Any Time	(ii) from a point 27 metres south-west of its junction with High Road, London N.2, south-westwards to a point 10 metres north-east of the north-eastern	Monday to Friday 2 p.m. to 3 p.m.
(i) from a point 7 metres south-west of its junction with High Road, London N.2, south-westwards for a distance of 16 metres;	8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m. Monday to Saturday	kerb-line of Beresford Road; (iii) from a point 10 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Beresford Road to a point 10 metres	At Any Time
(ii) from a point 23 metres south-west of its junction with High Road south-westwards for a distance of 16 metres; (iii) from a point 2.5 metres south-west of the common boundary of Nos. 1 and	8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m. Monday to Saturday Monday to Friday 2 p.m. to 3 p.m.	south-west of the south-western kerb- line of Beresford Road; (iv) from a point 10 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Beresford Road south-westwards to its	Monday to Friday 2 p.m. to 3 p.m.
3 Beresford Road south-westwards to a point 1 metre north-east of a point in line with the front flank wall of No. 2 Beresford Road;		junction with Market Place;  Lincoln Road (a) north-east side:	
(iv) from a point 1 metre north-east of a point in line with the front flank wall of No. 2 Beresford Road south-	8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m. Monday to Saturday	(i) from junction with High Road north-eastwards for a distance of 12 metres;	At Any Time
westwards and north-westwards to a point 2 metres south-east of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos.		(ii) from a point 12 metres north-east of junction with High Road north-eastwards for a distance of 18 metres:	8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m. Monday to Saturday
2 and 4 Beresford Road; (v) from a point 2 metres south-east of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 2 and 4 Beresford Road to a	Monday to Friday 2 p.m. to 3 p.m.	(iii) from a point 30 metres north-east of its jucntion with High Road, London N.2. north-eastwards to a point 3 metres south-west of the south-western	8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m. Monday to Saturday
point 15 metres south of its junction with Kitchener Road; (vi) from a point 15 metres south of its junction with Kitchener Road to its junction with Kitchener Road.	At Any Time	flank wall of No. 2 Lincoln Road; (iv) from a point 2 metres south-west of south-west flank wall of No. 2 Lincoln Road north-eastwards to a point 10	Monday to Friday 2 p.m. to 3 p.m.
(c) south-east and south-west sides: (i) from a point 7 metres south-west of its junction with High Road, south-westwards to a point 2 metres south-	Monday to Friday 2 p.m. to 3 p.m.	metres south-west of its junction with Durham Road to its junction with Durham Road; (v) form apoint 10 metres south-west of its junction with Durham Road to its	8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m. Monday to Saturday
west of the common boundary of Nos. 7 and 9 Beresford Road; (ii) from a point 2 metres south-west of the common boundary of Nos. 7 and 9	8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m. Monday to Saturday	junction with Durham Road; (b) south-west side (i) from junction with High Road north-eastwards for a distance of 9	At any time
Beresford Road south-westwards and north-westwards to a point 4 metres north-west of the common boundary of The Lodge and No. 11 Beresford Road;		metres; (ii) from a point 9 metres north-east of junction with High Road north- eastwards for a distance of 17.5 metres	8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m. Monday to Saturday
(iii) from a point 4 metres north-west of the common boundary of The Lodge and No. 11 Beresford Road north- westwards to a point 15 metres south-	Monday to Friday 2 p.m. to 3 p.m.	(iii) from a point 11.5 metres southwest of south-west flank wall of No. 1 Lincoln Road to a point 4.5 metres south-west of south-west flank wall of	8 a.m. to 6 p.m. Monday to Saturday
east of its junction with Kitchener Road; (iv) from a point 15 metres south of its junction with Kitchener Road northwards to its junction with	At Any Time	No. 1 Lincoln Road; (iv) from a point 4·5 metres south-west of south-west flank wall of No. 1 Lincoln Road north-eastwards to a point 10 metres south-west of its	Monday to Friday 2 p.m. to 3 p.m.
Kitchener Road.  Kitchener Road  (a) both sides: (i) from its junction with High Road, London N.2, westwards for a distance of 7 metres:	At Any Time	junction with Durham Road to its junction with Durham Road; (v) Lincoln Road, south-west side, from a point 10 metres south-west of its junction with Durham Road to its junction with Durham Road;	8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m. Monday to Saturday
(ii) from a point 7 metres west of its junction with High Road, London N.2, westwards for a distance of 16 metres; (iii) from a point 23 metres west of its	8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m. Monday to Saturday 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m.	Leicester Road  (a) north-west side  (i) from junction with High Road north-eastwards for a distance of 10	At any time
junction with High Road, London N.2, to a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 2-4 and 6-8 Kitchener	Monday to Saturday	metres; (ii) from a point 10 metres north-east of junction with High Road, north-	8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m. Monday to Saturday
Road; (iv) from a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 2-4 and 6-8 Kitchener Road south-westwards to its junction with Market Place.	Monday to Friday 2 p.m. to 3 p.m.	eastwards for a distance of 22 metres; (iii) from a point 32 metres north-east of junction with High Road, north- eastwards to a point opposite the south- western flank wall of No. 2 Leicester	8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m. Monday to Saturday
		Road;	

Street	Hours of Operation	Street	Hours of Operation
(iv) from a point opposite the south- western flank wall of No. 2 Leicester Road north-east north-eastwards to a	Monday to Friday 2 p.m. to 3 p.m.	(ii) from a point 12 metres north-east of its junction with High Road north-eastwards for a distance of 5.3 metres:	Monday to Satruday 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m.
point 10 metres south-west of its junction with Durham Road to its junction with Durham Road;		(iii) from a point 17·3 metres north-east of its junction with High Road north-eastwards to a point 0·5 metres north-	Monday to Saturday 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m.
(v) from a point 10 metres south-west of its junction with Durham Road to its	8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m. Monday to Saturday.	east of the south-west flank wall of No. 2 Bedford Road;	Made of File 2
junction with Durham Road; (b) south-east side (i) from its junction with High Road,	A	(iv) from a point 0.5 metres north-east of the south-west flank wall of no. 2 Bedford Road north-east to a point 10	Monday to Friday 2 p.m. to 3 p.m.
north-eastwards for a distance of 8 metres;		metres south-west of its junction with Durham Road P.	
(ii) from a point 8 metres north-east of junction with High Road north-eastwards for a distance of 41.5 metres;	Н	(v) from a point 10 metres south-west of its junction with Durham Road to its junction with Durham Road;	Monday to Saturday 8 a.m. to 6.30 pm.
(iii) from a point 8.5 metres south-west	Monday to Friday 2 p.m.	(b) south-east side	
of south-west flank wall of No. 1 Leicester Road north-eastwards to a point 10 metres south-west of its	to 3 p.m.	(i) from its junction with High Road north-eastwards for a distance of 9 metres;	At any time
junction with Durham Road to its junction with Durham Road; (iv) from a point 10 metres south-west	Н	(ii) from a point 9 metres north-east of its junction with High Road north- eastwards for a distance of 34 metres;	Monday to Saturday 8 a.m. to 6.30 pm.
of its junction with Durham Road to its junction with Durham Road;  Fortis Green		(iii) from a point 7 metres south-west of the south-west boundary of No. 1 Bedford Road north-eastwards to a	Monday to Friday 2 p.m. to 3 p.m.
both sides		point 10 metres south-west of its	
(i) from its junction with High Road, London N.2. to a point opposite the	A	junction with Durham Road; (iv) from a point 10 metres south-west	Monday to Saturday 8 a.m.
common boundary of Nos. 14 and 16		of its junction with Durham Road to its	to 6.30 p.m.
Fortis Green (ii) from a point opposite the common	Н	junction with Durham Road;  Homefield Gardens	Monday to Friday 2 p.m.
boundary of Nos. 14 and 16 Fortis Green to its boundary with London Borough of Haringey		Cedar Drive	to 3 p.m. Monday to Friday, 2p.m. to 3p.m.
Huntingdon Road (a) north-west side		Norfolk Close	Monday to Friday, 2 p.m.
(i) from is junction with High Road north-eastwards for a distance of 10	At any time	(a) both sides, from its junction with Park Road north-eastwards for a	to 3 p.m. At Any Time
metres; (ii) from a point 10 metres north-west	8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m. Monday	distance of 5 metres (b) both sides, from a point 5 metres	Monday to Friday, 2 p.m.
of its junction with High Road north- eastwards for a distance of 24 metres;	to Saturday	north-east of its junction with Park	to 3 p.m.
(iii) from a point 34 metres north-east	8 a.m. to 6 p.m. Monday to	Road for the remainder of its length;  Durham Road	
of its junction with High Road north- eastwards to a point 3.5 metres south-	Saturday	(a) west side	
west of common boundary Nos. 2 and 4		(i) from its junction with Fortis Green northwards for a distance of 11 metres;	Monday to Saturday, 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m.
Huntingdon Road (iv) from a point 3.5 metres south-west	Monday to Friday 2 p.m.	(ii) from a point 11 metres north of its	Monday to Friday, 2 p.m.
of common boundary Nos. 2 and 4	to 3 p.m.	junction with Fortis Green northwards to a point 3 metres south of the	to 3 p.m.
Huntingdon Road north-eastwards tap 10 metres south-west of its junction with		common boundary of Nos. 9 and 11	
Durham Road to its junction with		Durham Road; (iii) from a point opposite the common	Monday to Saturday, 8
Durham Road;	Mandanta Catandan 0 a m	boundary of Nos. 9 and 11 Durham	a.m. to 6.30 p.m;
(v) from a point 10 metres south-west of its junction with Durahm Road to its junction with Durham Road;	Monday to Saturday 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m.	Road northwards to a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 15 and 17 Durham Road.	•
<ul><li>(b) south-east side</li><li>(i) from junction with High Road</li></ul>	At any time	(iv) from a point opposite the common	Monday to Friday, 2 p.m.
north-eastwards for a distance of 8		boundary of Nos. 15 and 17 Durham Road northwards to a point 10 metres	to 3 p.m;
metres; (ii) from a point 8 metres north-east of	Monday to Satuday 8 a.m.	south of the southern kerb-line of	
its junction with High Road north-	to 6.30 p.m.	Leicester Road. (v) from a point 10 metres south of the	Monday to Saturday, 8
eastwards for a distance of 25 metres; (iii) from a point 33 metres north-east	Monday to Friday 2 p.m.	southern kerb-line of Leicester Road to	a.m. to 6.30 p.m;
of junction with High Road north-	to 3 p.m.	a point 10 metres north of the northern kerb-line of Leicester Road.	
eastwards tap 10 metres south-west of its junction with Durham Road to its		(vi) from a point 10 metres north of the	Monday to Friday, 2 p.m.
junction with Durham Road;	Mandanta Catalla O	northern kerb-line of Leicester Road to a point 10 metres south of the southern	to 3 p.m.
(iv) from a point 10 metres south-west of its junction with Durham Road to its	Monday to Saturday 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m.	kerb-line of Huntingdon Road;	Manday to Saturday 0
junction with Durham Road;	•	(vii) from a point 10 metres south of the southern kerb-line of Huntingdon	Monday to Saturday, 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m.
New Ash Close	Monday to Friday 2 p.m. to 3 p.m.	Road to a point 10 metres north of the	<b>T</b>
Oakridge Drive	Monday to Friday 2 p.m.	northern kerb-line of Huntingdon Road;	
Bedford Road	to 3 p.m.	(viii) from a point 10 metres north of	Monday to Friday, 2 p.m.
(a) north-west side	At any time-	the northern kerb-line of Huntingdon Road to a point 10 metres south of the	to 3 p.m.
(i) from its junction with High Road north-eastwards for a distance of 12 metres;	At any time	southern kerb-line of Bedford Road;	

- (ix) from a point 10 metres south of the Monday to Saturday, 8 southern kerb-line of Bedford Road to a a.m. to 6.30 p.m. point 10 metres north of the northern kerb-line of Bedford Road; (x) from a point 10 metres north of the northern kerb-line of Bedford Road to a point 10 metres south of the southern kerb-line of Hertford Road: (xi) from a point 10 metres south of the southern kerb-line of Hertford Road to a point 10 metres north of the northern kerb-line of Hertford Road; (xii) from a point 10 metres north of the northern kerb-line of Hertford Road northwards to its northernmost extremity. (b) east side (i) from its junction with Fortis Green northwards for a distance of 11 metres. (ii) from a point 11 metres north of its junction with Fortis Green northwards to its northernmost extremity. Summerlee Avenue (a) west side (i) from its junction with Fortis Green southwards for a distance of 10 metres. (ii) from a point 10 metres south of its junction with Fortis Green southwards to the common boundary of Nos. 52 and 50 Summerlee Avenue. (iii) from a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 52 and 54 Summerlee Avenue to a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 54 and 56 Summerlee Avenue. (iv) from a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 54 and 56 Summerlee Avenue southwards to its junction with Brompton Grove. (b) east side (i) from its junction with Fortis Green southwards for a distance of 10 metres.
- (ii) from a point 10 metres south of its junction with Fortis Green southwards to the common boundary of Nos. 51 and 53 Summerlee Avenue.
- (iii) from a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 51 and 53 Summerlee Avenue to a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 55 and 57 Summerlee Avenue.
- (iv) from a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 55 and 57 Summerlee Avenue southwards to a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 61 and 63 Summerlee Avenue.
- (v) from a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 61 and 63 Summerlee Avenue to a point 10 metres south of the southern kerb-line of Cherry Tree Road
- (vi) from a point 10 metres south of the Monday to Friday, 2 p.m. southern kerb-line of Cherry Tree Road southwards to its southernmost extremity.

#### Deansway

- (a) west and south-west sides
- (i) from its junction with East End Road to a point 10 metres north-west of the junction with Brim Hill.
- (ii) from a point 10 metres north-west of its junction with Brim Hill to a point 15 metres south-east of its junction with Brim Hill.
- (iii) from a point 15 metres south-east of its junction with Brim Hill to a point 20 metres north-west of its junction with Vivian Way.
- (iv) from a point 20 metres north-west of its junction with Vivian Way to a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 64 and 66 Deansway.

- Monday to Friday, 2 p.m. to 3 p.m.
- Monday to Saturday, 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m.
- Monday to Friday, 2 p.m. to 3 p.m.
- 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m., Monday to Saturday Monday to Friday, 2 p.m. to 3 p.m.
- Monday to Saturday, 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m. Monday to Friday, 2 p.m. to 3 p.m.
- Monday to Saturday, 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m.
- Monday to Friday, 2 p.m. to 3 p.m.
- Monday to Saturday, 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m. Monday to Friday, 2 p.m. to 3 p.m.
- Monday to Saturday, 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m.
- Monday to Friday, 2 p.m. to 3 p.m.
- Monday to Saturday, 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m.
- to 3 p.m.
- Monday to Friday, 2 p.m. to 3 p.m.
- Monday to Saturday, 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m.
- Monday to Friday, 2 p.m. to 3 p.m.
- Monday to Saturday, 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m.

- (v) from a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 64 and 66 Deansway to a point 10 metres north-west of the junction with The Bishops Avenue.
- (vi) from a point 10 metres north-west of the junction with The Bishops Avenue north-westwards to its junction with The Bishops Avenue.
- (b) east and north-east side
- (i) from its junction with East End Road to a point 15 metres north-west of the junction with Edmunds Walk.
- (ii) from a point 15 metres north-west of the junction with Edmunds Walk to a point 10 metres south-east of the junction with Edmunds Walk.
- (iii) from a point 10 metres south-east of the junction with Edmunds Walk to a point 10 metres north-west of the junction with The Bishops Avenue.
- (iv) from a point 10 metres north-west of the junction with Bishops Avenue to its junction with The Bishops Avenue. Park Road, London N.2
- (a) both sides, from its junction with At Any Time Market Place, London N.2 to a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 29 and 31 Park Road.
- (b) both sides, from a point opposite the Monday to Friday common boundary of Nos. 29 and 31 Park Road to its junction with Park Gate; (c) the south-east side, from its junction with Park Gate westwards for a distance 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m.
- (d) the north-west side, from its junction Monday to Saturday with High Road, London N.2 southwestwards to its junction with Park Gate.
- High Road, London N.2 (Great North Road)
- (a) south-west and west sides,
- (i) from its junction with Cherry Tree Monday to Saturday Hill northwards to a point opposite the southern kerb-line of Fairlawn Avenue; (ii) from a point opposite the southern At Any Time kerb-line of Fairlawn Avenue to a point opposite the party wall of Nos. 96 and
- 98 High Road, London N.2; (iii) from a point opposite the party wall of Nos. 96 and 98 High Road, London 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m. N.2 to a point 4 metres north of the party wall of Nos. 83 and 85 High Road, London N.2:
- (iv) from a point 4 metres north of the At Any Time party wall of Nos. 83 and 85 High Road, London N.2 to a point 4 metres southeast of the party wall of Nos. 87 and 89 High Road, London N.2;
- (v) from a point 4 metres south-east of Monday to Saturday the party wall of Nos. 87 and 89 High 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m. Road, London N.2 to a point 5 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Kitchener Road:
- (vi) from a point 5 metres south-east of At Any Time the south-eastern kerb-line of Kitchener Road to a point opposite the party wall of Nos. 127 and 129 High Road, London N.2:
- (vii) from a point opposite the party wall Monday to Saturday of Nos. 127 and 129 High Road, London 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m. N.2 to a point 42 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Park Road;
- (viii) from a point 42 metres south-east At Any Time of the south-eastern kerb-line of Park Road to the junction with the southeastern kerb-line of Leslie Road;
- (ix) between a point 6 metres south of the At Any Time northern flank wall of Nos. 1 to 6 Craven House southwards for a distance of 11 metres;

- Monday to Friday, 2 p.m. to 3 p.m.
- Monday to Saturday, 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m.
- Monday to Friday, 2 p.m. to 3 p.m.
- Monday to Saturday, 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m.
- Monday to Friday, 2 p.m. to 3 p.m.
- Monday to Saturday, 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m.
- 2 p.m to 3 p.m.
- Monday to Saturday
- 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m.
- 7 a.m. to 7 p.m.

(x) from a point 6 metres south of the At Any Time northern flank wall of Nos. 1 to 6 East View House, High Road, London N.2 southwards for a distance of 11 metres;

(xi) from a point opposite the southern At Any Time kerb-line of Oak Lane southwards for a distance of 20 metres;

(xii) from its junction with High Road, At Any Time London N.2 southwards to a point 43 metres south of the southern kerb-line of the slip road leading onto the westbound carriageway of the North

Circular Road. (b) north-east and east sides,

(i) from its junction with Cherry Tree Monday to Friday Hill northwards to a point 50 metres north of the northern kerb-line of The Bishops Avenue;

(ii) from a point 50 metres north of the Monday to Saturday northern kerb-line of The Bishops 7 a.m. to 7 p.m Avenue to a point 1 metre south of the party wall of Nos. 20 and 22 High Road, London N.2;

(iii) from a point 1 metre south of the Monday to Saturday party wall of Nos. 20 and 22 High Road, London N.2 to a point opposite the party wall of Nos. 28 and 30 High Road, London N.2;

(iv) from a point opposite the party wall At Any Time of Nos. 28 and 30 High Road, London N.2 to a point opposite the party wall of Nos. 38 and 40 High Road, London N.2; (v) from a point opposite the party wall Monday to Saturday of Nos. 38 and 40 High Road, London 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m. N.2 to a point 5 metres north of the party wall of No. 50 High Road, London N.2 and the Cinema;

(vi) from a point 5 metres north of the Monday to Saturday party wall of No. 50 High Road, London 7 a.m. to 7 p.m. N.2 and the Cinema to a point 2 metres north of the party wall of Nos. 66 and 70 High Road, London N.2;

(vii) from a point 2 metres north of the Monday to Saturday party wall of Nos. 66 and 70 High Road, 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m. London N.2 to a point opposite the party wall of Nos. 74 and 76 High Road, London N.2;

(viii) from a point opposite the party At Any Time wall of Nos. 74 and 76 High Road, London N.2 to a point in line with the southern flank wall of No. 118 High Road London N 2

(ix) from a point in line with the southern Monday to Saturday flank wall of No. 118 High Road, London N.2 to a point 3 metres north of the party wall of Nos. 132 and 134 High Road, London N.2;

(x) from a point 3 metres north of the At Any Time party wall of Nos. 132 and 134 High Road, London N.2 to a point in line with the southern flank wall of No. 136 High Road, London N.2:

(xi) from a point in line with the southern Monday to Saturday flank wall of No. 136 High Road, 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m. London N.2 to a point opposite the party wall of Nos. 152 and 154 High Road, London N.2

(xii) from a point opposite the party wall At Any Time of Nos. 152 and 154 High Road, London N.2 to a point opposite the party wall of Nos. 156 and 158 High Road, London

(xiii) from a point opposite the party Monday to Saturday wall of Nos. 156 and 158 High Road, London N.2 to a point 1 metre south of the northern flank wall of No. 176 High Road, London N.2;

2 p.m. to 3 p.m.

8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m.

8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m.

8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m.

(xiv) from a point 1 metre south of the At Any Time northern flank wall of No. 176 High Road, London N.2 to a point in line with the souther flank wall of No. 196 High Road, London N.2

(xv) from a point in line with the Monday to Saturday southern flank wall of No. 196 High 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m. Road, London N.2 to a point 3 metres south of the northern flank wall of Nos. 208 and 210 High Road, London N.2; (xvi) from a point 3 metres south of the At Any Time northern flank wall of Nos. 208 and

210 High Road, London N.2 to a point opposite the party wall of Nos. 214 and 216 High Road, London N.2;

(xvii) from a point opposite the party Monday to Saturday wall of Nos. 214 and 216 High Road, 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m. London N.2 to a point 14 metres south of the southern kerb-line of Creighton

(xviii) from a point 14 metres south of At Any Time the southern kerb-line of Creighton Avenue to a point opposite the northern flank wall of Nos. 1 to 12 Creighton House, High Road, London N.2;

(xix) from a point opposite the northern Monday to Friday flank wall of Nos. 1 to 12 Creighton 9.30 a.m. to 11 a.m. House, High Road, London N.2 to a point 22 metres north of the northern kerb-line of Oak Lane;

(xx) from a point 22 metres north of the At Any Time northern kerb-line of Leopold Road to a point 4 metres north of the northern flank wall of No. 310 High Road, London N.2; (xxi) from a point opposite the northern At Any Time kerb-line of Strawberry Vale northwards to its junction with High Road, London

5th April 2001.

(109)

## London Borough of Barnet

#### THE BARNET (EAST FINCHLEY) (ON-STREET PARKING PLACES) (NO. 1) TRAFFIC ORDER 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Barnet have made, on 4th April 2001, an Order under sections 45, 46, 49 and 51 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

The general effect of the Order is to introduce a controlled parking zone in and around East Finchley Town Centre. The Outer Residential Zone will operate Monday to Sunday, 2 p.m. to 3 p.m., and the pay and display bays in and adjacent to East Finchley High Road will operate Monday to Saturday, 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m.

The Barnet (East Finchley) (On-Street Parking Places) (No. 1) Traffic Order 2001 will create various types of on-street parking places as stated below:

- (i) Parking places operative Monday to Saturday, 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m., which can be used for pay and display purposes with a maximum charge of £1 for up to 90 minutes stay in roads specified in Schedule 1 to this
- (ii) Parking places operative Monday to Saturday, 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m., which can be used for pay and display purposes with a maximum charge of £2 for up to 10 hours 30 minutes stay, in roads specified in Schedule 2 to this notice.
- (iii) Parking places operative Monday to Friday, 2 p.m. to 3 p.m., which can be used by resident permit holders and visitor permit holders in roads specified in Schedule 3 to this notice.
- (iv) Parking places operative Monday to Friday, 2 p.m. to 3 p.m., which can be used by business permit holders and resident permit holders and visitor permit holders in roads specified in Schedule 4 to this notice.
- (v) Parking places which can be parked in, free of charge, at any time in roads specified in Schedule 5 to this notice.

The charge for resident permits will be £20 per car per annum. These permits will only be available to residents living in roads specified in Schedules 3 and 4 to this notice. The maximum number of resident permits allowed for each residential address will be three permits.

The charge for visitor permits will be £3.50 for a book of ten permits. These permits will only be available to residents living in roads specified in Schedules 3 and 4 to this notice. The maximum number of books which can be purchased at any one time will be five books.

The charge for business permits will be £125 per car per annum. These permits will only be available to businesses that are within the East Finchley Controlled Parking Zone and are for use in roads specified in Schedule 4 to this notice. The maximum number of business permits allowed for each business address will be three permits.

A copy of the proposed Order, which will come into operation on Monday, 9th April 2001, a plan of the relevant area and the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order can be inspected, between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays (Bank Holidays excepted) for a period of 6 weeks from the date on which this notice is published, at:

- (a) Traffic Section, Room 1006, Barnet House, 1255 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0EJ.
- (b) The Town Hall, The Burroughs, Hendon, London NW4 4BG.

Any person wishing to question the validity of the Order or any of its provisions on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any regulations made thereunder have not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

R. Goddard, Head of Committee Administration Town Hall, The Burroughs, Hendon, London NW4 4BG.

SCHEDIJI E 1

Short-term pay and display bays

Baronsmere Road; Bedford Road; Beresford Road; East End Road; Fairlawn Avenue; Hertford Road; High Road, London N.2; Huntingdon Road; Kitchener Road; Leicester Road; Lincoln Road.

SCHEDULE 2

Long-term pay and display bays

Cherry Tree Hill; The Bishops Avenue.

SCHEDULE 3

Resident and Visitor Permit Holder bays

Baronsmere Road; Beresford Road; East End Road; Fairlawn Avenue; Huntingdon Road; Kitchener Road; Leicester Road; Lincoln Road.

Shared Use bays for Resident, Business and Visitor Permit Holders

Abbotts Gardens; Ashburnham Close; Bancroft Avenue; Baronsmere Road; Beresford Road; Brim Hill; Cedar Drive; Chapel Court; Cherry Tree Hill; Cherry Tree Road; Cromwell Close; Deansway; Devon Rise; Durham Road; East End Road; Edmunds Walk; Fairlawn Avenue; Harford Walk; High Road, London N.2; Homefield Gardens; Huntingdon Road; Ingram Road; Kitchener Road; Leicester Road; Lincoln Road; Market Place; New Ash Close; Norfolk Close; Oakridge Drive; Oak View Gardens; Park Hall Road; Park Road; Prospect Place; Prospect Ring; Stanley Road; Summerlee Avenue; Summerlee Gardens; The Bishops Avenue; The Causeway; Totnes Walk; Vivian Way.

SCHEDULE 5

Free bays

Abbotts Gardens; Bancroft Avenue; Beresford Road; Brim Hill; Cherry Tree Hill; Cherry Tree Road; Deansway; Devon Rise; Durham Road; Harford Walk; Homefield Gardens; Huntingdon Road; Ingram Road; Leicester Road; Lincoln Road; Park Hall Road; Southern Road; Stanley Road; Summerlee Avenue; Summerlee Gardens; The Bishops Avenue; Totnes Walk; Vivian Way.

5th April 2001. (104)

#### London Borough of Barnet

# THE BARNET (GOODS VEHICLES) (LOADING PLACES) (NO. 2) ORDER 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Barnet have made, on 4th April 2001, an Order under section 6 and Schedule 1 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

The general effect of the Order will be to create a loading place in High Road, East Finchley so that restrictions are placed on waiting by vehicles other than goods carrying vehicles on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive between 8 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. in the length of carriageway specified in the Schedule to this notice. The effect will also be to limit the length of loading to a maximum 1 hour with a prohibition of returning within 2 hours. There is also an imposition of a penalty charge for contravention of the Order.

A copy of the proposed Order, which will come into operation on 9th April 2001, a plan of the relevant area and the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order can be inspected, between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays (Bank Holidays excepted) for a period of 6 weeks from the date on which this notice is published, at:

- (a) Traffic Section, Room 1006, Barnet House, 1255 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0EJ.
- (b) The Town Hall, The Burroughs, Hendon, London NW4 4BG.

Any person wishing to question the validity of the Order or any of its provisions on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulations Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any regulations made thereunder have not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

R. Goddard, Head of Committee Administration Town Hall, The Burroughs, Hendon, London NW4 4BG.

SCHEDULE

*High Road*, London N.2, north-east side, from a point 1 metre northwest of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 128 and 130 High Road, north-westwards for a distance of 13·5 metres.

5th April 2001. (105)

#### London Borough of Barnet

# THE BARNET (MOTORCYCLE PARKING PLACES) (NO.1) ORDER 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Barnet have made, on 4th April 2001, an Order under section 6 and Schedules 1, 2 and 3 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

The general nature and effect of the Order will be to introduce a motorcycle parking bay in High Road, London N.2. as part of the proposed East Finchley Controlled Parking Zone. The location of the bay is shown in the Schedule below.

A copy of the proposed Order, which will come into operation on 9th April 2001, a plan of the relevant area and the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order can be inspected, between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays (Bank Holidays excepted) for a period of 6 weeks from the date on which this notice is published, at:

- (a) Traffic Section, Room 1006, Barnet House, 1255 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0EJ.
- (b) The Town Hall, The Burroughs, Hendon, London NW4 4BG.

Any person wishing to question the validity of the Order or any of its provisions on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulations Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any regulations made thereunder have not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

R. Goddard, Head of Committee Administration Town Hall, The Burroughs, Hendon, London NW4 4BG.

SCHEDULI

*High Road,* London N.2, south-west side, from a point 5 metres north-west of the south-eastern flank wall of No. 87 High Road, London N.2, north-westwards for a distance 7.7 metres.

High Road, London N.2, north-east side, from a point 7 metres northwest of the northern extended kerb-line of Bedford Road, northwestwards for a distance of 6 metres.

5th April 2001. (106)

#### London Borough of Barnet

# THE BARNET (EAST FINCHLEY) (ON-STREET PARKING PLACES) (2001, NO.1) (AMENDMENT NO.1) TRAFFIC ORDER 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Barnet have made, on 4th April 2001, an Order under sections 45, 46, 49 and 51 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

The general effect of the Order is to introduce additional parking bays into certain roads in the new East Finchley Controlled Parking Zone as follows:

(i) Parking places operative Monday to Friday 2 p.m. to 3 p.m. which can be used by resident permit holders and visitor permit holders in roads specified in Schedule 1 to this notice;

(ii) Parking places operative Monday to Friday 2 p.m. to 3 p.m. which can be used by business permit holders and resident permit holders and visitor permit holders in roads specified in Schedule 2 to this notice; (iii) Parking places which can be parked in free of charge at any time in roads specified in Schedule 3 to this notice.

The charge for resident permits will be £20 per car per annum. The maximum number of resident permits allowed for each residential address will be three permits.

The charge for visitor permits will be £3.50 for a book of ten permits. The maximum number of books which can be purchased at any one time will be five books.

The charge for business permits will be £125 per car per annum. The maximum number of business permits allowed for each business address will be three permits. A copy of the proposed Order, which will come into operation on Monday, 9th April 2001, a plan of the relevant area and the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order can be inspected, between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays (Bank Holidays excepted) for a period of 6 weeks from the date on which this notice is published, at:

(a) Traffic Section, Room 1006, Barnet House, 1255 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0EJ; and

(b) The Town Hall, The Burroughs, Hendon, London NW4 4BG

Any person wishing to question the validity of the Order or any of its provisions on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any regulations made thereunder have not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

R. Goddard, Head of Committee Administration Town Hall, The Burroughs, Hendon, London NW4 4BG.

Resident and Visitor Permit Holder Bays

Bedford Road and Hertford Road.

SCHEDULE 2

Shared Use Bays for Residents, Business and Visitor Permit Holders Bedford Road; Diploma Avenue; Durham Road; Hertford Road and Widecombe Way

SCHEDULE 3

Free Bays

Bedford Road; Hertford Road and Widecombe Way.

5th April 2001 (107)

## London Borough of Barnet

#### THE BARNET (DISABLED PERSONS PARKING PLACES) (2000, NO. 17)(AMENDMENT NO. 5) TRAFFIC ORDER 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Barnet have made, on 4th April 2001, an Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984. The general effect of the Order will be to introduce amended and new parking bays in High Road London N.2 as shown on the attached Schedule.

A copy of the proposed Order, which will come into operation on Monday, 9th April 2001, a plan of the relevant area and the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order can be inspected, between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays (Bank Holidays excepted) for a period of 6 weeks from the date on which this notice is published, at:

(a) Traffic Section, Room 1006, Barnet House, 1255 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0EJ; and

(b) The Town Hall, The Burroughs, Hendon, London NW4 4BG.

Any person wishing to question the validity of the Order or any of its provisions on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any regulations made thereunder have not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

R. Goddard, Head of Committee Administration Town Hall, The Burroughs, Hendon, London NW4 4BG

High Road, London, N.2, north-east side, from a point 1.5 metres southeast of the party wall of Nos. 152 and 154 High Road, London N.2 south-eastwards for a distance of 9.5 metres

High Road, London N.2, south-west side, from a point 9 metres north-west of the south-eastern flank wall of Viceroy Parade, High Road, London N.2 north-westwards for a distance of 12 metres.

High Road, London N.2, south-west side, from a point 5 metres southeast of the common boundary of Nos. 131 and 133 High Road, London N.2 south-eastwards for a distance of 11 metres.

5th April 2001. (108)

## London Borough of Brent

THE BRENT (RESTRICTION OF STOPPING ON BUS STOPS) (NO. 3, 1999) (AMENDMENT NO. ) TRAFFIC ORDER 200

THE BRENT (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO. ) ORDER 200

THE BRENT (GOODS VEHICLES) (FREE LOADING PLACES) (NO. ) ORDER 200

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Brent propose to make the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by section 8 of, and Part 1 of Schedule 5 to, the Local Government Act 1985.

- 2. The general effect of the "Restriction of Stopping on Bus Stops" Order would be, to amend the Brent (Restriction of Waiting on Bus Stops) (No. 1) Traffic Orders of 1974 and 1982 and the Brent (Restriction of Stopping on Bus Stops) (No. 3) Traffic Order 1999 so
- (a) the existing Bus Stop Clearway Restrictions in the lengths of street specified in Schedule 1 to this notice would be revoked;
- (b) vehicles would be prohibited from stopping "at any time" in the bus stops which lie within the lengths of streets specified in Schedule 2 to this notice.
- 3. The prohibition referred to in sub-paragraph 2(b) above would not apply to anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable in uniform or in accordance with any restriction or requirement indicated by traffic signs placed on the highway by or on
- behalf of the Metropolitan Police.

  4. The general effect of the "Waiting and Loading Restriction" Order would be further to amend the Brent (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1979, so that waiting by vehicles (including waiting for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) would be changed so that such prohibition would apply at any time in the lengths of streets specified in Schedule 3 to this notice.

  5. The general effect of the "Goods Vehicles Free Loading Places"
- Amendment Order would be to amend the Brent (Goods Vehicles) (Free Loading Places) (No. 1) Order 1995, so as to:
- (a) revoke the designation of the existing free loading places in the lengths of streets specified in Schedule 4 to this notice;
- (b) designate free loading places in the lengths of streets specified in Schedule 5 to this notice to operate between 8 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive;
- (c) specify that goods carrying vehicles constructed or adapted for use for the carriage of goods or burden of any description and is not drawing a trailer, may be used, subject to the provisions of the Order, for the purpose of continuous loading and unloading in the designated loading places during the permitted hours.
- 6. A copy of each of the proposed Orders, of a map of the relevant area, of the above-mentioned Orders of 1974, 1979, 1982 and 1995 (and of the Orders which have amended those Orders) and of the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Orders can be inspected, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the expiration of a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published, at:
- (a) The One Stop Shop, Brent Town Hall, Forty Lane, Wembley, Middlesex HA9 9HX; and
- (b) The One Stop Shop, Brent House, 349-357 High Road, Wembley, Middlesex HA9 6BZ.
- 7. Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Transportation Service Unit on 020 8937 5145.
- 8. Persons desiring to object to any of the proposed Orders should send a statement in writing of their objection and the grounds thereof, to The Director of Transportation, Transportation Service Unit, 3rd Floor (west) Brent House, 349-357 High Road, Wembley, Middlesex HA9 6BZ, quoting Ref: TO/06/017/BFM, before the afore-mentioned date.
- S. Kamath, Deputy Director of Environmental Services (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

Bus Stop Clearway to be revoked

Kingsbury Road:

- (a) the north side, from Nos. 642-644 Kingsbury Road, eastward for 25 metres;
- (b) the south side, from Nos. 533-535 Kingsbury Road, westward for 21 metres.

*High Street*, Harlesden, the south-west side, from Nos. 118-112 High Street, Harlesden to 25 metres north-west of Nos. 117-119 High Street, Harlesden.

Sidmouth Road, the south-east side, from Nos. 4-5 Sidmouth Parade, Sidmouth Road north-eastward for 23 metres.

SCHEDULE 2

Bus Stop Clearway (24 hours)

Brondesbury Park:

- (a) the north-east side, from the rear boundary of No. 13 The Avenue north-westward for 27 metres:
- (b) the south-west side, from 12 metres north-west of The Avenue north-westward for 27 metres.

*High Street*, Harlesden, the south-west side, from 2 metres south-east of the north-western wall of No. 116 High Street, Harlesden south-eastward for 19 metres.

Honeypot Lane, the north-east side, from Nos. 18-20 Honeypot Lane, north-westward for 39 metres.

Kingsbury Road:

- (a) the north-west side, from 8.50 metres north-east of Nos. 642-644 Kingsbury Road north-eastward for 25 metres;
- (b) the south-east side, from 7 metres north-east of Nos. 533-535 Kingsbury Road, south-westward for 25 metres.

Sidmouth Road:

(a) the north-west side, from 2 metres south-west of Nos. 9-10 Sidmouth Parade, Sidmouth Road south-westward for 27 metres;

(b) the south-east side, from 2.5 metres south-west of Nos. 7-8 Sidmouth Parade, Sidmouth Road north-eastward for 19 metres.

SCHEDULE 3

Waiting/Loading Restrictions (At Any Time)

High Street, Harlesden, south-west side:

- (a) from 2 metres north-east of Nos. 94 and Nos. 96 to 100 High Street, Harlesden to 8 metres north-west of the south-eastern wall of No. 112 High Street, Harlesden:
- (b) from 2 metres north-west of the south-eastern wall of No. 112 High Street, Harlesden to 2 metres south-east of the north-western wall of No. 122 High Street. Harlesden.

SCHEDULE 4

Loading Places to be revoked

High Street, Harlesden, south-west side:

(a) from Nos. 118-120 High Street, Harlesden to 2 metres south-east of the north-westernmost boundary of No. 116 High Street, Harlesden;
(b) from Nos. 117-119 High Street, Harlesden north-westward for 25 metres

SCHEDULE 5

Loading Places

High Street, Harlesden, south-west side:

(a) from 2 metres north-west of the south-eastern wall of No. 112 High Street, Harlesden north-westward for 6 metres;

(b) from Nos. 117-119 High Street, Harlesden to 2 metres south-east of the north-western wall of No. 122 High Street, Harlesden.

5th April 2001. (119

## London Borough of Haringey

THE HARINGEY (FREE PARKING PLACES) (DISABLED PERSONS) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (AMENDMENT NO. ) ORDER 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Haringey, hereinafter called the Council, propose to make the above mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.

The general effect of the Disabled Persons Order would be to further amend the Haringey (Free Parking Places) (Disabled Persons) (Special Parking Area) (No. 1) Order 1994, so that non-Orange Badge holders would be prohibited from parking in designated disabled bays located on: Broadwater Road, Clarence Road, Clonmell Road, Connaught Road, Dongola Road, Dunloe Avenue, Ferndale Road, Gisburn Road, Marlborough Road, Marquis Road, Mount Pleasant Road, Oakfield Road, North View Road, Rowley Road, Sperling Road, Winchelsea Road.

Details of exemptions for certain vehicles and persons are contained in the Original Order of 1994.

A copy of the proposed Order, of the above-mentioned Order of 1994 (and Orders which have previously amended that Order, where applicable), of the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order and a plan showing the locations and effects of the Order may be inspected, during a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published, during normal office working hours, at Hornsey Town Hall, The Broadway, Crouch End, Hornsey, London N.8.

Any person desiring to object to the proposed Order or make other representation should send a statement in writing of either their objection and the ground thereof or of their representation to the Traffic Management Group, Room 112, Hornsey Town Hall, The Broadway, Crouch End, London N8 9JJ, within 21 days of the date on which this notice is published.

A. Constantinides, (the Officer appointed for this purpose)

5th April 2001. (367)

#### London Borough of Haringey

THE HARINGEY (RESTRICTION OF WAITING ON BUS STOPS) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (AMENDMENT NO. ) TRAFFIC ORDER 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Haringey, hereinafter called the Council, propose to make the above mentioned Orders under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.

The general effect of the Restriction of Waiting on Bus Stops Order would be to further amend the Haringey (Restriction of Waiting on Bus Stops) (Special Parking Area) (No. 1) Order 1994, so that all vehicles except buses are prohibited from waiting at any time on the bus stop located from a point opposite 1.6 metres northwards of the northern boundary wall of 430 Green Lanes to a point 25 metres southwards along the east side of Green Lanes.

A copy of the proposed Order, of the above-mentioned Order of 1994 (and Orders which have previously amended that Order, where applicable), of the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order and a plan showing the locations and effects of the Order may be inspected, during a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published, during normal office working hours, at Hornsey Town Hall, The Broadway, Crouch End, Hornsey, London N.8.

Any person desiring to object to the proposed Order or make other representation should send a statement in writing of either their objection and the ground thereof or of their representation to the Traffic Management Group, Room 112, Hornsey Town Hall, The Broadway, Crouch End, London N8 9JJ, within 21 days of the date on which this notice is published.

(366)

A. Constantinides, (the Officer appointed for this purpose) 5th April 2001.

#### London Borough of Hounslow

# THE LONDON BOROUGH OF HOUNSLOW (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO. ) ORDER 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Hounslow propose to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 of, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.

2. The general effect of the Waiting and Loading Amendment Order would be further to amend the Hounslow (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1977 so that:

(a) (i) waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) would be prohibited between 8 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive in the streets or parts of streets specified in Schedule 1 to this notice:

- (ii) waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) would be prohibited between 8.30 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive in the streets or parts of streets specified in Schedule 2 to this notice;
- (b) waiting by vehicles for the purposes of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle for a period of more than 20 minutes would be prohibited between 11 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays in the streets or parts of streets referred to in sub-paragraph 2(a) above:
- (c) vehicles using the lay-by on the north-east side of Natalie Close which lies opposite the south-western wall of No. 667 Staines Road, Feltham may not wait for a periiod exceeding 20 minutes during the restricted hours mentioned in sub-paragraph (a)(i) above, and may not return until a further period of 20 minutes has elapsed.
- 3. The prohibitions referred to in paragraph 2 above would not apply to anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable or Council appointed Parking Attendant in uniform or in certain circumstances, e.g., the picking-up or setting-down of passengers; the carrying out of statutory powers or duties; the taking in of petrol etc. from roadside petrol stations; to licensed street traders, etc. The usual exemption relating to vehicles displaying a disabled person's "Orange Badge" or "Blue Badge" would apply.
- 4. A copy of the proposed Order (together with a copy of the Order of 1977), of the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Order and of plans depicting the lengths of road to which the Order relates, can be inspected, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive for a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published, in the Environmental Services Department Reception Area at the Civic Centre, Lampton Road, Hounslow TW3 4DN.
- 5. Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Environmental Services Department of the London Borough of Hounslow on 020-8583 4882.
- 6. Any person wishing to object to the proposed Order should send a statement in writing giving the grounds of the objection to the Director of Environmental Services, London Borough of Hounslow, Civic Centre, Lampton Road, Hounslow TW3 4DN, quoting Ref. TP/DN/647, to be received by no later than Friday, 27th April 2001.
- J. Evans, Director of Environmental Services

(Proposed waiting restrictions 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive)

Lindsey Gardens, Bedfont, between the north-eastern kerb-line of Natalie Close and its north-eastern extremity including the south-east side between the north-eastern kerb-line of Natalie Close and a point opposite the south-eastern wall of Nos. 11 and 12 Lindsey Gardens.

Natalie Close, Bedfont:

- (a) the north-east side, between the south-eastern kerb-line of Staines Road, Feltham and its south-eastern extremity;
- (b) the south-west side, between the south-eastern kerb-line of Staines Road, Feltham and a point opposite the north-western wall of Nos. 3 and 4 Natalie Close.

#### SCHEDULE 2

(Proposed waiting restrictions 8.30 a.m. to 6.30 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive)

Hounslow Avenue, Hounslow, between the eastern kerb-line of Maswell Park Road and a point 6·80 metres east of the eastern wall of No. 94 Whitton Road, Hounslow.

#### Maswell Park Road, Hounslow:

- (a) the east side, between its junction with Whitton Road, Hounslow and the northern kerb-line of Hounslow Avenue and a point opposite the northern boundary wall of No. 1 Maswell Park Road;
- (b) the west and north-west sides, between its junction with Whitton Road, Hounslow and a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 15 and 17 Maswell Park Road.

Station Road, Hounslow, between the western kerb-line of Whitton Road, Hounslow and a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 57 and 59 Station Road, Hounslow.

Whitton Road, Hounslow, between a point opposite the southern boundary of No. 92A Whitton Road, Hounslow and a point opposite the party wall of Nos. 91 and 93 Whitton Road, Hounslow including so much as is public highway of the access road leading to the Inwood Business Park, Whitton Road, Hounslow.

4th April 2001. (277)

## London Borough of Hounslow

# HOSPITAL ROAD/BATH ROAD/STEVE BIKO WAY/STAINES ROAD, HOUNSLOW—PROPOSED TRAFFIC SCHEME

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Hounslow propose to make the following Orders:

- (a) the Hounslow (Prescribed Routes) (No. ) Traffic Order 2000 under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (as amended); and (b) the Hounslow (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Amendment No. ) Order 2000 under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the aforementioned Act of 1984 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.
- 2. The general effect of the Orders would be to introduce a new system of traffic control on Hospital Road, Bath Road, Steve Biko Way and Staines Road.
- 3. The general effect of the Prescribed Routes Order would be:
- (a) to impose one-way working for vehicular traffic in those lengths of street described in column 1 of Schedule 1 to this notice in the direction stated in column 2 of the said Schedule;
- (b) to impose compulsory left turns by vehicular traffic from those lengths of street described in column 1 of Schedule 2 to this notice into the length of street stated in column 2 of the said Schedule;
- (c) to prohibit vehicles travelling in an eastbound direction in Staines Road, Hounslow from turning right into Hibernia Road; and
- (d) to revoke the existing eastbound bus lane on Staines Road on the approach to Steve Biko Way.
- 4. The general effect of the Waiting and Loading Restriction Order would be to further amend the Hounslow (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1977 so that:
- (a) waiting by vehicles, including for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle would be prohibited "at any time" throughout the week in the streets or parts of streets specified in Schedule 3 to this notice;
- (b) waiting by vehicles, including for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle, would be prohibited between 7 a.m. and 10 a.m. and between 4 p.m. and 7 p.m. throughout the week in the streets or parts of street specified in Schedule 4 to this notice:
- 5. The prohibitions referred to in paragraphs 3 and 4 above, would not apply in respect of anything done with the permission or at the direction of a parking attendant or a police constable in uniform or in certain circumstances, e.g., the picking-up or setting-down of passengers, the carrying out of statutory powers or duties, the taking in of petrol, etc., from roadside petrol stations, to licensed street traders etc. The usual exemption relating to vehicles displaying either a disabled persons' "Orange Badge" or "Blue Badge" would apply.
- 6. To allow for the construction of the gyratory and its associated traffic islands it will be necessary to remove the existing uncontrolled zebra crossings on Bath Road, Hounslow outside the Health Centre and on Staines Road, Hounslow between Hibernia Road and Cromwell Street. Full pedestrian facilities will be included in new traffic signals to be provided in Bath Road at Hospital Road and Steve Biko Way and in Staines Road at Hospital Road and Steve Biko Way.
- 7. A copy of the proposed Orders, of the above-mentioned Order of 1977 (and of the Orders which have amended that Order), of the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Orders and of a map which indicates the lengths of road to which the Orders relate can be inspected, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the end of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published, in the Environmental Services Reception Area at The Civic Centre, Lampton Road, Hounslow TW3 4DN.
- 8. Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Environmental Services Department on 020-8583 4858.
- 9. Any person wishing to object to the proposed Orders should send a statement in writing stating the grounds of their objection to the Director of Environmental Services, London Borough of Hounslow, Civic Centre, Lampton Road, Hounslow TW3 4DN, quoting Ref. TP/DN/584, to be received by no later than Friday, 27th April 2001.
- J. Evans, Director of Environmental Services

SCHEDULE 1

(Proposed one-way workings)

Highway

Direction

Steve Biko Way, Hounslow Hospital Road, Hounslow

north-west to south-east. south-east to north-west.

(Compulsory left turns)

Highway To 1. 2.

Corban Road, Hounslow Bath Road, Hounslow.

Exit from Somerfields Supermarket, Staines Road,

et, Staines Road, Staines Road, Hounslow.

Hounslow

Hibernia Road, Hounslow Staines Road, Hounslow.

SCHEDULE 3

(Proposed waiting and loading restrictions "at any time" throughout the week)

Bath Road, Hounslow, between the north-westernmost wall of the Health Centre, No. 92 Bath Road and its junction with the unnamed road linking Bath Road and Lampton Road.

Steve Biko Way, between its junction with Bath Road, Hounslow and its junction with Staines Road, Hounslow.

Staines Road, Hounslow, between its junction with Grove Road and a point 68 metres west of the south-western kerb-line of Hospital Road, but excluding that length of carriageway on the south-east side of the road fronting Nos. 84 to 98 Staines Road, Hounslow.

Hospital Road, Hounslow, between its junction with Staines Road, Hounslow and its junction with Bath Road, Hounslow.

#### SCHEDULE 4

(Proposed waiting and loading restrictions between 7 a.m. and 10 a.m. and between 4 p.m. and 7 p.m. throughout the week)

Staines Road, Hounslow, the south-east side, that area of carriageway fronting Nos. 84 to 98 Staines Road, Hounslow.

5th April 2001. (276)

## London Borough of Islington

THE ISLINGTON (PARKING PLACES) (NO. 1) TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ORDER 2001

THE ISLINGTON (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO. 28) TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ORDER 2001

RELATING TO EXTENSION OF CONTROLLED PARKING ZONE "E" TO ARUNDEL SQUARE AND PARKING PLACE AMENDMENTS IN ARUNDEL PLACE AND WESTBOURNE

Notice is hereby given that the Islington Borough Council, on 3rd April 2001, made the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended.

The general nature and effect of the Orders will be to extend "E" Controlled parking Zone to Arundel Square and amend the parking situation in Arundel Place and Westbourne Road.

The Orders will provide that:

- (a) residents' and shared-use parking places will be designated in Arundel Square;
- (b) residents parking places in Arundel Place and Westbourne Road will be lengthened, and a shared-use parking place will be introduced in Arundel Place:
- (c) the residents' and shared-use parking places will operate between 8.30 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays and between 8.30 a.m. and 1.30 p.m. on Saturdays (Christmas Day, Good Friday and Bank Holidays excepted);
- (d) the vehicles which may use the parking places will be a passenger vehicle, goods carrying vehicle, motor cycle or invalid carriage displaying either a valid residents or visitors parking permit;

(e) the shared-use parking places will be for the use of residents permit holders and 2-hour pay and display parking;

- (f) residents' parking permits will be issued, on application being made together with payment of the appropriate charge, to any person in respect of a vehicle of the class referred to in sub-paragraph (d) above who satisfies the Council that they are a resident of Arundel Square, Arundel Place or Westbourne Road;
- (g) the current charges for residents parking permits are:
- (i) for a residents permit: £13 for 1 month, £35 for 3 months, £56 for 6 months or £95 for 12 months;
- (ii) for a residents motor cycle permit: £4 for 1 month, £12 for 3 months, £21 for 6 months or £35 for 12 months;
- (h) certain vehicles may wait, free of charge, in the parking places in certain circumstances, e.g., to allow persons to board or alight (maximum 2 minutes), to load or unload (maximum 20 minutes) and

- vehicles displaying a disabled persons Orange Badge in accordance with the regulations relating to the use of that badge (no time limit);
- (i) residents of the zone will be eligible to apply for visitors' vouchers parking permits for use by their visitors between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. during the controlled hours in any of the residents bays within their area of residence;
- (j) visitors' voucher parking permits will be issued by the Council on application being made by a resident and on payment of the appropriate charge. (Note. a maximum of 30 such voucher parking permits will be issued to any one resident in any one year);
- (k) the charge for visitors' voucher parking permits will be £1.80p which will be valid for up to 3 hours at any one time between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. during the permitted hours in any one day. Two visitors voucher parking permits could be used for a stay of 6 hours in any one day;
- (1) business users of the controlled parking zone will be eligible to apply for up to two business permits for use in connection with their businesses during the controlled hours in any of the shared-use parking places within the area in which their business is situated (NOTE. the permit together with validated business parking voucher(s) must be displayed on the vehicle):
- (m) business parking permits and vouchers will be issued by the Council on application being made by a business user and on payment of the appropriate charge. (Note. a maximum of two business permits to be issued to any one business user at any one time);
- (n) the charge for a business parking permit will be £10 annually and for the business parking vouchers, which need to be used in connection with the permit, 80p a voucher (1 hour stay), up to a maximum of 3 vouchers (3 hours stay) at any one time, no return within 1 hour;
- (o) new restrictions on waiting by vehicles will apply in Arundel Square between 8.30 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays and between 8.30 a.m. to 1.30 p.m. on Saturdays.

A copy of the Orders and documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders can be inspected, during nomal office hours until 21st May 2001, at the following location:

The Legal Department, Town Hall, Upper Street, Islington, London N1 2UD. Please ask for Ref. LE/C/HGF.

Any person desiring to question the validity of either of the Orders, or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to either of the Orders may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 21st May 2001

D. Daniels, Assistant Director of Law and Public Services5th April 2001. (115)

## London Borough of Islington

THE ISLINGTON (PARKING PLACES) (NO. ) ORDER 2001 RELATING TO HEMINGFORD ROAD—BUS STOP RELOCATION

Notice is hereby given that the Islington Borough Council is proposing to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 45, 46, 49 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended.

- 2. The general effect of the Order would be to relocate certain shareduse and residents' permit holders only parking places, facilitating the relocation of two bus stops in Hemingford Road. There would be an overall increase in the amount of parking space available, and the existing waiting restrictions would remain unchanged.
- 3. A copy of the proposed Order, of plans indicating details of the measures referred to in paragraph 2 above, and of the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Order can be inspected, during normal office hours until the end of a period of 6 weeks from the date on which the Order is made or, as the case may be, the Council decides not to make the Order, at the following location:

The Legal Department, Town Hall, Upper Street, Islington, London N1 2UD. Please ask for Ref. LE/C/HGF.

- 4. information may be obtained by telephoning Hugh Forde on 020-7477 3301.
- 5. Any objections or other representations about the proposed Order should be sent in writing to the Head of Law and Solicitor to the Council, Legal Department, Town Hall, Upper Street, London N1 2UD, quoting Ref. LE/C/HGF, within a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published. All objections or representations must specify the grounds on which they are made.

Authorised Officer

5th April 2001. (114)

## London Borough of Islington

THE ISLINGTON (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) CONSOLIDATION ORDER 2001

# RELATING TO THE CONSOLIDATION OF THE ISLINGTON (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) CONSOLIDATION ORDER 1999

Notice is hereby given that the Islington Borough Council, on 3rd April 2001, made the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

The general effect of the Order will be to consolidate the Islington (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1999 and its amending Orders by revoking those Orders and re-enacting their provisions without any change of substance.

A copy of the Order, which will come into force on 10th April 2001, of the above-mentioned Order of 1999 and its relevant amending Orders, and of the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order can be inspected, until the expiration of a period of 6 weeks from the date of this notice, at the following location, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive:

The Legal Department, Town Hall, Upper Street, Islington, London N1 2UD. Please ask for Ref. LE/C/HGF.

Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder have not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purposes to the High Court.

Authorised Officer

5th April 2001. (113)

# London Borough of Merton

THE MERTON (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO. ) ORDER 200

THE MERTON (CONTROLLED ZONES) (PARKING PLACES) (NO. ) ORDER 200

# THE MERTON (LOADING BAYS (NO. ) ORDER 200 ZONE VOT

Notice is hereby given that the London Borough of Merton, after consulting the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis, propose to make the above mentioned Orders under sections 6 and 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

- 2. The general effect of the Orders will be:
- (a) to introduce waiting restrictions operating at the times indicated in the roads specified in Schedule 1 to this notice;
- (b) to introduce permit-holder bays in the roads detailed in Schedule 2 to this notice;
- (c) to introduce pay and display bays in the roads detailed in Schedule 3 to this notice;
- (d) to introduce a goods loading bay in the location detailed in Schedule 4 to this notice.
- 3. Nothing in these Orders will apply to anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable in uniform.
- 4. Exemptions to 2(a) above are provided in the Order to permit vehicles to wait:
- (a) to enable passengers to board or alight and to load or unload their personal luggage;
- (b) for up to 20 minutes for the purpose of delivering and collecting goods or loading/unloading the vehicle at premises adjacent to the street;
- (c) if they are being used to maintain the road or the services therein or by local authorities or the Post Office in pursuance to statutory powers and duties:
- (d) if being used for fire brigade, police or ambulance purposes.
- 5. A copy of the proposed Orders, plans identifying the areas affected by the proposed Orders and the Council's statement of reasons for making the Orders can be inspected, during the Council's normal office hours Mondays to Fridays, at the main reception, Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey or at the Wimbledon Reference Library, Compton Road, Wimbledon London S.W.19 (during the library's opening hours).
- 6. Any person desiring to object to the proposed Orders should send a statement in writing of their objections and the grounds thereof to the Environmental Services Department (Ref. SGE) at the Merton Civic

Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey SM4 5DX, no later than 27th April 2001.

R. Rawes, Director of Environmental Services

Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey SM4 5DX.

SCHEDULE 1

Waiting Restrictions operating at all times

Berkeley Place, both sides, between a point south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line at its junction with Ridgway and a point 10 metres south-east of that kerb-line.

*Denmark Road,* both sides, between a point south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line at its junction with Ridgway and a point 10 metres south-east of that kerb-line.

*Hillside,* both sides, between a point south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line at its junction with Ridgway and a point 10 metres south-east of that kerb-line.

*Oldfield Road*, both sides, between a point south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line at its junction with Ridgway and a point 19 metres south-east of that kerb-line.

Ridgway, the south-east side:

- (a) from a point 30 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Oldfield Road, south-westwards to the common boundary of Nos. 21-23 Ridgway;
- (b) from the common boundary of Nos. 71-73 Ridgway, south-westwards to a point 10 metres south-west of the south-west kerb-line of Thornton Road;
- (c) from the common boundary of No. 93 Ridgway, south-westwards to the north-eastern party of No. 95-97 Ridgway;
- (d) between a point 10 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Berkeley Place, and a point 11 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Berkeley Place;
- (e) between a point 11 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Ridgway Gardens and a point 11 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Ridgway Gardens.

*Ridgway*, both sides, between a point south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line at its junction with Ridgway and a point 12 metres south-east of that kerb-line.

Thornton Road, both sides, between a point south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line at its junction with Ridgway and a point 10 metres south-east of that kerb-line.

Between 8 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. Monday to Saturday

Ridgway, the south-east side:

- (a) from the common boundary of Nos. 21-23 Ridgway, southwestwards to the common boundary of Nos. 71-73 Ridgway;
- (b) from a point 10 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Thornton Road, south-westwards to the north-eastern party wall of No. 93 Ridgway;
- (c) from the common boundary of the party wall of Nos. 95-97 Ridgway, south-westwards to a point 10 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Berkeley Place;
- (d) between a point 11 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Berkeley Place and a point 11 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Ridgway Gardens;
- (e) from a point 11 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Ridgway Gardens, south-westwards for a distance of 15 metres.

Between 8.30 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. Monday to Saturday

Berkeley Place, both sides, from a point 10 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Ridgway, south-eastwards to the end of the cul-de-sac.

Denmark Road, both sides, from a point north-west of the north-western kerb-line of St. John's Road to a point south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Ridgway.

Hillside, both sides, from a point 10 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Ridgway, south-eastwards to the end of the culde sac

Murray Road, both sides, between a point north-west of the north-western kerb-line at its junction with St. John's Road and a point southeast of the south-eastern kerb-line of Ridgway. Ridgway Gardens, both sides:

- (a) from a point 12 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Ridgway, south-eastwards to the end of the cul-de-sac;
- (b) from a point 19 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Ridgway, south-eastwards to the end of the cul-de-sac.

*Ridgway Place*, both sides, from the common boundary of Nos. 36-50 Ridgway Place north-westwards to a point south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Ridgway.

St. John's Road, both sides, from a point south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Murray Road and a point 7 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Thornton Road.

Thornton Road, both sides, between a point north-west of the north-western kerb-line at its junction with St. John's Road and a point 10 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Ridgway.

#### SCHEDULE 2

#### Permit Holder Bays:

Berkeley Place, both sides, from a point 47 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Ridgway south-eastwards to the end of the cul-de-sac.

Denmark Road, north-east side, from the north-west of the north-western kerb-line at its junction with St. John's Road and a point 11 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Ridgway.

Hillside, north-east side, from a point 39 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Ridgway south-eastwards to the end of the cul-de-

*Murray Road,* south-west side, from a point 45 metres north-west of the north-western kerb-line of St. John's Road to a point 3 metres southeast of the property boundary of Nos. 27-29 Murray Road.

Murray Road, north-west side, from a point 55 metres north-west of the common boundary of No. 2 Murray Road and St. John's Passage north-westwards and a point 7 metres south-east of the property boundary of Nos. 16-18 Murray Road.

Oldfield Road, on the north-east side, from a point 18 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Ridgway, south-eastwards to the end of the cul-de-sac.

*Ridgway Gardens*, both sides, from a point 12 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Ridgway, south-eastwards to the end of the cul-de-sac.

*Ridgway Place*, on the south-west side, between a point 20 metres southeast of the property boundary of Nos. 53-55 Ridgway Place and a point 6 metres north-west of the boundary kerb-line of Ridgway Place.

*Ridgway Place,* on the north-east side, between a point opposite the south-east property boundary of Nos. 53-55 Ridgway Place and a point 2 metres south-east of the property boundary of Nos. 58-60 Ridgway Place.

St. John's Road, both sides, from a point 8 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Thornton Road to a point 11 metres southwest of the south-western kerb-line of Denmark Road.

Thornton Road, on the north-east side, between a point 15 metres north-west of the north-western kerb-line of St. John's Road, north-westwards and a point 51 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Ridgway.

Thornton Road, on the south-west side, from a point 15 metres north-west of the north-western kerb-line of St. John's Road north-westwards to a point 99 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Ridgway.

#### SCHEDULE 3

Pay and Display Share

Maximum stay 2 hours, at 30p per hour

Berkeley Place, on the north-west side:

(a) from a point 8 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Ridgway south-eastwards for a distance of 22 metres;

(b) from a point 10 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Ridgway south-eastwards for a distance of 32 metres.

Hillside, on the north-east side, from a point 11 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Ridgway, south-eastwards for a distance of 10 metres

Murray Road, on the north-east side, from a point 10 metres north-west of the common boundary of No. 2 Murray Road and St. John's Passage Walk north-westwards for a distance of 34 metres.

*Murray Road*, on the south-west side, from a point 29 metres north-west of the north-western kerb-line of St. John's Road, north-westwards for a distance of 10 metres.

*Ridgway,* on the south-east side, from a point 38 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Murray Road, south-westward to a point 11 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Denmark Road.

Pay and display 9 hours shared use Bays, 30p per hour, no payment before 9.30 a.m.

Murray Road, north-east side, from a point 18 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Ridgway south-eastwards for a distance of 68 metres

Murray Road, south-west side, from a point 33 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Ridgway south-eastwards for a distance of 54 metres.

Ridgway Place, north-east side, from a point 28 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Ridgway south-eastwards for a distance of 64 metres.

Ridgway Place, south-west side, from a point 40 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Ridgway south-eastwards for a distance of 44 metres.

#### SCHEDULE 4

Goods Loading Bay

*Hillside*, north-west side, between a point 23 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Ridgway, south-eastwards and a point 10 metres south-east of that kerb-line.

5th April 2001. (278)

#### London Borough of Sutton

THE SUTTON (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (NO. ) (AMENDMENT NO. ) ORDER 200

THE SUTTON (FREE PARKING PLACES) (LIMITED TIME) (NO. ) (AMENDMENT NO. ) ORDER 200

# RELATING TO OLD SWAN YARD, WEST STREET LANE AND HONEYWOOD WALK

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Sutton proposes to make the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.

The principal objectives of these Orders are to—

- (a) create more parking spaces for residents in Old Swan Yard;
- (b) protect the revised layout of the existing road closure from obstructive parking in West Street Lane; and
- (c) provide better parking facilities for visitors to the Heritage Centre, Ecology Centre and Carshalton Ponds area generally.

The general effect of The Sutton (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (No. ) (Amendment No. ) Order 200  $\,$  will be to:

- (a) remove waiting restrictions "no waiting at any time" from the lengths of road specified in Schedule 1 to this notice; and
- (b) remove waiting and loading restrictions "no waiting at any time" and "no loading/unloading at any time" from the lengths of road specified in Schedule 2 to this notice. (Order Ref. WL320).

The general effect of The Sutton (Free Parking Places) (Limited Time) (No. ) (Amendment No. ) Order 200 will be to introduce free parking places where "waiting is limited to 3 hours with no return within 1 hour, operating between 8.30 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive" to the length of road specified in Schedule 3 to this notice (Order Ref. FR321).

Full details of the proposals are contained in the following documents:

- (a) the draft Orders;
- (b) the Council's statement of reasons for making the Orders; and
- (c) plans showing the location and effect of the proposals.

These may be examined at:

Civic Offices, St. Nicholas Way, Sutton, 9 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday to Friday; and

Environment and Leisure, 24 Denmark Road, Carshalton, 9 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday to Friday.

Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Construction and Property Consultancy on  $020\ 8770\ 6445$ .

If you wish to object to the proposed Orders you should send a statement in writing, including the grounds for your objection and quoting Ref. WL320 or FR321 to the address given below by 4th May 2001. Persons objecting to the proposed Orders should be made aware that in

Persons objecting to the proposed Orders should be made aware that in view of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, this Council would be legally obliged to make any comments received in response to this notice open to public inspection, if requested.

B. Madge, Strategic Director of Environment and Leisure Construction and Property Consultancy, 24 Denmark Road, Carshalton, Surrey SM5 2JG.

#### SCHEDULE 1

(Removes waiting restrictions—"no waiting at any time")

*Old Swan Yard,* Carshalton, from a point 4 metres west of a point opposite the western flank wall of No. 3 Old Swan Yard westwards for a distance of 16 metres.

#### SCHEDULE 2

(Removes waiting and loading restrictions—"no waiting at any time" and "no loading/unloading at any time")

West Street Lane, Carshalton

- (a) the north side, from the closure point eastwards for a distance of 9 metres;
- (b) the north side, from the closure point westwards for a distance of 9 metres.

(Introduces free parking places—"waiting limited to 3 hours with no return within 1 hour operating between 8.30 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive")

 $Honeywood\ Walk$ , Carshalton, the north side, from a point 12.6 metres east of the eastern side of the entrance to "The Lodge" eastwards for a distance of 22 metres.

4th April 2001. (116)

#### London Borough of Sutton

THE SUTTON (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (NO. ) (AMENDMENT NO. ) ORDER 200

THE SUTTON (FREE PARKING PLACES) (LIMITED TIME) (NO. ) (AMENDMENT NO. ) ORDER 200

THE SUTTON (LOADING PLACES) (LIMITED TIME) (NO. ) (AMENDMENT NO. ) ORDER 200

#### RELATING TO STAFFORD ROAD, WALLINGTON

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Sutton proposes to make the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.

The principal objective of the measures is to provide greater opportunities for customer parking and shop owners' loading and unloading in the vicinity of Wallington Public Hall, Stafford Road, Wallington.

The general effect of The Sutton (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (No. )(Amendment No. )Order 200 will be to amend the length of the waiting and loading restrictions "no waiting at any time" and "no loading/unloading at any time" for the lengths of road specified in Schedule 1 to this notice (Order Ref. WL317).

The general effect of The Sutton (Free Parking Places) (Limited Time) (No.) (Amendment No.) Order 200 will be to introduce limited time parking places with "waiting limited to 30 minutes with no return within 2 hours between the hours of 8.30 a.m. and 7 p.m. throughout the week" to the length of road specified in Schedule 2 to this notice (Order Ref. FR 318).

The general effect of The Sutton (Loading Places) (Limited Time) (No. ) (Amendment No. ) Order 200 will be to introduce a loading bay for goods vehicles only with "loading/unloading limited to 30 minutes with no return within 2 hours to operate between 8.30 a.m. and 7 p.m. throughout the week" to the length of road specified in Schedule 3 to this notice (Order Ref. LD319).

Full details of the proposals are contained in the following documents:

- (a) the draft Orders;
- (b) a plan indicating the location and effect of the Orders; and
- (c) the Council's statement of reasons for making the Orders.

These may be examined at:

Civic Offices, St. Nicholas Way, Sutton, 9 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday to Friday; and

Environment and Leisure, 24 Denmark Road, Carshalton, 9 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday to Friday.

Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Construction and Property Consultancy Department on 020 8770 6445.

If you wish to object to the proposed Orders you should send a statement in writing, including the grounds for your objection and quoting the appropriate Ref. number to the address given below by 4th May 2001. Persons objecting to the proposed Orders should be made aware that in view of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, this Council would be legally obliged to make any comments received in response to this notice open to public inspection, if requested.

B. Madge, Strategic Director of Environment and Leisure Construction and Property Consultancy, 24 Denmark Road, Carshalton, Surrey SM5 2JG.

#### SCHEDULE 1

(Amend the length of the waiting and loading restrictions—"no waiting at any time" and "no loading/unloading at any time")

Stafford Road, the south-east side:

- (i) from its junction with Woodcote Road to a point 3 metres north-east of the party wall of Nos. 3 and 3A Stafford Road;
- (ii) from a point opposite the north-eastern flank wall of Wallington Public Hall, Stafford Road, to a point 1.5 metres north-east of the party wall of Nos. 4 and 5 "South Parade", Stafford Road;

(iii) from a point 1 metre north-east of the party wall of Nos. 6 and 7 "South Parade", Stafford Road to a point opposite the common boundary of No. 7 South Parade, Stafford Road and "Westcombe House", Stafford Road.

#### SCHEDULE 2.

(Introduce limited time parking places—"waiting limited to 30 minutes with no return within 2 hours between the hours of 8.30 a.m. and 7 p.m. throughout the week")

Stafford Road, the south-east side, from a point 3 metres north-east of the common boundary of Nos. 3 and 3A Stafford Road, to a point opposite the north-eastern flank wall of "Wallington Public Hall".

#### SCHEDIILE 3

(Introduce a loading bay for goods vehicles only—"loading/unloading limited to 30 minutes with no return within 2 hours to operate between 8.30 a.m. and 7 p.m. throughout the week")

Stafford Road, the south-east side, from a point 1.5 metres north-east of the common boundary of Nos. 4 and 5 South Parade, Stafford Road to a point 1 metre north-east of the common boundary of Nos. 6 and 7 South Parade, Stafford Road.

4th April 2001. (129)

#### London Borough of Sutton

THE SUTTON (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (NO. ) (AMENDMENT NO. ) ORDER 200

#### RELATING TO WALES AVENUE AND PARK HILL

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Sutton proposes to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.

The principal objective of the Order is to help address the existing personal injury accident situation at the junction of Wales Avenue and Park Hill and to provide better visibility between approaching vehicles. The general effect of this Order will be to introduce waiting and loading restrictions "no waiting at any time" and "no loading/unloading at any time" for the lengths of road specified in the Schedule to this notice.

Full details of the proposals are contained in the following documents:

- (a) the draft Order;
- (b) the Council's Statement of Reasons for making the Order; and (c) a plan showing the location and effect of the proposal.

These may be examined at:

Civic Offices, St. Nicholas Way, Sutton, 9 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday to Friday; and

Environment and Leisure, 24 Denmark Road, Carshalton, 9 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday to Friday.

Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Construction and Property consultancy on 020 8770 6445.

If you wish to object to the proposed Order you should send a statement in writing, including the grounds for your objection and quoting Ref. WL316 to the address given below by 4th May 2001.

Persons objecting to the proposed Order should be made aware that in view of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, this Council would be legally obliged to make any comments received in response to this notice open to public inspection, if requested.

B. Madge, Strategic Director of Environment and Leisure

Construction and Property Consultancy, 24 Denmark Road, Carshalton, Surrey SM5 2JG.

#### SCHEDULE

Introduce waiting and loading restrictions—"no waiting at any time" and "no loading/unloading at any time"

#### Park Hill:

- (a) the east side, from a point 17.8 metres south of the southern kerb-line of Wales Avenue to a point 18 metres north of the northern kerb-line of Wales Avenue;
- (b) the west side, from a point 18 metres south of the southern kerb-line of Wales Avenue to a point 23 metres north of the northern kerb-line of Wales Avenue.

#### Wales Avenue:

(a) the north side, from a point 14 metres west of the western kerb-line of Park Hill to a pont 12.5 metres east of the eastern kerb-line of Park Hill:

(b) the south side, from a point 11 metres west of the western kerb-line of Park Hill to a point 14 metres east of the eastern kerb-line of Park Hill. 4th April 2001. (131)

#### London Borough of Sutton

THE SUTTON (PRESCRIBED ROUTE) (CYCLE LANE AND ONE-WAY) (NO. 1) ORDER 2001

THE SUTTON (ON-STREET PARKING PLACES) (SUTTON CONTROLLED PARKING) (2nd REVIEW) (NO. 4) (AMENDMENT NO. 12) ORDER 2001

#### RELATING TO GIBSON ROAD AND ROBIN HOOD LANE

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Sutton made the above-mentioned Orders, on 2nd April 2001, under sections 6, 45, 46, 47 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985, and the Road Traffic Act 1991.

The principal objective of the Orders is to provide a facility to promote the free passage of cyclists in both directions along parts of Robin Hood Lane and Gibson Road, Sutton, on an essential link in the London Cycle Route Network.

The general effect of the Sutton (Prescribed Route) (Cycle Lane and One-Way) (No. 1) Order 2001, is to:

(a) introduce a contra-flow cycle lane in Gibson Road between a point 21.5 metres west of the western kerb-line of St. Nicholas Way and its junction with Robin Hood Lane; and

(b) introduce a contra-flow cycle lane in Robin Hood Lane between its junction with Gibson Road and a point 24.7 metres south-east of the southern kerb-line of Camden Road.

The general effect of the Sutton (On-Street Parking Places) (Sutton Controlled Parking) (2nd Review) (No. 4) (Amendment No. 12) Order 2001, is to relocate a motorcycle free parking bay from the north-east of Robin Hood Lane to the north side of Gibson Road.

Copies of the Orders, which will come into effect on 9th April 2001, plans indicating the location and effect of the restrictions, and the Council's statement of reasons for making the Orders, can be examined at:

Environmental Services, 24 Denmark Road, Carshalton, 9 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday to Friday; and

Civic Offices, St. Nicholas Way, Sutton, 9 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday to Friday.

If any person wishes to question the validity of these Orders or of any of their provisions on the grounds that they are not within the powers conferred by the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any requirement of that Act or of any Instrument made under that Act has not been complied with, that person may, within 6 weeks from the date on which the Order is made, apply for the purpose to the High Court.

B. Madge, Strategic Director of Environment and Leisure

Construction and Property Consultancy, 24 Denmark Road, Carshalton, Surrey SM5 2JG.

4th April 2001. (130)

#### Wandsworth Borough Council

THE WANDSWORTH (FREE PARKING PLACE) (DISABLED PERSONS) (NO. 3) ORDER 2001

# DISABLED PERSON'S PARKING PLACE—AUSTIN ROAD, LONDON S.W.11

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Wandsworth, on 3rd April 2001, made the above Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.

The general effect of the Order will be to designate a parking place for the leaving of disabled persons' vehicles displaying a disabled person's badge (commonly referred to as "the orange (or blue) badge") for any period without charge in Austin Road, outside the building known as Nos. 1 to 214 Park South, Austin Road.

Copies of the Order, which will come into operation on 9th April 2001, and of documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order, can be inspected, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Order was made, in The Concourse, The Town Hall, Wandsworth High Street, London SW18 2PU.

Copies of the Order may be obtained from Engineering Services, Department of Technical Services at the address given below (telephone 020-8871 6660).

Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained in it on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements of that Act or of any relevant regulations made under that Act have not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks from the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

G. K. Jones, Chief Executive and Director of Administration Town Hall, Wandsworth, London SW18 2PU.

5th April 2001. (124)

## Wandsworth Borough Council

# DISABLED PERSON'S PARKING PLACE—WILLOW TREE CLOSE, LONDON S.W.18

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Wandsworth proposes to make the following Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991:

The Wandsworth (Free Parking Place) (Disabled Persons) (No. ) Order 200

The general effect of the Order would be to designate a parking place for the leaving of disabled persons' vehicles displaying a disabled person's badge (commonly referred to as "the orange (or blue) badge") for any period without charge in the southern arm of Willow Tree Close.

Copies of documents giving more detailed particulars of the proposed Order, including a plan showing the location of the parking place, are available for inspection, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays, in The Concourse, The Town Hall, Wandsworth High Street, London SW18 2PU. The documents will remain available until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Order is made or, as the case may be, the Council decides not to make the Order.

Further information may be obtained from Engineering Services on 020-8871 6660.

Any person wishing to object to the proposed Order should send a statement in writing of their objection and the grounds on which it is made to the Director of Technical Services at the address below (quoting Ref. ES/PK/TMO414) by 27th April 2001.

G. K. Jones, Chief Executive and Director of Administration Town Hall, Wandsworth, London SW18 2PU

5th April 2001. (125)

## City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (PARKING PLACE) (NO. ) ORDER 200

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (FREE PARKING PLACE) (DIPLOMATIC MISSIONS) (REVOCATION NO. ) ORDER 200 )

#### CAVENDISH SQUARE

Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council propose to make the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.

The general effect of the Parking Place Order would be to:

(a) lengthen by 6 metres a residents' parking place on the south-west side of the westernmost north to south arm of Cavendish Square;

(b) provide that in respect of the residents' parking place, the classes of vehicles for which it would be available, the hours during which it would operate, the charges for its use and all the time limits during which vehicles may be left in the parking place would remain unchanged.

The general effect of the Diplomatic Missions Revocation Order would be to remove a redundant diplomatic parking place from the south-west side of the westernmost north to south arm of Cavendish Square.

The Orders, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders are available for inspection, between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m., on Monday to Friday inclusive, at Parkman Ltd., Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 6 weeks have elapsed from the date on which either the Orders are made or the Council decides not to make the Orders.

Futher information may be obtained by telephoning the Department of Planning and Transportation on 020 7641 1956.

Any objections or other representations about either of the proposed Orders should be sent in writing to the Council's agents, Parkman Ltd.,

Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, quoting Ref. 22453/WES1504/ORD/2490/JP, until the expiration of a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made.

C. Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation, (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

5th April 2001. (287)

## City of Westminster

# THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO. ) ORDER 200 )

Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council propose to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985

The general effect of the Order would be to further amend the City of Westminster (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1976, so that in the length of street specified in the Schedule to this notice, the hours during which the existing prohibition applies on:

- (a) waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) would be changed so that it would apply at any time;
- (b) waiting by vehicles for more than 20 minutes in the same place for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle would be changed so that it would apply between 11 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. throughout the week.

The Order, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection, between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Monday to Fridays inclusive, at Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 6 weeks have elapsed from the date on which either the Order is made or the Council decides not to make the Order.

Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Department of Planning and Transportation on 020 7641 1956.

Any objections or other representations about the proposed Order should be sent in writing to the Council's agents, Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SWIW 9RB, quoting Ref. 22453/WES1504/ORD/2491/JP, until the expiration of a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made.

C. Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation, (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

Queen's Grove, the north-west side, between a point 3 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of the accessway to Queen's Grove Studios and a point 5.6 metres south-west of that kerb-line.

5th April 2001. (288)

## City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (PARKING PLACE) (NO. ) **ORDER 200** 

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO. ) ORDER 200

Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council propose to make the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.

The general effect of the Waiting and Loading Restriction Amendment Order would be to further amend the City of Westminster (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1976 so that:

- (a) in the length of Stratton Street specified in the Schedule to this Notice, the hours the existing prohibition applies on:
- (i) waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) would be changed so that it would apply "at any time";
- (ii) waiting by vehicles for more than 20 minutes in the same place for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle would be changed so that it would be prohibited hours between 11 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. throughout the week.:

(b) a solo motorcycle bay is provided in Stratton Street.

The general effect of the Parking Place Order would be to:

- (a) relocate south-westward, the residents' parking place on the southeast side of Stratton Street;
- (b) provide that in respect of the residents' parking place, that the classes of vehicles for which it would be available, the hours during which it would operate and all the time limits during which vehicles may be left in the parking place would remain unchanged.

The proposed Orders and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders are available for inspection, between 9 a.m. and p.m. on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 6 weeks have elapsed from the date on which either the Orders are made or the Council decide not to the Orders.

Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Department of Environment and Planning on 020-7641 1956

Any objections or other representations about either of the proposed Orders should be sent in writing to the Council's agents, Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, quoting Ref.22453/WES1504/ORD/2495/nj until the expiration of a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are

C. Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose)

Stratton Street, the south-east side (north-east to south-west arm) between a point 25 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line (north-west to south-east arm) and a point 59.6 metres north-east of that kerb-line.

## City of Westminster

# THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO. 787) ORDER 2001 CHANDOS PLACE

Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council, on 4th April 2001, made the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.

The general effect of the Order will be to further amend the City of Westminster (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1976, so that in the length of street specified in the Schedule to this notice, the hours during which the existing prohibition applies on:

- (a) waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) will be changed so that it will apply at any time;
- (b) waiting by vehicles for more than 20 minutes in the same place for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle will be changed so that it will apply between 11 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. throughout the week.

The Order, which will come into force on 9th April 2001, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection, between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Monday to Fridays inclusive, at Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 16th May 2001.

Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 16th May 2001.

C. Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose)

#### SCHEDULE

Chandos Place, the south-east side, from a point 20.7 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Bedford Street south-westwards for a distance of 14.9 metres.

#### City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (PARKING PLACE) (NO. 30)

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (FREE PARKING PLACE) (DISABLED PERSONS) (PERMIT PARKING PLACES) (NO. 13) ORDER 2001

#### CHICHESTER STREET

Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council, on 4th April 2001, made the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.

The general effect of the Parking Place Order will be to:

- (a) shorten the residents' parking place on the south-east side of Chichester Street near its junction with Claverton Street, to provide a disabled persons' personal permit parking place for one vehicle, this will result in the loss of residents' parking space for one vehicle;
- (b) in respect of the residents' parking place, the classes of vehicles for which it will be available, the hours during which it will operate and all the time limits during which the vehicles may be left in the parking place will remain unchanged.

The general effect of the Disabled Persons' Parking Place Order will be to provide a disabled persons, personal permit parking place in Chichester Street which will be available for the use of vehicles which display a Westminster disabled permit issued in respect of that parking place without charge or time limit.

The Orders will come into force for the purpose of placing of traffic signs, etc. on 6th April 2001, and into force for all other purposes on 9th April 2001.

The Orders and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders are available for inspection, between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 16th May 2001.

Any person desiring to question the validity of either of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to either of the Orders may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 16th May 2001.

C. Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose)

4th April 2001. (285)

#### City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (PARKING PLACE) (NO. 29) ORDER 2001

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (FREE PARKING PLACE) (DISABLED PERSONS) (PERMIT PARKING PLACES) (NO. 12) ORDER 2001

#### NEW CAVENDISH STREET

Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council, on 4th April 2001, made the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.

The general effect of the Parking Place Order will be to:

- (a) re-designate the residents' parking place on the north-west side of New Cavendish Street outside Nos. 9 to 27, to provide a disabled persons' personal permit parking place for one vehicle and to bring the Order in line with the on-street markings. This will result in no loss of resident's parking space;
- (b) in respect of the residents' parking place, the classes of vehicles for which it will be available, the hours during which it will operate and all the time limits during which the vehicles may be left in the parking place will remain unchanged.

The general effect of the Disabled Persons' Parking Place Order will be to provide a disabled persons, personal permit parking place in New Cavendish Street which will be available for the use of vehicles which display a Westminster disabled permit issued in respect of that parking place without charge or time limit.

The Orders will come into force for the purpose of placing of traffic signs, etc. on 6th April 2001, and into force for all other purposes on 9th April 2001.

The Orders and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders are available for inspection, between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 16th May 2001.

Any person desiring to question the validity of either of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to either of the Orders may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 16th May 2001

C. Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose)

4th April 2001. (286)

#### City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO. ) ORDER 200

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (PARKING PLACES) (NO. ) ORDER 200

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (FREE PARKING PLACE) (DISABLED PERSONS) (PARKING PLACES) (NO. ) ORDER 200

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (DOCTOR PARKING PLACES) (NO. ) ORDER  $200\,$ 

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (PRESCRIBED ROUTES) (NO. ) TRAFFIC ORDER 200

# LONDON SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS ENVIRONMENTAL IMPROVEMENTS

Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council propose to make the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.

The general effect of the Prescribed Routes Order would be to:

- (a) impose one-way working for vehicular traffic in Portugal Street (between Kingsway and Portsmouth Street) from south-west to northeast:
- (b) impose one-way working for vehicular traffic in St. Clement's Lane (between Portugal Street and Sheffield Street) from east to west;
- (c) prohibit motor vehicles (except emergency service vehicles) from entering:
- (i) Clare Market (except for access to that length between Portugal Street a point 15 metres east of Portugal Street);
- (ii) Houghton Street (except for access to that length between Aldwych and New Inn Passage);
- (iii) St. Clement's Lane east of Portugal Street.

(These closures would replace the existing access restrictions to Clare Market and Houghton Street)

(d) prohibit vehicles from entering or leaving Sheffield Street at its junction with Portugal Street (This would replace the existing closure of Sheffield Street at its junction with Portsmouth Street).

The general effect of the Disabled Persons' Permit Parking Place Order would be to re-designate a disabled parking place for disabled drivers, disabled passengers and Institutes caring for disabled persons in Portugal Street and provides additional disabled parking places in Portugal Street and Sheffield Street.

The general effect of the Parking Place Order would be to:

- (a) relocate a residents parking place in Sheffield Street with the loss of space for one vehicle, redesignate residents' parking places in Portugal Street and provide a residents' parking place for one vehicle in Sardinia Street:
- (b) remove a 2-hour metered parking place for one vehicle from Houghton Street, relocate 2-hour metered parking places in Sheffield Street, relocate 2-hour metered parking places in Portugal Street and extend by 2 bays a 2-hour metered parking place in Sardinia Street.

The general effect of the Waiting and Loading Restriction Order would be to:

(i) further amend the City of Westminster (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1976, so that in the lengths of the streets specified in Schedule 1 to this notice, the hours during which the existing prohibition applies on:

- (a) waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) will be changed so that it will apply at any time;
- (b) waiting by vehicles for more than 20 minutes in the same place for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle will be changed so that it will apply between 11 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. throughout the week.
- (ii) remove two solo motorcycle parking places in Houghton Street and remove one solo motorcycle parking place in Clare Street, relocate solo motorcycle parking places in Portugal Street and provide a solo motorcycle parking place in Carey Street.

The general effect of the Doctors' Parking Place Order would be to relocate two doctor parking places in Sheffield Street.

The proposed Orders and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders are available for inspection, between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 6 weeks have elapsed from the date on which either the Orders are made or the Council decide not to make the Orders.

Further information may be obtained by telephoning Council's agents Parkman Ltd, on 020-7761 1418.

Any objections or other representations about any of the proposed Orders should be sent in writing to the Council's agents, Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, quoting Ref. 25912/WES1636/ORD/2529/DJC, until the expiration of a period 21 days from the date on which this notice is published. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made.

C. Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

#### SCHEDULE

*Clare Market*, between a point 30 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Portugal Street, measured on the north-east side and its junction with Portugal Street.

Houghton Street, between a point 17-37 metres north-east of the south-eastern boundary of the London School of Economics, Main Building and its junction with Aldwych.

Portugal Street, the north-west side:

- (i) between the eastern kerb-line of Kingsway and a point 8-5 metres north-east of that kerb-line;
- (ii) between a point 14.5 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Kingsway and a point 7.5 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of St. Clement's Lane;

kerb-line of St. Clement's Lane; (iii) between a point 19.5 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of St. Clement's Lane and the south-western kerb-line of Portsmouth Street;

Portugal Street, the south-east side, between the north-eastern kerb-line of Kingsway and the north-eastern kerb-line of Portsmouth Street. St. Clement's Lane.

Sheffield Street, the north-west side:

- (i) between a point 4.8 metres north-east of the southern extremity of Sheffield Street, north-eastwards for a distance of 6 metres;
- (ii) between a point 17 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of St. Clements Lane and a point 22.5 metres north-east of that kerb-line;

Sheffield Street, the south-east side, between a point 4·8 metres northeast of the southern extremity of Sheffield Street and its junction with Portsmouth Street.

5th April 2001. (283)

#### Transport for London

#### **ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984**

# THE A23 TRUNK ROAD (CROYDON) RED ROUTE (SIDE ROADS) TRAFFIC ORDER 1999 VARIATION GLA ORDER 2001

Transport for London hereby gives notice that it made the above-named Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Act Regulation Act 1984. The A23 Trunk Road (Croydon) Red Route (Side Roads) Traffic Order 1999 Experimental Variation Order 1999 ("the experimental Order") was made under section 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, and came into force on 15th October 1999.

Notice of the making of the experimental Order was published on 13th October 1999. That notice contained a statement that the London Borough of Croydon (now superseded by Transport for London as the Traffic Authority for the road) would be considering in due course whether the provisions of the experimental Order should be continued in force indefinitely. Transport for London has carefully considered

whether or not those provisions should be continued indefinitely and has decided that they should be so continued.

Therefore, in exercise of the powers conferred on Transport for London by section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, and in accordance with regulation 23 of the Local Authorities Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996, Transport for London has made the A23 Trunk Road (Croydon) Red Route (Side Roads) Traffic Order 1999 Variation Order 200 ("the permanent Order"). That Order will come into force on 13th April 2001, and the effect of that Order will be to continue in force indefinitely the provisions of the experimental Order.

The road affected by the permanent Order is the A236 Mitcham Road, within the London Borough of Croydon.

A copy of the permanent Order, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and a copy of the experimental Order and any other Order revoked, suspended or varied by the permanent Order can be inspected, during normal office hours, at the offices of:

Transport for London, College House, Great Peter Street, London SW1P 3LN; and

London Borough of Croydon, Taberner House, Park Lane, Croydon CR9 3JS.

Any person desiring to question the validity of the permanent Order or of any provision contained in it on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers or that any of the relevant requirements have not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of the date on which that Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

P. Heather

6th April 2001. (126)

#### Transport for London

# THE A217 GLA ROAD (SUTTON) (PRESCRIBED ROUTE) TRAFFIC ORDER 2001

Transport for London gives notice that, on 27th March 2001, it made this Order, under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984. The general nature and effect of which will be to make the service road fronting numbers 304 to 326 Wrythe Lane a one-way street, with traffic only being able to proceed along the service road from the north-west to the south-east.

The road affected by the Order is the service road to the north-east of Wrythe Lane, between numbers 304 and 326 Wrythe Lane.

A copy of the Order, a plan indicating the location and effect of the Order and copies of any Order revoked, suspended or varied by the Order can be inspected, during normal office hours for 6 weeks following the date on which this notice is published, at the offices of:

Transport for London, College House, Great Peter Street, London SW1P 3LN; and

London Borough of Sutton, Department of Transportation, 24 Denmark Road, Carshalton, Surrey SM5 2JG.

Applications to the High Court challenging the legality of the Order should be made within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made.

P. Heather, Street Management

Windsor House, 50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL

5th March 2001. (123)

#### Transport for London

#### **ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984**

# THE A24 GLA ROAD (SUTTON) RED ROUTE TRAFFIC ORDER 2001

Transport for London hereby gives notice that it made the above-named Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as follows:

- (a) The A24 Local Road (Sutton) Red Route Experimental Traffic Order 1999 ("the experimental Order") was made under section 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 and came into force on Monday, 11th October 1999.
- (b) The provisions of the experimental order were modified by a notice dated 24th March 2000 under section 10(2) of that Act.

Notice of the making of the experimental Order was published on 29th September 1999. That notice contained a statement that in due course, traffic Orders would be made to continue in force indefinitely the provisions of the experimental Orders. Transport for London has carefully considered whether or not those provisions should be continued indefinitely and has decided that they should be so continued.

Therefore, in exercise of the powers conferred on Transport for London by section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, and in accordance with regulation 23 of the Local Authorities Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996, Transport for London has made the A24 GLA Road (Sutton) Red Route Traffic Order 2001 ("the permanent Order"). That Order will come into force on 9th April 2001, and the effect of that Order will be to continue in force indefinitely the provisions of the experimental Order as modified.

The roads affected by the permanent Order are the A24 London Road, Stonecot Hill and Epsom Road, all within the London Borough of Sutton.

A copy of the permanent Order, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and a copy of the experimental Order and any other Order revoked, suspended or varied by the permanent Order can be inspected, during normal office hours, at the offices of:

Transport for London, College House, Great Peter Street, London SW1P 3LN; and

London Borough of Sutton, 24 Denmark Road, Carshalton, Surrey SM5 2JG.

Any person desiring to question the validity of the permanent Order or of any provision contained in it on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers or that any of the relevant requirements have not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of the date on which that Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

P. Heather, Windsor House, 50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 3TL 5th April 2001. (12)

#### Transport for London

#### **ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984**

# THE A501 TRUNK ROAD (ISLINGTON) RED ROUTE (SIDE ROADS) TRAFFIC ORDER 1997 GLA VARIATION ORDER 200

Transport for London hereby gives notice that it intends to make the above-named Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

The general nature and effect of the Order would be to relocate the bus stand opposite 2 to 10 Baron Street south by approximately 20 metres and replace it with a 19 metre bus stand.

The road affected by the Order is Baron Street.

A copy of the Order, a statement of the Transport for London's reasons for the proposals, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and copies of any Order revoked suspended or varied by the Order can be inspected, during normal office hours, at the offices of:

Transport for London, Statutory Functions—Traffic Orders, College House, Great Peter Street, London SW1P 3LN; and

Islington Borough Council, Legal Services, The Town Hall, 222 Upper Street, London N1 1YA.

Any objection to the proposed Order must be made in writing, giving the grounds on which it is made, and sent to the Transport for London, Street Management, Windsor House, 50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0NL, quoting Ref. GLA/2001/185, to arrive before 7th May 2001. Any objection may be communicated to other persons who may be affected.

Street Management, Windsor House, 50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 3TL

5th April 2001. (122)

# Transport for London

#### **ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984**

# THE A24 GLA ROAD (SUTTON) RED ROUTE (SIDE ROADS) TRAFFIC ORDER 2001

Transport for London hereby gives notice that it made the above-named Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as follows:

(a) The A24 Local Road (Sutton) Red Route (Side Roads) Experimental Traffic Order 1999 ("the experimental Order") was made under section 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 and came into force on Monday, 11th October 1999.

(b) The provisions of the experimental Order were modified by a notice dated 24th March 2000 under section 10(2) of that Act.

Notice of the making of the experimental Order was published on 29th September 1999. That notice contained a statement that in due course traffic Orders would be made to continue in force indefinitely the provisions of the experimental Orders. Transport for London has

carefully considered whether or not those provisions should be continued indefinitely and has decided that they should be so continued. Therefore, in exercise of the powers conferred on Transport for London by section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, and in accordance with regulation 23 of the Local Authorities Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996, Transport for London has made the A24 GLA Road (Sutton) Red Route (Side Roads) Traffic Order 200 ("the permanent Order"). That Order will come into force on 9th April 2001, and the effect of that Order will be to continue in force indefinitely the provisions of the experimental Order as modified.

The roads affected by the permanent Order, with the extent of the Red Route controls in those roads in metres from the A24 kerb-line shown in brackets after the road name are: Ash Road (35 metres), Burleigh Road (28 metres), Cheam Common Road (south side 40 metres, north side 90 metres), Clarke's Avenue (12 metres), Courtenay Road (37 metres), Elm Road West (40 metres), Gander Green Lane (50 metres), Garth Road (13 metres), Glyn Road (11 metres), Hamilton Avenue (43 metres), Hill Top (30 metres), Kingsbridge Road (11 metres), Kingsmead Avenue (10 metres), Langley Avenue (33 metres), Lavender Avenue (30 metres), Lloyd Road (32 metres), Lower Morden Lane (37 metres), Malden Road (55 metres), Nova Mews (10 metres), Oaks Avenue (southern arm 21 metres, northern arm 20 metres), Palmer Avenue (10 metres), Ridge Road (25 metres), Senhouse Road (30 metres), Staines Avenue (47 metres), Stonecot Close (30 metres), Sutton Common Road (55 metres), The Spinney (11 metres), Trafalgar Avenue (35 metres), Tudor Avenue (north and south arms 17 metres), Tudor Drive (south side 105 metres, north side 110 metres), Unnamed access road to J. Sainsbury superstore (17 metres), Unnamed access road to St. Anthony's Hospital (11 metres), Wellesley Court (10 metres), Wickham Avenue (10 metres), Willowhayne Gardens (10 metres), and Wordsworth Drive (10 metres), within the London Borough of Sutton. A copy of the permanent Order, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and a copy of the experimental Order and any other Order revoked, suspended or varied by the permanent Order can be inspected, during normal office hours, at the offices of:

Transport for London, College House, Great Peter Street, London SW1P 3LN; and

London Borough of Sutton, 24 Denmark Road, Carshalton, Surrey SM5 2JG.

Any person desiring to question the validity of the permanent Order or of any provision contained in it on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers or that any of the relevant requirements have not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of the date on which that Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

T. Williams,

Windsor House, 50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 3TL.

5th April 2001. (120)

## **New Roads and Street Works**

## Southampton City Council

#### NEW ROADS AND STREET WORKS ACT 1991, SECTION 58 NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIAL ROAD WORKS

Southampton City Council, under the above section, give the following details:

- 1. Three months advance notice is hereby given that Southampton City Council intends to carry out substantial road works.
- 2. The street/road in which these works will take place is Northam Road.
- 3. Work is expected to affect the carriageway between Northam Railway Bridge and Augustine Road.
- 4. Work is expected to commence on 4th July 2001 (work should begin within one month or this date).
- 5. The works notified consist of carriageway re-surfacing.
- 6. Subject to the exemptions in the Act and regulations under it, no street works, or in Scotland road works, may be executed for a period of 12 months from completion of the works described in paragraph 5, without the consent of the said Highway Authority which shall not be unreasonably withheld.

Futher details

For further information please contact The Project Engineer on Southampton (023) 8083 2535.

M. Heath, Head of Legal Services

Southbrook Rise, 4-8 Millbrook Road East, Southampton SO15 1YG. 4th April 2001. (290)

## **Highways**

# Bridgend County Borough Council

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

(B4282 BRIDGEND ROAD MAESTEG CLASSIFIED ROAD) (SIDE ROADS) ORDER 2001

The Bridgend County Borough Council hereby give notice that they have made and are about to submit to the National Assembly for Wales for confirmation an Order, under sections 14 and 125 of the Highways Act 1980, authorising the Council:

- (a) To improve lengths of:
- (i) B4282 Bridgend Road, Maesteg;
- (ii) Crown Road, Maesteg; (iii) Lewis Road, Maesteg;
- (iv) Shoemakers Row, Maesteg;
- (b) To stop up lengths of:
- (i) Crown Road, Maesteg.
- (c) To construct new highways, generally to take the place of those highways to be stopped up.
- (d) To stop up lengths of private means of access to:
- (i) Cwrt-y-Mwnws Farm and the Maesteg Washery Site, Maesteg.

Copies of the Order and plan may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours from 5th April 2001 until 21st June 2001, at the

- (a) The undersigned, Bridgend County Borough Council, Civic Offices, Angel Street, Bridgend;
- (b) The National Assembly for Wales, Crown Buildings, Cathays Park, Cardiff CF10 3NQ; and
- (c) Maesteg Town Council, Council Offices, Talbot Street, Maesteg, between the hours of 9 a.m. to 1 p.m. Monday to Friday.

Any person may, not later than 21st June 2001, object to the confirmation of the Order by notice to the National Assembly for Wales, Planning Inspectorate, Crown Buildings, Cathays Park, Cardiff CF10 3NQ, stating the grounds of the objection.

S. W. Daniel, Assistant Director Legal and Property

Legal and Property Department, Civic Offices, Angel Street, Bridgend CF31 4WB.

4th April 2001.

# Derbyshire County Council

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116

NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO STOP UP PART OF THE HIGHWAY AT DOLES LANE, CLIFTON, ASHBOURNE,

Notice is given that an application will be made by Derbyshire County Council, being the Highway Authority for the highway described below, to the Derby Magistrates' Court sitting at Court 2, The Court House, Derwent Street, Derby, on Thursday, 17th May 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for an Order, under section 116 of the Highways Act 1980, that part of the highway on Doles Lane, Clifton, Derbyshire, be stopped up. The area of land in question is as follows:

An area of land of approximately 50 square metres of redundant highway outside Garwen Cottage, Doles Lane, Clifton, Ashbourne, Derbyshire. The land is bounded by a brick wall to No. 14 The Greenacre from the southern to the north-western boundaries, Garwen Cottage flank frontage on the north-western boundary and the existing highway verge on all other boundaries. All areas beyond the northern boundary are to be retained as highway.

The area of land is indicated on the plan attached to the notice. If the Order is obtained, the area of land will revert to the adjoining

A copy of this notice and the plan may be inspected, free of charge, at Ashbourne Library, Cockayne Avenue, Ashbourne, Derbyshire, during normal opening hours.

D. W. Tysoe, County Secretary and Solicitor County Hall, Matlock, Derbyshire DE4 3AG 5th April 2001.

(111)

## Highways Agency

M25 CLIMBING LANE IMPROVEMENTS SITE 4—JUNCTION 27 TO SKINNERS BRIDGE: ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT: DETERMINATION BY THE SECRETARY OF STATE FOR THE ENVIRONMENT, TRANSPORT AND THE REGIONS UNDER SECTION 105A(3) OF THE HIGHWAYS ACT

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he has determined that his proposal for M25 Climbing Lane Site 4 Junction 27 to Skinners Bridge which is a relevant project within the meaning of section 105A(1) of the Highways Act 1980 is not subject to environmental impact assessment in accordance with Part VA of the Highways Act 1980 implementing Directive 85/337/EEC as amended by Directive 97/11/EC.

Any comments about this notice should be sent to Adam Joseph at Highways Agency, Room 3C, Federated House, London Road, Dorking, Surrey RH4 1SZ, as soon as possible and not later than 6 weeks from the date of this notice.

The contact for any further information about this notice is Adam Joseph at the above address, telephone  $01306\,878355$ .

P. G. Cormode, authorised to sign on behalf of the Secretary of State 27th March 2001.

## Highways Agency

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

THE A1 TRUNK ROAD (STANNINGTON GRADE SEPARATED **JUNCTION) ORDER 20** 

THE A1 TRUNK ROAD (STANNINGTON GRADE SEPARATED **JUNCTION SIDE ROADS) ORDER 20** 

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT DETERMINATION BY THE SECRETARY OF STATE FOR THE ENVIRONMENT, TRANSPORT AND THE REGIONS UNDER SECTION 105A(3) OF THE HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he proposes to make the following Orders:

- 1. An Order, under sections 10 and 41 of the Highways Act 1980, at Stannington in the county of Northumberland, which will provide that roads which he proposes to construct along the following routes shall become trunk roads from the date when the Order comes into force. The proposed roads are four slip roads linking the A1 Trunk Road with the C364 north of Stannington Village and a new road under the A1 Trunk Road linking these slip roads.
- 2. An Order, under sections 14 and 125 of the Highways Act 1980, in relation to the A1 Trunk Road at Stannington in the county of Northumberland, which will:
- (1) authorise him to
- (a) improve highways,
- (b) stop up highways,
- (c) construct new highways,
- (d) stop up private means of access to premises,
- (e) provide new means of access to premises.
- all at Stannington or in the vicinity of the Trunk Road mentioned
- (2) provide for the transfer of each new highway to the County Council of Northumberland as highway authority as from the date on which he notifies them that it has been completed and is open for traffic

The Secretary of State also hereby gives notice that he has determined that his proposal, which is a relevant project within the meaning of section 105A(1) is not subject to environmental impact assessment in accordance with Part 6 of the Highways Act 1980 implementing Directive 85/337/EEC as amended by Directive 97/11/EC.

Copies of each draft Order and the plans referred to in it which the Secretary of State has published above may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours from 5th April 2001 until 25th May 2001, or within 7 weeks from the date of first publication of this notice if that period expires later, at the Highways Agency, c/o Julia Florin, QP(QIM), Room G/44, St. Christopher House, Southwark Street, London SE1 0TE; at the offices of the Highways Agency, Project Services Division, 9th Floor East, City House, New Station Street, Leeds LS1 4UR; and at Northumberland County Council, County Hall, Morpeth, Northumberland NE61 2EF; and at Castle Morpeth Borough Council, Council Offices, The Kylins, Morpeth, Northumberland NE61 2EQ.

Any person may object to the making of either of these Orders or may comment on the decision that the project is not subject to Environmental Impact Assessment not later than 25th May 2001, or within 7 weeks from the date of first publication of this notice if that period expires later, by notice to the Secretary of State at the offices of the Highways Agency, Project Services Division, 9th Floor East, City House, New Station Street, Leeds LS1 4UR, quoting Ref. HA 065/23/016, and stating the grounds of objection. In the preparation of an objection and the statement of grounds of objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of any objection or representation may be communicated to other people who may be affected by it.

The contact for further information relating to this notice is Darlene Procter, telephone Leeds (0113) 2836444.

D. G. Harvey, Highways Agency 29th March 2001.

(292)

# **Planning**



## **Town and Country Planning**

# Government Office for the East of England TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

THE STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAYS (COUNTY OF ESSEX) (NO. 4) ORDER 2001

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that, on the application of Darlington Developments Ltd., he has made an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, entitled "The Stopping-up of Highways (County of Essex) (No. 4) Order 2001", authorising the stopping-up of an area of all purpose highway land at the junction of River Way with Edinburgh Way, Harlow, Essex, to enable the development consisting of the motor dealership and MOT/repairs facilities and a small industrial/warehouse unit scheme to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted under Part III of the Act to Darlington Developments Ltd., by Harlow District Council on 9th September 1999, under Ref. HW/ST/99/00226.

The Order requires the provision of new highway, which shall be footway maintainable at the public expense, for which Essex County Council shall be the local highway authority.

The Order provides that the stopping-up must not be carried out until Darlington Developments Ltd, have provided the new highway, which shall be footway, for which Essex County Council shall be the local highway authority.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Government Office for the East of England (Planning and Transport), Room 118, Heron House, 49-53 Goldington Road, Bedford MK40 3L1 (quoting GT/N1540/35/1/03) and may be inspected, at all reasonable hours, at the offices of Harlow District Council, 1 Adams House, The High, Harlow, Essex.

Any person aggreed by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the grounds that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 5th April 2001, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

Signed by authority of the Secretary of State

B. J. Young, a Principal in the Government Office for the East of England. (204)

# Government Office for the South East TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, which will authorise the stopping-up of an area of highway at Peak Lane, Kingston Gorse, East Preston, in the county of West Sussex.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Mr. A. D. Pickering by Arun District Council, on 1st October 1997, under Ref. K/16/97.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected, at all reasonable hours during the 28 days commencing on 5th April 2001, at the offices of East Preston Public Library, The Street, East Preston, West Sussex, and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Head of Transport (East), Government Office for the South East, (quoting Ref. GOSE/029/001/WSUS/010) at the address below.

During the above-mentioned period of 28 days, anyone may object to the making of the Order by writing to the Secretary of State, quoting Ref. GOSE/029/001/WSUS/010 and addressing their objection to the Head of Transport (East), Government Office for the South East, First Floor, Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford GU1 4GA. In the preparation of an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of any objection may be communicated to the applicant and other people who may be affected by it.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Mr. R. Stewart at the Government Office for the South East at the address stated above or by telephoning 01483 882356.

Please note that formal objections will not be valid unless made in writing.

J. Gilks, a Higher Executive Officer in the Government Office for the South East.

SCHEDULE

Extension and alterations to cottage. (Approximate Ordnance Survey Grid Ref. TQ080018.) (293)

# Government Office for the South West TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

PROPOSED STOPPING-UP OF AN AREA OF HIGHWAY AT ANGEL YARD, MARLEBOROUGH, IN THE COUNTY OF WILTSHIRE.

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that because of a technical defect in an earlier publication, he is republishing his proposal to make this stopping-up of Highways (County of Wiltshire) (No SW ) Order 200 (as originally published on 29th March 2001 in *The London Gazette* and the *Swindon Evening Advertiser*) which is an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, to authorise the stopping-up of an area of highway at Angel Yard, Marlborough, Wiltshire. (Notice will now be published in the *Wiltshire Gazette and Herald* and *The London Gazette*).

If an Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the developments described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission referred to in that Schedule.

The proposed order will require the improvement of Angel Yard and Kennet Place, and the provision of new areas of highway, along the routes shown by cross-hatching and stipple on the deposited plan, maintainable at the public expense for which the Wiltshire County Council will be the local highway authority.

The proposed Order will provide that the stopping-up must not be carried out until Raglan Housing Association has carried out the works required.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected, at all reasonable hours during the 28 days commencing on 5th April 2001, at the offices of Marlborough Town Council, Council Offices, 5 High Street, Marlborough and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for the South West (quoting Ref. SW/THM8247/74) at the address stated below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order, within the period of 28 days commencing on 5th April 2001, by notice to the Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions, quoting the above reference, at the address stated below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order, within the period of 28 days commencing on 5th April 2001, by notice to the Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions, quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for the South West (Decisions Team), 4th Floor, The Pithay, Bristol BS1 2PB.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

A. J. Wright, Senior Executive Officer, Government Office for the South-West.

(a) Extension to existing retail supermarket and ancillary car park. Construction of 10 flats and refurbishment of house at Angel Yard, 17 High Street and land at rear between Angel Yard and Hilliers Yard, Marlborough in accordance with planning permission granted to Raglan Housing Association (formerly Waitrose Ltd) by Kennet District Council on 24th February 2000 under Reference K/035073; and (b) Revised application for flats 1-4 at The Old Tannery Site, Angel Yard, Marlborough, in accordance with planning permission granted to Raglan Housing Association by Kennet District Council, on 4th December 2000, under Reference K/040307.

## Government Office for the West Midlands

**TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990** 

THE STOPPING-UP AND DIVERSION OF LENGTHS OF FOOTPATHS 23 AND 11 WITHIN THE HILL AND MOORLANDFILLSITE, NEAR PERSHORE, WORCESTERSHIRE

#### (RE-ADVERTISEMENT)

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, to authorise the stopping-up and diversion of lengths of footpaths 23 and 11 within the Hill and Moor landfill site, near Pershore, Worcestershire.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted by Hereford and Worcester County Council, on 7th October 1996, under Ref. 407390 (W.96/0549).

The proposed Order will require the provision of a new footpath incorporating two footbridges to be referred to as footpath 23 Hill and Moor and footpath 11 Wyre Piddle, maintainable at the public expense for which Worcestershire County Council will be the local highway authority.

The proposed Order will provide that the stopping-up must not be carried out until the developer has provided a new footpath, incorporating two footbridges, and that footpath shall be maintainable at the public expense for which Worcestershire County Council will be the local highway authority.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected, at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 5th April 2001, at the offices of Wychavon District Council, Civic Centre, Queen Elizabeth Drive, Pershore, Worcestershire WR10 1PT, and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for the West Midlands (quoting Ref. 5058/35/1/46) at the address stated below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order, within the period of 28 days commencing on 5th April 2001, by notice to the Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions, quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for the West Midlands, Local Government Division, 77 Paradise Circus, Queensway, Birmingham B1 2DT.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

J. Sawyer, a Higher Executive Officer, Local Government Division, Government Office for the West Midlands.

Proposed extension of Hill and Moor landfill site and associated activities including extraction of materials from land at Jackson's Farm, restoration for agriculture, woodland, nature conservation and amenity uses. 129.4 hectares at Throckmorton, near Pershore.

## Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber

#### **TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990**

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he has made an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, entitled "The Stopping-up of Highways (County of West Yorkshire) (Bradford No. 5) Order 2001", authorising the stopping-up of an area of Glydegate, Bradford, West Yorkshire.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Director of Planning and Transport at the Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber, PO Box 213, City House, New Station Street, Leeds LS1 4US (quoting YHDOT W4705/35/1/72) and may be inspected, at all reasonable hours, at City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council, Transportation and Traffic, 1 City Road, Bradford.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 5th April 2001, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

The Departmental contact for any queries relating to this publication is Mrs. J. Nucera, telephone (0113) 283 6437.

B. Still, a Senior Officer Directorate of Planning and Transport Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber.

## Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber

#### **TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990**

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, to authorise the stopping-up of an area of highway verge at Linnaeus Street, adjacent to 1 Maxim Close, Kingston-upon-Hull.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to John Wright by Kingston-upon-Hull City Council, on 6th November 1998, under Ref. 00025642-04.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected, at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 5th April 2001, at Reception and Enquiries, The Guildhall, Alfred Gelder Street, Kingston-upon-Hull and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber (quoting Ref. YHDOT F2035/35/1/17) at the address stated below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order, within the period of 28 days commencing on 5th April 2001, by notice to the Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions, quoting the above reference, at the Directorate of Planning and Transport, Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber, PO Box 213, City House, New Station Street, Leeds LS1 4US

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it. The Departmental contact for any queries relating to this publication is Mrs. J. Nucera, telephone (0113) 283 6437.

B. G. Still, a Senior Officer Directorate of Planning and Transport Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber.

Change of use from highway verge to private garden plus erection of boundary wall adjacent to 1 Maxim Close, Kingston upon Hull. (296)

#### London Borough of Brent

**TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990** 

NOTICE OF DEPOSIT OF REVISED PROPOSALS FOR THE REPLACEMENT OF A UNITARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT REPLACEMENT UNITARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN 2000-2010, REVISED DEPOSIT VERSION

The London Borough of Brent has revised the proposals for the replacement of the above plan. If, and when, this revised plan is adopted it will form the development plan for the area of the London Borough of Brent. The development plan forms the basis for decisions on land use planning affecting that area.

Copies of the revised plan are available for public inspection at the Borough One-Stop Shops, free of charge, on Thursday, 5th April 2001, until Thursday, 17th May 2001, at the following times:

Brent Town Hall One Stop Shop, Brent Town Hall, Forty Lane, Wembley HA9 9HD, opening hours: Monday to Friday, 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. Harlesden One Stop Shop, Challenge House, 1-2 Bank Buildings, 61 High Street, London NW10 4NJ, opening hours: Monday to Thursday, 9 a.m. to 5 p.m., Friday, 1 p.m. to 5 p.m.

Kingsbury One Stop Shop, North Wembley Housing Office, 522-524 Kingsbury Road, London NW9 9HE, opening hours: Monday to Wednesday and Friday, 9 a.m. to 5 p.m., Thursday, 9 a.m. to 1 p.m.

Brent House One Stop Shop, 349-357 High Road, Wembley HA9 6BZ, opening hours: Monday to Friday, 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Willesden One Stop Shop, Willesden Green Library Centre, 95 High Road, Willesden, London NW10 2ST, opening hours: Monday, 11 a.m. to 5 p.m., Tuesday to Friday, 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Kilburn One Stop Shop, Kilburn Library, 42 Salusbury Road, Kilburn NW6 6NN, opening hours: Monday, 11 a.m. to 5 p.m., Tuesday, 1 p.m. to 5 p.m., Thursday, 9.30 a.m. to 5 p.m., Wednesday and Friday, closed.

The Plan will also be available for inspection at all of the Borough's libraries.

Objections to, and representations in respect of, the revised plan should be sent in writing to The Planning Service, Policy & Research, Freepost (SCE 1283), Brent House, 349 High Road, Wembley, Middlesex HA9 6BZ, before 1st May 2001. Objections and representations should specify the matters to which they relate and the grounds on which they are made. They may also be accompanied by a request to be notified at a specified address of the withdrawal, adoption, approval or rejection of the plan. Objections may only be made in respect of those parts of the plan which have been revised since the original plan was made available on 27th March 2000.

Only objectors whose objections are made in writing and arrive at the address above within the 6 week period ending on 1st May 2001 will have a right to have their objections considered at a local inquiry or other hearing.

Further information is available from the policy and research team at the above address or on 020-8937 5230, at udp.review@brent.gov.uk or at http://www.brent.gov.uk/udp.

J. East, Head of Planning, on behalf of the London Borough of Brent

(118)

# Westminster City Council TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

Westminster City Council hereby gives notice that they propose to make an Order, under section 247 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended by Schedule 22 of the Greater London Authority Act 1999), to authorise the stopping-up of a part of the highway Kendall Place fronting the building numbered 2-10 (even numbers) Kendall Place, London W.1.

The stopping-up of the highway is required to enable the construction of a lightwell on the frontage of 2-10 (evens) Kendall Place in accordance with two planning permissions both dated 4th July 2000, and registered 00/03671/FULL and 00/03673/CAC.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at the City of Westminster One-Stop Services, 62 Victoria Street, London SW1E 6QP, between 5th April 2001 and 4th May 2001, from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. on weekdays (except bank-holidays) and from 9 a.m. to 1 p.m. on Saturdays.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order by notice to the Chief Executive of Westminster City Council, at the address below, within the notice period. The notice period expires on 5th May 2001.

Chief Executive

City Hall, PO Box 240, 64 Victoria Street, London SW1E 6QP. (250)

#### Northamptonshire County Council

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF PROPOSALS FOR THE REPLACEMENT OF A STRUCTURE PLAN

NORTHAMPTONSHIRE COUNTY STRUCTURE PLAN 1996-2016

On 29th March 2001, Northamptonshire County Council adopted these proposals with modifications. The adopted proposals will form part of the development plan for the area of Northamptonshire County Council. The development plan forms the basis for decisions on land use planning affecting that area.

Copies of the adopted proposals are available for inspection during normal office opening hours at:

Northamptonshire County Council, County Hall (George Row and Guildhall Road Receptions), Northampton and John Dryden House (Main Reception), The Lakes, Northampton;

Corby Borough Council, Deene House (Planning Reception), New Post Office Square, Corby;

Daventry District Council, Council Offices (Planning Reception), Lodge Road, Daventry;

East Northamptonshire District Council, East Northamptonshire House (Main Reception), Cedar Drive, Thrapston;

Kettering Borough Council, Municipal Offices (Main Reception), Bowling Green Road, Kettering:

Northampton Borough Council, Cliftonville House (Main Reception), Bedford Road, Northampton;

South Northamptonshire Council, Council Offices (Planning Reception), Springfields, Towcester;

Borough Council of Wellingborough, Croyland Abbey (Main Reception), Tithe Barn Road, Wellingborough; and

All public libraries in Northamptonshire.

The proposals came into operation on 29th March 2001. A person aggrieved by the proposals who desires to question their validity on the ground that they are not within the powers conferred by Part II of the Town and County Planning Act 1990 or that any requirement of that Act or any regulation made under it has not been complied with in relation to the adoption of the proposals, may, within 6 weeks from 29th March 2001, make an application to the High Court under section 287 of the 1990 Act.

S. G. Heaver, County Planning, Transportation and Environment Officer.

29th March 2001. (112)

## Southampton City Council

**TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990** 

NOTICE OF DEPOSIT OF A UNITARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN, LOCAL PLAN, MINERALS LOCAL PLAN OR WASTE LOCAL PLAN, OR OF PROPOSALS FOR THE ALTERATION OF REPLACEMENT OF SUCH A PLAN

NOTICE OF DEPOSIT OF PROPOSALS FOR THE REPLACEMENT OF A LOCAL PLAN

#### CITY OF SOUTHAMPTON LOCAL PLAN

Southampton City Council has prepared proposals for the replacement of the above plan. If, and when, this plan is adopted it will form the development plan for the area administered by Southampton City Council. The development plan forms the basis for decisions on land use planning affecting that area.

Copies of the plan are available for public inspection at Local Services

Copies of the plan are available for public inspection at Local Services Reception, Civic Centre, Southampton, free of charge, on Monday to Friday from 29th March 2001 and also at:

Marland House Reception—Windsor Terrace.

Libraries:

Central—Civic Centre; Burgess Road (not Thursday); Cobbett Road (not Thursday); Eastern—Bitterne Road East (not Thursday); Portswood (not Thursday); Shirley (not Thursday); Woolston—Portsmouth Road (not Thursday); and Lord's Hill (not Monday).

Local Housing Offices:

Swaythling—Parkville Road; Millbrook—Cumbrian Way; Thornhill—Tatwin Crescent; Harefield—Exford Avenue; Townhill Park—Meggeson Avenue; and Weston—Weston Lane.

Objections to, and representations in respect of, the plan should be sent in writing to Phil Bird, Head of Planning Policy, Southampton City Council, Floor 2, Marland House, 17 Civic Centre Road, Freepost SCE5182, Southampton SO14 7PQ, before 5 p.m. on 11th May 2001. Objections and representations should specify the matters to which they relate and the grounds on which they are made. They may also be accompanied by a request to be notified at a specified address of the withdrawal, adoption, approval or rejection of the plan.

Only objectors whose objections are made in writing and arrive at the address specified above within the 6-week period, ending on 11th May 2001, will have a right to have their objections considered at a local inquiry or other hearing.

Further information is available from Planning Policy, Floor 2, Marland House, Southampton, telephone 023 8083 2549, e.mail: city.plan@southampton.gov.uk.

Notice of Intention to Adopt Proposals

If no objections to the plan are received during the period given for making objections, Southampton City Council intend to adopt the plan on the expiry of that period.

M. R. Heath, Head of Legal Services

Southbrook Rise, 4-8 Millbrook Road East, Southampton SO15 1YG.

(110)

# **Pipe-Lines**

#### Enterprise Oil plc

OFFSHORE PETROLEUM PRODUCTION AND PIPELINES (ASSESSMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL EFFECTS) **REGULATION 1999** 

LICENCE P.185—LICENCE HAVING EFFECT UNDER THE PETROLEUM ACT 1998

Pursant to regulation 5(8) of above Regulations, the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry gives notice that, being content that the requirements of the above Regulations have been satisfied, he has, pursuant to Licence P.185 granted a consent to Enterprise Oil plc to the drilling of two exploration wells in block 13/12a. The consent for wells 13/21a-E and 13/21a-F took effect from 31st January 2001.

Enterprise Oil plc proposes drilling two exploration wells in block 13/ 21a, 68km north of Fraserburgh, on the coast of North East Scotland. Enterprise's proposal is to drill 2 vertical wells to a depth of approximately 1,067 metres, using a KCI water based mud system, with drilling cuttings (248 tonnes including sidetrack) and associated mud discharged to sea. No well testing will occur. No significant impacts have been identified from the proposed activity and it is unlikely to affect any possible future SAC that may be identified in the area.

The Secretary of State is of the view, having regard to the environmental statement prepared in respect of the well and the comments received from those consulted, that the project is not likely to have a significant effect on the environment. The environmental statement adequately assessed the potential environmental impacts of drilling in a sensitive area and showed that all necessary contingency measures will be put in place. (1001)

# **Environment**



## **Harbours**

**HARBOURS ACT 1964 (AS AMENDED)** 

PROPOSED KING'S LYNN CONSERVANCY BOARD (CONSTITUTION) HARBOUR REVISION ORDER

Notice is hereby given that the King's Lynn Conservancy Board ("the Board") has applied to the Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions to make a Harbour Revision Order under section 14 of the Harbours Act 1964.

The Order will alter the constitution of the Board. The object of the alteration is to give effect to the guidance contained in the government report "Modernising Trust Ports—a Guide to Good Governance". Under the new constitution the Board will consist of a body of twelve. Four Members will be appointed by the King's Lynn and West Norfolk Borough Council, one by the Norfolk County Council, one by the Trade Union Congress and five by the Board. The Harbour Master and Chief Executive will also hold office as a Member of the Board. Under the terms of the Order the appointed Members will retire in rotation.

The new constitution date will be 1st February 2002 or the date when the Order comes into force, whichever is the later.

The Order will make other provisions, including requirements as to selection and appointment of Members of the Board and provisions for the protection of the Members from personal liability in the discharge of their functions. The Order will increase the Board's borrowing powers, amend existing statutory requirements as to the Board's accounts and repeal or revoke certain statutory provisions.

The proposed Order would not authorise a project. Accordingly, Council Directive 85/337/EEC on the assessment of the effects of certain public and private projects on the environment (as amended by Council Directive 97/11/EC) does not apply to the proposals and no environmental statement has been supplied with the application.

A copy of the draft Order which accompanied the application may be inspected, at all reasonable hours, at the offices of the Board at Harbour Office, Common Staith, King's Lynn, Norfolk PE30 1LL.

A copy of the draft Order is also available for inspection at the Ports Division of the Department of the Environment, Transport and the Regions, Great Minster House, 76 Marsham Street, London SW1P 4DR, and at the offices of the undermentioned Solicitors and Parliamentary Agents.

Any person desiring to make an objection or representation to the Secretary of State concerning the application should, within forty-two days from the date at the foot of this notice, write to the Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions, c/o Mike Davey, Zone 2/31, Great Minster House, 76 Marsham Street, London SW1P 4DR, or by fax to 020-7944 2188 or e-mail to mike\_davey@detr.gsi.gov.uk, quoting Ref. P89/3/396, stating the grounds of their objection or representation.

The Secretary of State will pass to the applicant a copy of any objection or representation he receives.

Rees & Freres, 1 The Sanctuary, Westminster, London SW1P 3JT, Solicitors and Parliamentary Agents.

5th April 2001. (891)

## Water



## Water Resources

## **Environment Agency**

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

#### NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Merlin Entertainments (Sea Life) Ltd, 3 Market Close, Poole, Dorset BH15 1NQ, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from Tidal Helford River at National Grid Ref. SW 7108 2615, at National Seal Sanctuary, Gweek, near Helston, Cornwall TR11 5RE.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates 75 cubic metres per hour, 450 cubic metres per day, 164,250 cubic metres per year.

The water will be used for filling and maintaining the seal pools at the National Seal Sanctuary.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours, at National Seal Sanctuary, 9 a.m. to 4 p.m., between 13th April 2001 and 13th May 2001.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Sir John Moore House, Victoria Square, Bodmin, Cornwall PL31 1EB, before the end of the said period.

On behalf of Merlin Entertainment (Sea Life) Ltd

30th March 2001. (249)

#### Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED **BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)** 

#### NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE PURPOSES OF SECTION 88

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Schedule 10 to the Water Resources Act 1991 (as amended by the Environment Act 1995) that an application has been made to the Environment Agency by Yorkshire Water Services Ltd, Western House, Halifax Road, Bradford BD6 2LZ, for variation of consent to discharge from Walton Waste Water Treatment Works into Walton Beck at National Grid Ref. TA 0145 4983. The application is to allow the use of polyaluminium chloride during the commissioning of the plant following improvements at the

Any person who wishes to make representations or objections with respect to the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Phoenix House, Global Avenue, Leeds LS11 8PG, for the attention of Peter Baker, not later than 17th May 2001.

A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, at the local Environment Agency office, at Willerby, Great Gutter Lane, Hull, on weekdays between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. up to 17th May 2001.

P. Baker, Team Leader, Water Quality Consents

5th April 2001. (102)

#### Environment Agency—Anglian Region NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO VARY A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that F.W. Deptford (Over) Ltd., of Wilbraham Temple, Great Wilbraham, Cambridge CBI 5JF, is applying to the Environment Agency to vary licence serial number 6/33/26/13/2, incorporating number 6/33/35/S/266, which authorises the abstraction of water from inland waters consisting of the Willingham main drain and drains of the Willingham and Over Drainage Board in the parishes of Willingham and Over, in the county of Cambridgeshire, at Potash, Kirbys, Trinity, Shelford and Hawcroft Farms. The variation being applied for is to add additional land at Bridge Farm, Willingham, and additional abstraction points from the Willingham main drain between National Grid Ref. TL4025 7347 and TL4015 7254, and farm dykes within Bridge Farm, with no additional quantities.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours, at Hermitage Farm, Haddenham, between 11th April 2001 and 11th May 2001.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Anglian Region, Central Area, Bromholme Lane, Brampton, Huntingdon PE18 8NE, before the end of the said period.

M. Church, on behalf of F.W. Deptford (Over) Ltd. 28th March 2001.

## Environment Agency—North East Region WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

#### NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO VARY A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that J. C. Lamb, of Scalm Park, Selby, North Yorkshire YO8 3RD, is applying to the Environment Agency to vary licence serial number 2/27/24/387, which authorises the abstraction of water from a borehole in the Sherwood sandstone for spray irrigation at National Grid Ref. SE 5660 3397, at Hagg Farm, Cawood Common, Selby, in the parish of Wistow, Selby, at district of North Yorkshire.

The variation being applied for is to increase the annual volume authorised to be abstracted from 12,740 cubic metres to 20,500 cubic metres which will continue to be abstracted in aggregate with licence serial number 2/27/24/304. In addition abstraction above the current authorised annual volume will be limited to a maximum daily rate of abstraction of 500 cubic metres in accordance with the Environment Agency's policy for the management of groundwater abstraction in this area.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours, at Scalm Park, Selby, between 5th April 2001 and 7th May 2001. Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Licensing Section, Dales Area, Coverdale House, Aviator Court, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4GZ, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

J. C. Lamb 5th April 2001.

## **Natural Mineral Waters**

#### The County of Herefordshire District Council

#### THE NATURAL MINERAL WATER, SPRING WATER AND **BOTTLED DRINKING WATER REGULATIONS 1999**

Notice is hereby given that the Head of Environmental Health and Trading Standards for the county of Herefordshire District Council, has considered an application from the Black Mountain Mineral Water Company Limited, Springvale, Longtown, Herefordshire HR2 0PB, for the said Council to recognise a water source under the terms of the above regulations. The source of water in question is a spring situated at Grid Ref. 331511 226058.

The county of Herefordshire District Council is the relevant Authority under the said regulations and is satisfied that, based upon the information provided by the applicant, the various criteria and parameters referred to in Schedule 1 of the Regulations are met. These cover the stability and physical characteristics of the water and its freedom from pollution.

The Head of Environmental Health and Trading Standards for the county of Herefordshire District Council, has consequently granted recognition of the above source in accordance with the Natural Mineral Water, Spring Water and Bottled Drinking Water Regulations 1999.

A. E. Tector, The Head of Environmental Health and Trading Standards, P.O. Box 233, Hereford HR1 2ZF.

## The Highland Council

FOOD SAFETY ACT 1990

#### THE NATURAL MINERAL WATER, SPRING WATER AND **BOTTLED DRINKING WATER REGULATIONS 1999**

Notice is hereby given that, for the purposes of the above regulations, the Highland Council has granted recognition to the undernoted natural mineral water source:

Isle of Skye Natural Mineral Water Company water from Flodigarry boreholes 1 and 2 located at Foldigarry, Staffin, Isle of Skye IV51 9HZ. OS Grid Ref. Borehole 1 NG 46406 71592, Borehole 2 NG 46330 71624. Elevation of 60-65 metres above sea level.

# **Agriculture & Fisheries**



## **Animal Health**

## Ministry of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food

The Minister of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food, acting in exercise of the powers conferred on him by sections 1, 23(b) and 83(2) of the Animal Health Act 1981, and all of the powers enabling him in that behalf, makes the following Order:

S.I. 2001 No. 571.

(251)

This Order may be cited as the Foot-and-Mouth Disease (Amendment) (England) Order 2001: it extends to England and shall come into force on 27th February 2001 at 2 p.m.

This Order amends the Foot-and-Mouth Disease Order 1983. The effect is to allow inspectors appointed by the Minister of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food or a local authority to prohibit by notice the entry of any person (with exceptions) onto any land or into any agricultural building in a controlled area, for the purpose of preventing the spreading of footand-mouth disease.

The Order also allows local authorities in areas where foot-and-mouth disease has been confirmed to make declarations prohibiting the movement of persons into or out of specified areas except on high ways open to vehicles. In areas where the disease has not been confirmed there is no power to make such a declaration after consulting with the

Contravention of the 1983 Order is an offence under section 73 of the Animal Health Act 1981, and persons found guilty of such an offence are liable to fine of up to £5,000.

Copies of this Order can be obtained from any branch of Her Majesty's Stationery Office, price £1.75.

# Energy



#### Gas

#### TotalFinaElfPipelines Limited

TotalFinaElfPipelines Limited, has applied for an extension from Ofgem to its public gas transporters licence under the Gas Act 1986, for: Extension to Station Road, Norton, Teeside, O/S Ref. NZ 44 22 Cleveland TS23 Sites A & B Holyrood Crescent, St. Albans, O/S Ref. TL 14 05 Hertfordshire AL1 Ashover Hydro, Malthouse Lane, Ashover, O/S Ref. SK 35 63 Matlock, Derbyshire S45 Castle Mews, Monmouth Road, Usk, O/S Ref. SO 37 00 Monmouthshire NP5 Carisbrooke Park Estate, Petticoat Lane, O/S Ref. SZ 48 89 Newport, Isle of Wight PO30 O/S Ref. SW 79 61

Pentire Crescent, Newquay, Cornwall TR7 Station Farm, Church Fenton, North Yorkshire O/S Ref. SE 51 36

Brookwood Manor, Northern Core, Knaphill, Surrey GU21

Former Abbess Works, Hitchin Street, Biggleswade, Bedfordshire SG18

P. Gibb, TotalFinaElf Pipelines Limited, Ocean Park House, East Tyndall Street, Cardiff CF24 5GT. 29th March 2001. (101)

## Other Notices



O/S Ref. SU 96 58

O/S Ref. TL 19 43

#### INFORMATION BY THE COMMISSION WINDING-UP OF THE JOINT EUROPEAN TORUS (JET) JOINT UNDERTAKING

#### FINAL NOTICE TO CREDITORS

Jet is a Joint Undertaking within the meaning of Chapter V of Title Tow of the Euratom Treaty, esablished by Decision 78/471/Euratom of the Council of the European Communities. The Statutes of the Joint Undertaking were adopted by the same Decision, as last amended by Council Decision 98/585/Euratom that established the Joint Undertaking until 31st December 1999. Euratom, represented by the European Commission, is one of the 18 Members of the Joint Undertaking.

The JET Joint Undertaking terminated by expiry of its term on 31st December 1999 and is in accordance with Article 21 in accordance of its Statutes being wound up. The JET Council has appointed, on 1st January 2000, Anthony Raymond Houghton and John David Ariel, of HLB Kidsons, Enterprise House, 83A Western Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3 1LJ, as the Liquidators for the purpose of conducting the

An earlier notice (2000/C 42/09) on the winding-up of the Joint Undertaking has been published on 15th February 2000 in which Creditors of the Joint Undertaking were requested to present their prove of debts or claims on or before 29th February 2000.

The Liquidators have now given Final Notice that if any Creditors of the Joint Undertaking still wishing to claim have not sent their full names and addresses and full particulars of their debts or claims to the Joint Undertaking at the address shown below by 20th April 2001, they will be excluded from Dividend.

Details of claims to be sent to the Liquidators at: JET Joint Undertaking, Abingdon, Oxfordshire OX14 3EA.

No further notice will be issued.

A. R. Houghton, Joint Liquidator

30th March 2001. (306)

#### THE WIRELESS TELEGRAPHY (LICENCE CHARGES) (AMENDMENT) REGULATIONS 2001

The Secretary of State for Trade and Industry gives notice under section 6 of the Wireless Telegraphy Act 1998 of a proposal to make regulations under section 1 of that Act to amend the licence fees for licences in the following classes:

Fees will be amended for the following:

Citizens' Band Radio Amateur Radio Ship Radio Ship Fixed Radio

Ship Transportable/Handportable Radio Private Mobile Radio Road Construction Unspecified Temporary Radio Use

Programme Making and Special Events Fixed Site Programme Making and Special Events Link

Programme Making and Special Events Low Power

For a single channel radio microphone

Multi-channel radio microphone, or single wideband channel Radio Fixed Access Operator (renamed Fixed Wireless Access) Channel Islands and Isle of Man Cellular Telephone Operator

Common Base Station Operator Public Mobile Operator (for public wide area paging)

(for public mobile data, non-voice only operation)

(for public access mobile radio) (for cellular radiotelephones)

(for digital cellular PCN radiotelephones) Permanent Earth Stations (classes I, II and III)

Transportable Earth Stations

Point to Multi-point Services 31.00 to 31.80 GHz Scanning Telemetry
Point-to-Point fixed links in Congested Areas

Point-to-Point fixed links in Non-Congested Areas

And to introduce the following new licence classes:

Coastal Station Radio Licence (Fixed Platform) Coastal Station Radio Licence (Training School)1 Maritime Suppliers and Demonstration Licence UK Wireless Microphone (Annual) UK Wireless Microphone (Bi-Annual)

The proposals take further the introduction of spectrum pricing in the United Kingdom, Isle of Man and Channel Islands. They introduce fees based on a number of factors, including the level of congestion based on

geographical location, (or if specific frequencies (identified by channel or band) are deemed to be congested). Any representations about the above proposals must be made within 28

days of the date of publication of this notice.

The following documents are available on our website at www.radio.gov.uk:

December 2000 Consultation Document;

Draft Wireless Telegraphy (Licence Charges) (Amendments) Regulations 2001;

Initial Regulatory Impact Assessment (RIA);

Summary of Responses.

Please submit any representations or requests for documents preferably by e-mail or in writing to Christopher Larder, Licensing Policy Unit, Radiocommunications Agency, Wyndham House, 189 Marsh Wall, London E14 9SX, telephone 020-7211 0017, fax 020-7211 0523, e-mail spectrumpricing@ra.gtnet.gov.uk.

#### WARCOP TRAINING AREA

#### EXTINGUISHMENT OF RIGHTS OF COMMON ON EACH OF WARCOP, HILTON AND MURTON COMMONS

#### THE DEFENCE ACT 1845 AND THE LAND CLAUSES **CONSOLIDATION ACT 1845**

Notice is hereby given that, on 24th April 2001, at 10 a.m., the Inquiry into the Secretary of State for Defence's proposals for the Extinguishment of the Rights of Common on each of Warcop, Hilton and Murton Commons will be opened to be adjourned to 19th June 2001 and to hear any applications the parties or persons interested may wish to make.

The Inquiry will be before Mr. C. J. Tipping, a Member of the Lord Chancellor's panel of Inspectors at the Tufton Arms Hotel, Appleby-in-Westmorland.

Anyone wishing to attend to make representations should let the Programme Officer know by letter c/o Programme Office, HQ Warcop ATE (NW), Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland, Cumbria CA60 6PA or by telephone on 0191 565 3695.

3rd April 2001 (100

A Company Law Supplement to *The London Gazette* detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the office of *The London Gazette* at the address given on the back page. (1004)

# **Corporate Insolvency**



#### Administration

## **Meetings of Creditors**

CCS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 23 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Kirkmichael Suite, National Motorcycle Museum, Coventry Road, Bickenhill, Solihull, West Midlands B92 0EJ, on 17th April 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purpose of considering a statement of the Joint Administrators' proposals, a copy of which will be supplied to Creditors of the Company, free of charge, on application in writing, to the Joint Administrators at the address shown below. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. Creditors, who are secured either wholly or partly by, retention of title, negotiable Instrument, hire purchase, conditional sale of chattel leasing agreements should have regard to Rules 2.24 to 2.27 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 (as amended) in the valuation of their claim for voting purposes. A proxy intended to be used at the Meeting must be duly completed and lodged with the Joint Administrators at Baker Tilly, Scottish Life House, 154 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3HN, by the date of the Meeting. In order to be entitled to vote at the Meeting, Creditors must provide details of their claim in writing to the Joint Administrators at the above address not later than 12 noon on the business day prior to the Meeting.

R. P. Rendel, Joint Administrator

28th March 2001. (302)

#### NISAR LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 23 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Kirkmichael Suite, National Motorcycle Museum, Coventry Road, Bickenhill, Solihull, West Midlands B92 0EJ, on 17th April 2001, at 10 a.m., for the purpose of considering a statement of the Joint Administrators' proposals, a copy of which will be supplied to Creditors of the Company, free of charge, on application in writing, to the Joint Administrators at the address shown below. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. Creditors, who are secured either wholly or partly by, retention of title, negotiable Instrument, hire purchase, conditional sale of chattel leasing agreements should have regard to Rules 2.24 to 2.27 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 (as amended) in the valuation of their claim for voting purposes. A proxy intended to be used at the Meeting must be duly completed and lodged with the Joint Administrators at Baker Tilly, Scottish Life House, 154 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3HN, by the date of the Meeting. In order to be entitled to vote at the Meeting, Creditors must provide details of their claim in writing to the Joint Administrators at the above address not late than 12 noon on the business day prior to the Meeting.

R. P. Rendel, Joint Administrator

28th March 2001. (303)

# Receivership

## Appointment of Administrative Receivers

MARSHALL REPETITION LTD

(Registered No. 2924466)

Nature of Business: General Mechanical Engineering.

Trade Classification: 07.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 31st March 2001.

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: The Royal Bank of Scotland Plc.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Colin Peter Dempster and David Kenneth Duggins (Office Holder Nos. 8908 and 8324), both of PO Box 55, 1 Surrey Street, London WC2R 2NT. (679571)

#### SHALIBANE PLC

(Registered No. 2075780)

Nature of Business: General Mechanical Engineering.

Trade Classification: 07.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 31st March 2001.

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: The Royal Bank of Scotland Plc.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Colin Peter Dempster and David Kenneth Duggins (Office Holder Nos. 8908 and 8324), both of PO Box 55, 1 Surrey Street, London WC2R 2NT. (679572)

#### TERMINUS LIMITED

(Registered No. 3091132)

Date of Appointment of Administrative Receivers: 28th March 2001. Names of Persons Appointing the Administrative Receivers: Malcolm Jermy and Penelope Jane Jermy.

Instrument of Appointment: Debenture dated 18th December 2000. Administrative Receivers: John Russell and Brian Stanley Creber, both of 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF. (679568)

#### TRADE POLYTHENE SUPPLIES (MIDLANDS) LIMITED

(Registered No. 00987379)

Nature of Business: Plastic Manufacturer.

Trade Classification: 2524.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 28th March 2001.

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: NMB Heller.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Derek Oakley and Andrew Redmond (Office Holder Nos. 008630 and 008609), both of Lathams Arkwright House, Parsonage Gardens, Manchester M3 2LF. (679573)

# Meetings of Creditors DELPRINT DISPLAY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 48(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the unsecured Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Freemasons Hall, 36 Bridge Street, Manchester M3 3BT, on 17th April 2001, at 2.30 p.m., for the purposes of having laid before it a copy of the report prepared by the Administrative Receivers under section 48 of the said Act. The Meeting may, if it thinks fit, establish a Committee to exercise the functions conferred on Creditors' Committees by or under the Act. A proxy form is sent herewith. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to attend or be represented at the Meeting. Other Creditors are entitled to vote if the have delivered to me at St. John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, no later than 12 noon on 17th April 2001, written details of the debts they claim to be due to them from the Company, and the claim has been duly admitted under the provisions of the Rule 3.11 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, there has been lodged with me any proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on his behalf.

A. H. Tomlinson, Administrative Receiver
30th March 2001. (325)

# Members' Voluntary Winding-up

## Resolutions for Winding-up

ALANI LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 18 London Road, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 1JX, on 26th March 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as Special Resolutions and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Edwin F. Hunt and Graham D. Randall, of HLB Kidsons, Southey House, 33 Wine Street, Bristol BS1 2BQ, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and that the Joint Liquidators be and are hereby authorised under the provisions of section 165 of the Insolvency Act 1986, to exercise the powers laid down in Schedule 4, Part 1, of the said Act. That in accordance with the provisions of the Company's Articles of Association or, if necessary, by amending in this respect the Articles of Association, the Joint Liquidators be and are hereby authorised to divide and distribute, among the Members and Creditors as appropriate, in specie or in kind, the whole or any part of the assets of the Company and may determine how such division and distribution shall be carried out as between the Members and Creditors. That the said Edwin F. Hunt and Graham D. Randall be remunerated for their services for acting as Joint Liquidators, and that such remuneration should be on the basis that all fees, costs and disbursements with regard to the Company in Liquidation, its trade, marketing and sale of its business or its assets, any other matters in respect of the sale, transfer, disposal or realisation of any assets or any purported assets, outstanding current and future taxation and accounting matters, should be calculated on a time cost basis. Disbursements to be a direct recharge and not subject to limitation."

N. Murkitt, Chairman (679569)

#### ALDERBROOK INVESTMENTS (FULMER) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 21-22 Grosvenor Street, London W1X 9FE, on 21st March 2001, the following Special Resolution was duly passed: "That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Michael Dalziel Dye, of Duncan Sheard Glass, Lloyds Bank Chambers, 19 Seaview Road, Wallasey CH45 4QH, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

N. G. Blanshard, Chairman (679570)

#### MILNEGATE HOMES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, convened and held at 47 Bargates, Christchurch, Dorset BH23 1QD, on 19th March 2001, at 10.15 a.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company can pay it's debts within a period of 12 months, and the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Barry P. Knights, of Knights & Company, Second Floor, 20 Market Street, Poole, Dorset BH15 1NF, is appointed as Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up, and that the said Barry P. Knights, be authorised under the provisions of section 165(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, to exercise the powers laid down in Schedule 4 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and the remuneration to be paid to the Liquidator, in addition to his costs, charges and expenses, shall be fixed by the Directors.

C. J. Bulstrode, Chairman (679574)

## Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 3034919.

Name of Company: **ALANI LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Computer Consultancy.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 33 Wine Street, Bristol BS1 2BQ Liquidators' Names and Address: Edwir F. Hunt and Graham D. Randall, both of HLB Kidsons, 33 Wine Street, Bristol BS1 2BQ.

Office Holder Numbers: 8104 and 9051. Date of Appointment: 26th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members. (274)

Company Number: 1463001. Name of Company: **ALDERBROOK INVESTMENTS (FULMER)** LIMITED.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Lloyds Bank Chambers, 19 Seaview Road, Wallasey CH45 4QN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael Dalziel Dye, Duncan Sheard

Glass, 19 Seaview Road, Wallasey CH45 4QN. Date of Appointment: 21st March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members. (275)

Company Number: 1959707.

Name of Company: MILNEGATE HOMES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Building/Construction.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: Second Floor, 20 Market Street, Poole, Dorset BH15 1NF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Barry P. Knights, Knights & Company, Second Floor, 20 Market Street, Poole, Dorset BH15 1NF.

Office Holder Number: 7503. Date of Appointment: 19th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members. (841)

#### **Notices to Creditors** MILNEGATE HOMES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 21st May 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Barry Peter Knights, of Knights & Company, Second Floor, 20 Market Street, Poole, Dorset BH15 1NF, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Barry P. Knights, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

B. P. Knights, Liquidator

#### Final Meetings DATECROFT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Royce Peeling Green, Hilton Chambers, 15 Hilton Street, Manchester M1 1JL, on 30th April 2001, at 10 a.m., for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member. Proxy forms must be lodged at Royce Peeling Green, Hilton Chambers, 15 Hilton Street, Manchester M1 1JL, not later than 12 noon on 27th April 2001.

K. Bailey, Liquidator 30th March 2001 (838)

#### GE FINANCING & TRADING KIDDER FINANCING & TRADING

Notice is hereby given that the Final General Meeting of the abovenamed Companies, called under the provisions of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, will be held at Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, on 7th May 2001, at 10 a.m. The Meeting is called to receive the Liquidator's accounts and any explanations he might give.

A. V. Lomas, Joint Liquidator

30th March 2001. (332)

#### GOVETT GLOBAL SMALLER COMPANIES INVESTMENT TRUST PLC

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of Govett Global Smaller Companies Investment Trust plc will be held at RSM Robson Rhodes, 186 City Road, London EC1V 2NU, on 4th May 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes of having an account laid before it by the Joint Liquidators, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member. Proxy forms must be lodged at RSM Robson Rhodes, 186 City Road, London EC1V 2NU, not later than 12 noon on 3rd May 2001. At the Meeting this report will be presented.

N. Ruddock and I. Jacob, Joint Liquidators 30th March 2001

(331)

#### INCHCAPE FAMILY PROPERTIES LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held within the offices of 60 Constitution Street, Leith, Edinburgh EH6 6RR, on 8th May 2001, at 10.15 a.m., for the purposes of receiving the Liquidator's final report showing how the winding-up has been conducted. The attention of the Members is drawn to the following:

- (a) Members are entitled to vote at said Meeting according to the rights attaching to their shares;
  (b) A Resolution at the Meeting is passed if a majority in value of those
- voting vote in favour of it;
- (c) Proxies may be lodged at or before the Meeting at the offices of 60 Constitution Street, Leith, Edinburgh EH6 6RR, marked for the attention of the Liquidator; (d) The provisions of Rule 7 of the Insolvency (Scotland) Rules 1986.

D. F. Rutherford, Liquidator

#### LEICESTER STUDENT ACCOMMODATION PLC

In accordance with section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, a Final Meeting of the Company's Shareholders will be held at 69-71 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4JP, on Monday, 7th May 2001, at 10 a.m., to receive an account showing how the liquidation has been conducted. A Shareholder who is entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting can appoint another person as his or her proxy holder to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy holder need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be lodged with me at 69-71 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4JP, no later than 12 noon on Friday, 4th May 2001.

P. L. Thurston, Liquidator 29th March 2001. (857)

#### PRINHOME LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Newland Mallett Garner Woodbury & Co., Crown House, 37-41 Prince Street, Bristol BS1 4PS on 4th May 2001, at 3 p.m. for the purpose of considering how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company has been disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Crown House, 37-41 Prince Street, Bristol BS1 4PS, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

N. G. Mallett, Liquidator 2nd April 2001.

#### SAVILLE HOTELS (SOUTHSEA) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, a General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14 7EB, on Tuesday, 8th May 2001, at 10 a.m., for the purpose provided for in the said section.

(809)

P. Barrett, Liquidator

27th March 2001.

#### T S ROOFING & INSULATION SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Gibson Booth, 12 Victoria Road, Barnsley S70 2BB, on 27th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

E. C. Wetton, Liquidator (263)

# **Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up**

## Resolutions for Winding-up

#### AA EXTRUSIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Unit 5, Whitegate Industrial Complex, Wrexham LL13 8UG, on 29th March 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Colin Burke and Gary J. Corbett, of Milner Boardman & Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up.

B. Robinson, Director (844)

#### AMBASSADOR LEISURE AND TRAVEL LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF, on 30th March 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andreas Georgiou Kakouris, 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.'

M. Watkins, Chairman (265)

#### APEX MOULDINGS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Harris Lipman, 2 Mountview Court, 310 Friern Barnet Lane, Whetstone, London N20 0YZ, on 28th March 2001, at 11.45 a.m., the following

Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the Company, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Freddy Khalastchi, of Harris Lipman, 2 Mountview Court, 319 Friern Barnet Lane, Whetstone, London N20 0YZ, an Insolvency Practitioner, licensed by the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales, is hereby appointed as Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up.

At the subsequent Meeting of Creditors held at the same place on the same day, the Voluntary Liquidation was confirmed by the Creditors and the appointment of Freddy Khalastchi, of Harris Lipman, Mountview Court, 310 Friern Barnet Lane, Whetstone, London N20 0YZ, as Liquidator was ratified.

N. J. Cole, Chairman (805)

#### **AUTO PARTS & ACCESSORIES MAGAZINE LIMITED**

The following Extraordinary Resolution was passed by the abovenamed Company on 29th March 2001:

That the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Eric Brightwell, of Eacott Worrall, Grenville Court, Britwell Road, Burnham, Buckinghamshire SL1 8DF, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator.

#### C D PROMO LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Carrick Read Insolvency, 3rd Floor, Norwich House, Savile Street, Hull, on 29th March 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly

That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Francesca Patrice Devine and Christopher Charles Garwood, both of 3rd Floor, Norwich House, Savile Street, Hull, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up.'

#### C & P SPRAYERS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, on 29th March 2001, the following

Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ashok K. Bhardwaj, of 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, be and is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up.

#### CALCOM COMPUTING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the Blue Room, Virgin 1st Class Passenger Lounge, Euston Station, London, on 27th March 2001, the following

Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that G. N. Ratcliffe, of Ratcliffe & Co., 7 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4QR, be and is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.

#### CHOICEPARK LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Leonard Harris Partnership, 75 Mosley Street, Manchester M2 3HR, on 27th March 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Leonard Harris, of Leonard Harris Partnership, 75 Mosley Street, Manchester M2 3HR, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of the windingup.'

#### CREST COMMERCIAL REMOVALS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 23 Turnpike Lane, London N8 0EP, on 12th March 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mr. E. Arkin, of Arkin & Co., 23 Turnpike Lane, London N8 0EP, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."
At a Meeting of Creditors held on 26th March 2001, the Creditors

confirmed the appointment of Mr. E. Arkin.

#### D L M SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of all the Members of the above-named Company, the following Resolutions were duly passed on 29th March 2001, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Members that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Kelmanson be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.'

$$M. Katz$$
 (172)

#### EDMUNDS GREEN PLANT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14 7EB, on 28th March 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Paul Barrett, of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14 7EB, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company."

#### FREDERICK ALLEN LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Poppleton & Appleby, 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, on 28th March 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert Michael Young, of Poppleton & Appleby, Brampton House Mews, 10 Queen Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1ED, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

#### **FULLBROOKS LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO147EB, on 28th March 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

'That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Paul Barrett, of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14 7EB, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company."

#### **GREATSTART LIMITED**

(t/a Threads Embroidery)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held, on 29th March 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and it is advisable to wind up the Company, and accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Phillip H. Allen, of HLB Kidsons, Bank House, 8 Cherry Street, Birmingham B2 5AD, be appointed as Liquidator.'

#### INDUSTRIAL CONTRACT SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened, and held at Jarvis Great Danes Hotel, Hollingbourne, Maidstone, Kent ME17 1RE, on 20th March 2001, at 11.30 a.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Neil Tombs and Andrew Michael Menzies, of Grant Thornton, of Enterprise House, 115 Edmund Street, Birmingham B3 2HJ, be appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

#### INTERSALES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Midland Bank Chambers, 62 High Street, March, Cambridgeshire PE15 9LD, on 27th March 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Neville Richard Eckley, of Neville Eckley, Midland Bank Chambers, 62 High Street, March, Cambridgeshire PE15 9LD, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

#### MIDAS COMMERCIAL INSURANCE SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at PKF, Sovereign House, Queen Street, Manchester M2 5HR, on 29th March 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Philip Long, of PKF, Sovereign House, Queen Street, Manchester M2 5HR, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

#### MIDAS (P.A.) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at PKS, Sovereign House, Queen Street, Manchester M2 5HR, on 29th March 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Philip Long, of PKF, Sovereign House, Queen Street, Manchester M2 5HR, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

#### N E FLOORS & WALLS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at William Morris House, No. 1 New Market Street, Birmingham B3 2NH, on 26th March 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that N. F. Hickling and M. E. T. Bowen, of Smith & Williamson, No. 1 St. Swithin Street, Worcester WR 12PY, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors held on 26th March 2001, at William Morris House, No. 1 New Market Street, Birmingham B3 2NH, the appointments of N. F. Hickling and M. E. T. Bowen were confirmed by the Creditors.

#### PAPERGRASP LIMITED

(t/a TPG)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 3rd Floor, 70-74 City Road, London EC1Y 2BJ, on 29th March 2001, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David John Coyne and Peter John Forsey, of BKR Haines Watts, 3rd Floor, 70-74 City Road, London EC1Y 2BJ, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up. Any act required to be taken by the Joint Liquidators can be undertaken by either one of them acting independently."

#### PERSIA (IRAN) RESTAURANT LIMITED

At the Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 105-111 Euston Street, London NW1 2EW, on 29th March 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind-up the same, and accordingly, that Salman Saud, of Saud & Company, 105-111 Euston Street, London NW1 2EW, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

#### PINE HOMES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at the Ashford International Hotel, Simone Weil Avenue, Ashford, Kent TN24 8UX, on Friday, 23rd March 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were proposed and duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Bernard Hoffman and Ian Douglas Yerrill, of Suite 2, Kent House, Station Road, Ashford, Kent TN23 1PP, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of its voluntary winding-up."

#### PROTOCOL SOLUTIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 3EX, on 27th March 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that E.V. L. Blackwell, of BDO Stoy Hayward, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading Berkshire RG1 3EX, is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of E. V. L. Blackwell was confirmed.

#### RAINBOW INTERIOR SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company duly convened and held at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, on the 15th March 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Gary Stones, of Stones & Co., 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

#### ROSCOE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Friday, 30th March 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeing that the Company, cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mark Reynolds, of 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, be and hereby is appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

#### S E WORLDWIDE LIMITED

By written Resolution of all the Members of the above-named Company, the following Resolutions were duly passed, on 27th March 2001, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Members that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Kelmanson be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

#### SCREEN TO SCREEN LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, on 22nd March 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Norman Kaye, of Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

#### SOLENT FLOORING COMPANY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14 7EB, on 29th March 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Paul Barrett, of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14 7EB, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company."

#### SONATACUS LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, on 29th March 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Nola Barber and Neil Henry, of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham WA14 2QD, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and that the Joint Liquidators are empowered to act jointly and severally."

#### SONATEK LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 8 Baltic Street East, London EC1Y 0UP, on 29th March 2001, at 11.45 a.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Tim Brown, of Silver Altman Ltd., 8 Baltic Street East, London ECIY 0UP, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company."

#### THE ELITE HAMPER COMPANY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 1-2 Little King Street, Bristol BS1 4HW, on Tuesday, 27th March 2001, at 10.30 a.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Colin Andrew Prescott, of Moore Stephens, 1-2 Little King Street, Bristol BS1 4HW, be appointed Liquidator for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

#### TWIRLTRADE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Pride House, Rectory Lane, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 7LG, on 30th March 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Jonathan Sinclair, of Sinclair Harris, Pride House, Rectory Lane, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 7LG, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

#### VITON MEDIA LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the Blue Room, Virgin 1st Class Passenger Lounge, Euston Station, London, on 27th March 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that G. N. Ratcliffe, of Ratcliffe & Co, 7 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4QR, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

#### WEST END BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Friday, 30th March 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mark Reynolds, of 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, be and hereby is appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

#### WHERENOW.CO.UK LIMITED

At an Extraordinary Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Great Fosters, Stroude Road, Egham, Surrey TW20 9UR, on 28th March 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily."

C. Seaford, Director (269)

# Meetings of Creditors ACCESS DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Thursday, 19th April 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 et seq of the said Act. The Resolutions proposed at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator or Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two working days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

D. Pattullo, Director 30th March 2001.

(190)

#### **BCR INDUSTRIES LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on 11th April 2001, at 2.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions may also be passed at this Meeting with regard to the Liquidators remuneration and the costs of convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. at Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort House, 94-98 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on 9th April 2001 and 10th April 2001.

By Order of the Board.

P. J. D. Rice, Director

29th March 2001. (878)

#### BARE BOARDS PRODUCTIONS LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Stephen Conn & Co, 17 St. Ann's Square, Manchester M2 7PW, on 9th April 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Stephen Conn & Co, 17 St. Ann's Square, Manchester M2 7PW, on the two business days before the day of the Meeting

By Order of the Board.

B. Purves, Director

23rd March 2001. (821)

#### CITY BUILD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 20th April 2001, at 1005 hours, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is, the nomination of a Liquidator, and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company situated at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, not later than 12 noon on 19th April 2001. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Mark Robert Fry, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitoner in relation to the above Company, and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

M. R. Cluness, Director

28th March 2001. (228)

#### DEMOCLEAR KNITWEAR LIMITED

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of Democlear Knitwear Limited will be held at Charlotte House, 198 Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham, on 10th April 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of Blades, Charlotte House, 198 Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham NG13 8AP, on the two business days preceding the day of the Meeting.

D. Darby, Director

27th March 2001. (818)

#### DYNAMIC CIRCUITS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at SASDA, Shildon Business Centre, Dabble Duck Industrial Estate, Shildon DL4 2RF, on 9th April 2001, at 2 p.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A proxy form is enclosed which, to enable a Creditor to vote, must be lodged, together with a statement of claim, at the offices of Harrisons, 23 Yarm Road, Stockton-on-Tees TS18, not later than 12 noon on 8th April 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Harrisons, 23 Yarm Road, Stocktonon-Tees TS18, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it was assessed. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Harrisons, 23 Yarm Road, Stockton-on-Tees TS18, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. If no Liquidation Committee is formed at this Meeting, then a Resolution may be taken specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting will receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

Director

26th March 2001. (852)

### DURAMITE ELECTROPLATERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Peters Elworthy and Moore, Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA, on 12th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA, not later than 12 noon on 11th April 2001. Other Resolutions to be considered at this Meeting include those dealing with the Liquidator's fees, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and the costs of convening this Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

A. A. B. Andrews, Director

29th March 2001 (187)

#### DURAMITE POWDERCOATERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Peters Elworthy and Moore, Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA, on 12th April 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA, not later than 12 noon on 11th April 2001. Other Resolutions to be considered at this Meeting include those dealing with the Liquidator's fees, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and the costs of convening this Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

A. A. B. Andrews. Director

29th March 2001 (188)

### **EXCALIBRE LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given that, in pursuance of sections 98 and 100 of the Insolvency Act 1986, a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the Forte Posthouse Heathrow Hotel, 118 Bath Road, Hayes, Middlesex UB3 5AJ, on Thursday, 12th April 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims laid before them, and for the purpose of appointing a Liquidator and a Liquidation Committee. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its registered office at the offices of Sinclair Harris, Pride House, Rectory Lane, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 7LG, not later than 12 noon on the working day before the Meeting. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the above registered office of the Company between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m., on 10th April 2001 and 11th April 2001, preceding the date of the Meeting. Notice is also given that for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the said registered office of the Company before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

M. Chavda. Director

28th March 2001. (192)

#### FOOTBALL MANAGER LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex, on 20th April 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR, not later than 12 noon on 19th April 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security), to lodge at 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

A. Ackerman, Director

(184)

#### GREATSTART LIMITED

(t/a Threads Embroidery)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of HLB Kidsons, Bank House, 8 Cherry Street, Birmingham B2 5AD, on 9th April 2001, at 10 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the offices of HLB Kidsons, Bank House, 8 Cherry Street, Birmingham B2 5AD, are the place where, on or from the two business days preceding the Meeting, a list of the above Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge.

By Order of the Board.

R. R. Visser, Director

29th March 2001. (326)

#### 'H' GROUP PRECISION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Cedar Court Hotel, Ainley Top, Huddersfield HD3 3RH, on 20th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m., at Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on the two business days before the date of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

A G Hunter Director

29th March 2001. (327)

### HARRISONS (LEEDS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Wilson Pitts, Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED, on 5th April 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in section 99 to 101 of the said Act. Such information regarding the Company's affairs as may be reasonably requested is available from J. N. R. Pitts, of Wilson Pitts, Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED

By Order of the Board.

B. Harrison, Director

20th March 2001.

(877)

#### HAYLEY INDUSTRIAL SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company, in accordance with the provisions of section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, will be held at John Gordon Walton & Co., Yorkshire House, Greek Street, Leeds LS1 5ST, on 11th April 2001, at 11 a.m.. The purposes of the Meeting are to receive a statement of affairs and a report on the Company from a Director and if the Creditors wish to do so, to nominate a Liquidator and appoint a Liquidation Committee. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of John Gordon Walton & Co., Yorkshire House, Greek Street, Leeds LS1 5ST, from 9th April 2001.

By Order of the Board.

A. T. Hayes, Director

28th March 2001. (849)

#### HOLMESDALE COMPUTER SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Levy Gee, 66 Wigmore Street, London W1A 3RT, on 11th April 2001, at 11.45 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening of the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors are required, unless they surrender their security, to lodge at Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1 RY, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date it was given and the value at which it is assessed. A form of proxy which, if intended to be used for voting at the Meeting, must be duly completed and lodged with the Company at Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY, not later than noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting. In accordance with section 98(2)(b) a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

By Order of the Board.

D. Cooper, Director

30th March 2001. (191)

## HYDRAULIC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Tait Walker, Regent Centre, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne NE3 3LS, on 19th April 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions to be put to the Meeting may include Resolutions specifying the term of the Liquidators remuneration and, in agreement to the costs of the preparation of the statement of affairs and summoning of Members and Creditors Meetings. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m., at Tait Walker, Bulman House, Regent Centre, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne NE3 3LS, on the two working days prior to the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

R. Cuerden, Director

2nd April 2001. (874)

#### IMAGEN (ADVERTISING & STATIONERY) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 6 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2LP, on Friday, 27th April 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, on the two business days preceding the day of the Meeting at 6 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2LP, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. By Order of the Board.

I. Houghton, Director

30th March 2001. (328)

#### KZN MEDIA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Wallace and Partners, One Portland Place, London W1N 3AA, on Tuesday, 1st May 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Weston Kay, 73-75 Mortimer Street, London W1N 7TB, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m., on 27th April 2001 and 30th April 2001. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) lodge their proxies at the offices of Weston Kay, 73-75 Mortimer Street, London W1N 7TB, no later than 12 noon on 30th April 2001. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, a Creditor will not be entitled to vote unless his proof has been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. Whilst proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, Creditors intending to vote at the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

R. S. G. Jones, Director 2nd April 2001.

pril 2001. (819)

#### KENTRAK (GLOBAL) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, on 2nd May 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, on 30th April 2001 and 2nd May 2001, (two business days before the date of the Meeting). For the purpose of voting, a statement of claim and proxy intended to be used at the Meeting, must be lodged at 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, no later than 12 noon on 1st May 2001. By Order of the Board.

P. Panayi, Director

30th March 2001. (820)

#### KINGFISHER FOILS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Ward & Co, Bank House, Shaw Street, Worcester WR1 3DT, on 19th April 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Bank House, Shaw Street, Worcester WR1 3DT, not later than 12 noon on 18th April 2001. For the purposes of voting a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Bank House, Shaw Street, Worcester WR1 3DT, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of his security the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Bank House, Shaw Street, Worcester WR1 3DT, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m., on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

M. B. Farmer, Director

26th March 2001. (850)

#### LEADINGSIDE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, Churchill House, Chalvey Road East, Slough, Berkshire SL1 2LS, on 9th April 2001, at 3.30 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Grant Thornton, Churchill House, Chalvey Road East, Slough, Berkshire SL1 2LS, on 5th April 2001 and 6th April 2001 between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

R. J. Farrell. Director

22nd March 2001. (329)

#### LONDON & ESSEX ACCIDENT REPAIR CENTRE LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Thursday, 12th April 2001, at 10 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of A Segal & Co., Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. as from Tuesday, 10th April 2001.

R. M. Gleadow. Director

19th March 2001. (227)

#### MEDICAL SUPPORT SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of THR, Charter House, 166 Garstang Road, Fulwood, Preston, Lancashire PR2 8NB, on Friday, 6th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its registered office at THR, Charter House, 166 Garstang Road, Fulwood, Preston, Lancashire PR2 8NB, not later than 12 noon on the business day before the Meeting. On the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at THR, Charter House, 166 Garstang Road, Fulwood, Preston, Lancashire PR2 8NB, being a place in the relevant locality. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the said registered office of the Company, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. By Order of the Board.

T. W. Ashton, Director

27th March 2001 (183)

#### MIDLAND HOUSING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Rifsons House, 63-64 Charles Lane, London NW8 7SB, on Friday, 4th May 2001, at 2.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Rifsons House, 63-64 Charles Lane, London NW8 7SB, on the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting of Creditors will be held.

P. S. Palaha, Director

29th March 2001. (186)

#### MULTIPRIME LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 314 Regents Park Road, Finchley, London N3 2JX, on Thursday, 26th April 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. It should be noted that the Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and that the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Information concerning the affairs of the Company may be obtained from Mr. S. Rishi, at S. Rishi & Co., 314 Regents Park Road, Finchley, London N3 2JX, (Ref. SR).

By Order of the Board.

K. Y. Cheung, Director 30th March 2001. (183)

### OPEN TECHNOLOGY SERVICES (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Copthorne Hotel, Cippenham Lane, Slough, Berkshire SL1 2YE, on 19th April 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at 60-62 High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SP, not later than 12 noon on the business day before the Meeting. Proxies received by fax by that time will be accepted. On the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Maidment Judd, 60-62 High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SP. Notice is hereby also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security, lodge at the said registered office of the Company before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed.

G. D. Surey, Director

2nd April 2001. (185)

#### PRO-STEL (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on 10th April 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions may also be passed at this Meeting with regard to the Liquidators remuneration and the costs of convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. at Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on 6th April 2001 and 9th April 2001.

By Order of the Board. J. Truscott. Director

29th March 2001. (879)

### PROVINCIAL ASSOCIATES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Wilson Pitts, Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED, on 11th April 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Such information regarding the Company's affairs as may be reasonably requested is available from D. F. Wilson, of Wilson Pitts, Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED.

By Order of the Board.

C. L. Leadsford, Director

26th March 2001. (876)

### PUNCHLINE DESIGNS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, on 2nd May 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, on 30th April 2001 and 1st May 2001 (two business days before the date of the Meeting). For the purpose of voting, a statement of claim and proxy intended to be used at the Meeting, must be lodged at 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, not later than 12 noon on 1st May 2001. By Order of the Board.

P. Panayi, Director

30th March 2001. (848)

#### QUITE A LOT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, on Tuesday, 10th April 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at Leigh & Co., Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, secured Creditors should also lodge a statement giving details of their security, the dates on which it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at Leigh & Co., Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, no later than 12 noon on the business day before the Meeting. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information, or to be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of afairs and convening the Meeting. Martin Henry Linton, of Leigh & Co., Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, is duly qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company and will, during the period before the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the affairs of the Company as they may reasonably require. By Order of the Board.

B. D. Skinner, Director 30th March 2001.

RACOM SALES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the Freemasons Hall, Bridge Street, Manchester M3 3BT, on 12th April 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Stephen Conn & Co, 17 St Ann's Square, Manchester M2 7PW, on the two business days before the day of the Meeting.

A. F. Neale, Director

30th March 2001. (822)

### RIGHT NOW LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Wallace and Partners, One Portland Place, London W1N 3AA, on Wednesday, 25th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Weston Kay, 73-75 Mortimer Street, London W1N 7TB, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m., on 23rd April 2001 and 24th April 2001. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) lodge their proxies at the offices of Weston Kay, 73-75 Mortimer Street, London WIN 7TB, no later than 12 noon on 24th April 2001. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, a Creditor will not be entitled to vote unless his proof has been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. Whilst proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, Creditors intending to vote at the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

D. Pilley, Director 29th March 2001. (851)

#### THE KITCHEN BREWERY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Old Bridge Hotel, Holmfirth, near Huddersfield, West Yorkshire HD9 1DA, on Thursday, 12th April 2001, at 11.45 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of Mr. W. C. Swindell, Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield, West Yorkshire, (telephone 01484 688344, fax 01484 685034, e-mail clive@swindell.to) on 10th April 2001 and 11th April 2001.

By Order of the Board.

R. W. J. Johnson, Director

26th March 2001. (255)

#### THE TRAILER PRODUCTION COMPANY LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Jarvis Wetherby Hotel, Leeds Road, Wetherby LS22 5HE, on 17th April 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, not later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Milner Boardman & Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

M. Westerman, Director

(845)

#### TOOLBASE LIMITED

(189)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Rifsons House, 63-64 Charles Lane, London NW8 7SB, on Friday, 27th April 2001, at 2.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Rifsons House, 63-64 Charles Lane, London NW8 7SB, on the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting of Creditors will be held.

W. Taylor. Director

26th March 2001. (194)

#### TORRINGTON INTERACTIVE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at New Garden House, 78 Hatton Garden, London EC1N 8JA, on 12th April 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be considered at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, New Garden House, 78 Hatton Garden, London EC1N 8JA, not later than 12 noon on 11th April 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at New Garden House, 78 Hatton Garden, London EC1N 8JA, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at New Garden House, 78 Hatton Garden, London EC1N 8JA, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above

By Order of the Board.

P. Millo and A. Mellitt, Directors

(339)

# Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 03492011

Name of Company: AA EXTRUSIONS LIMITED. Nature of Business: 2524-Manufacture of Plastic Products.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Unit 5, Whitegate Industrial Estate,

Wrexham, Clwyd LL13 8UG.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Gary J. Corbett and Colin Burke, both of Milner Boardman & Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire.

Office Holder Numbers: 9018 and 8803. Date of Appointment: 29th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members. (843)

Company Number: 3236898. Name of Company: **AMBASSADOR LEISURE AND TRAVEL LTD.** Nature of Business: Travel Agents.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF. Liquidator's Name and Address: Andreas Georgiou Kakouris, 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF. Office Holder Number: 004691.

Date of Appointment: 30th March 2001. By whom Appointed: Members.

(264)

Company Number: 03557879.

Name of Company: APEX MOULDINGS LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Toolmaking and Injection Moulding.

Nature of Business: Toolmaking and Injection Moulding.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 2 Mountview Court, 310 Friern Barnet

Lane, Whetstone, London N20 0YZ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Freddy Khalastchi, Harris Lipman,

2 Mountview Court, 310 Friern Barnet Lane, Whetstone, London N20 0YZ.

Office Holder Number: 8752.

Date of Appointment: 28th March 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(804)

Company Number: 2714839

Name of Company: AUTO PARTS & ACCESSORIES MAGAZINE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Printing and Publishing Periodicals.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Eacott Worrall, Grenville Court,

Britwell Road, Burnham, Buckinghamshire SL1 8DF. Liquidator's Name and Address: Eric J. F. Brightwell, Eacott Worrall, Grenville Court, Britwell Road, Burnham, Buckinghamshire SL1 8DF.

Office Holder Number: 6556.
Date of Appointment: 29th March 2001.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (179)

Company Number: 3710739.

Name of Company: C D PROMO LIMITED. Previous Name of Company: Equiton Limited. Nature of Business: General Commercial Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 3rd Floor, Norwich House, Saville Street,

Kingston-upon-Hull HU1 3ES.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Francesca Patrice Devine and Christopher Charles Garwood, both of Carrick Read Insolvency, 3rd Floor, Norwich House, Saville Street, Kingston-upon-Hull HU1 3ES.

Office Holder Numbers: 8082 and 5829. Date of Appointment: 29th March 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(323)

Company Number: 967821.

Name of Company: C & P SPRAYERS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Specialist Paint Sprayers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex

Liquidator's Name and Address: Ashok K. Bhardwaj, of 47-49 Green

Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE.

Office Holder Number: 04640.

Date of Appointment: 29th March 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(272)

Company Number: 3374865.

Name of Company: CALCOM COMPUTING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Computer Consultancy.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Ratcliffe & Co, Insolvency Practitioners,

7 Chorley New Road, Bolton.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Gerard Nicholas Ratcliffe, Ratcliffe & Co, Insolvency Practitioners, 7 Chorley New Road, Bolton. Office Holder Number: 8666.

Date of Appointment: 27th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (827)

Company Number: 01545939. Name of Company: **CHOICEPARK LIMITED.** Trading Name: This Is It.

Nature of Business: Fancy Goods Retailer.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: c/o Leonard Harris Partnership,

75 Mosley Street, Manchester M2 3HR. Liquidator's Name and Address: L. Harris, Leonard Harris Partnership, 75 Mosley Street, Manchester M2 3HR.

Office Holder Number: 005437. Date of Appointment: 27th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 3267402. Name of Company: CREST COMMERCIAL REMOVALS

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Commercial Removal Firm.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: 23 Turnpike Lane, London N8 0EP. Liquidator's Name and Address: E. Arkin, Arkin & Co., 23 Turnpike

Lane, London N8 0EP.

Office Holder Number: 5408.

Date of Appointment: 26th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 02858786.

Name of Company: **D L M SERVICES LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Picture Framers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Avco House, 6 Albert Road, Barnet,

Hertfordshire EN4 9SH.

Liquidator's Name and Address: John Kelmanson, The Kelmanson Partnership, Avco House, 6 Albert Road, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN4

Office Holder Number: 04866.

Date of Appointment: 29th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(171)

(815)

(321)

(873)

(867)

Company Number: 3444799.

Name of Company: EDMUNDS GREEN PLANT LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Plant Hire. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14

Liquidator's Name and Address: Paul Barrett, Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14 7EB.

Office Holder Number: 005459. Date of Appointment: 28th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 553826.

Name of Company: FREDERICK ALLEN LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Hauliers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Brampton House Mews, 10 Queen Street,

Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1ED.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Michael Young, Poppleton & Appleby, Brampton House Mews, 10 Queen Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1ED.

Office Holder Number: 7875.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 991260.

Name of Company: FULLBROOKS LIMITED. Nature of Business: Independent Financial Advisors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14

Liquidator's Name and Address: Paul Barrett, Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14 7EB.

Office Holder Number: 005459.

Date of Appointment: 28th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (817) Company Number: 03227023.

Name of Company: **GREATSTART LIMITED.** Trading Name: Threads Embroidery.

Nature of Business: Commercial Embroidery.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: c/o HLB Kidsons, Bank House, 8 Cherry

Street, Birmingham B2 5AD.
Liquidator's Name and Address: H. C. Brunt, HLB Kidsons, Bank

House, 8 Cherry Street, Birmingham B2 5AD.

Office Holder Number: 5592. Date of Appointment: 29th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members.

(317)

(884)

(865)

(862)

(319)

Company Number: 02933605.

Name of Company: HOLLWAYS (SHEFFIELD) LIMITED Nature of Business: Timber Merchants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: St James's House, 28 Park Place, Leeds LS1 2SP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen Hull, Geoffrey Martin & Co, St James's House, 28 Park Place, Leeds LS1 2SP.

Office Holder Number: 0/008321/01. Date of Appointment: 20th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 3706067.

Name of Company: **HOWARTH CUTTING SERVICES LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Steel Cutting Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 17 St Ann's Square, Manchester M2 7PW. Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen L. Conn, Stephen Conn & Co, 17 St Alm's Square, Manchester M2 7PW.

Office Holder Number: 1762.

Date of Appointment: 28th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (823)

Company Number: 1080006.

Name of Company: INDUSTRIAL CONTRACT SERVICES

Nature of Business: Building and Civil Engineers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Grant Thornton, Enterprise House,

115 Edmund Street, Birmingham B3 2HJ.

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: Neil Tombs and Andrew Menzies, both of Grant Thornton, Enterprise House, 115 Edmund Street, Birmingham B3 2HJ.

Office Holder Numbers: 7830 and 6053.

Date of Appointment: 20th March 2001. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 3023148

Name of Company: INTERSALES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: A Commercial Cleaning Franchise.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Midland Bank Chambers, 62 High Street,

March, Cambridgeshire PE15 9LD.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Neville Richard Eckley, Midland Bank Chambers, 62 High Street, March, Cambridgeshire PE15 9LD.

Office Holder Number: 00/1412/02. Date of Appointment: 27th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 03355653.

Name of Company: MIDAS COMMERCIAL INSURANCE

SERVICES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Insurance Brokers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o PKF, Sovereign House, Queen Street,

Manchester M2 5HR.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Philip Long, PKF, Sovereign House,,

Queen Street, Manchester M2 5HR.

Office Holder Number: 193.

Date of Appointment: 29th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members, confirmed by Creditors.

Company Number: 03930816.

Name of Company: MIDAS (P.A.) LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Telephone Call Centre.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o PKF, Sovereign House, Queen Street, Manchester M2 5HR

Liquidator's Name and Address: Philip Long, PKF, Sovereign House, Queen Street, Manchester M2 5HR.
Office Holder Number: 193.

Date of Appointment: 29th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members, confirmed by Creditors. (318)

Company Number: 3514086.

Name of Company: MORRIS DOME LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Manufacture and Sale of Pine Furniture.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 12 Royal Cresent, Cheltenham, GL50

3DA

Liquidator's Name and Address: D. N. Hughes, Janes, 12 Royal Cresent, Cheltenham, GL50 3DA. Office Holder Number: 8817.

Date of Appointment: 30th March 2001. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(859)

Company Number: 03221497.

Name of Company: N E FLOORS & WALLS LIMITED.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: No. 1 St Swithin Street, Worcester WR1

Liquidators' Names and Address: N. F. Hickling and M. E. T. Bowen, both of Smith & Williamson, No. 1 St Swithin Street, Worcester WR1

(801)

(322)

(177)

Office Holder Numbers: 5449 and 8711. Date of Appointment: 26th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3246010.

Name of Company: PAPERGRASP LIMITED.

Trading Name: TPG.

Nature of Business: Graphic Designers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 3rd Floor, 70-74 City Road, London

EC1Y 2BJ.

Liquidators' Names and Address: David John Coyne and Peter John Forsey, both of BKR Haines Watts, 3rd Floor, 70-74 City Road,

London EC1Y 2BJ. Office Holder Numbers: 8876 and 8629

Date of Appointment: 29th March 2001

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03598626.

Name of Company: PERSIA (IRAN) RESTAURANT LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Restauranteurs.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 105-111 Euston Street, London NW1

Liquidator's Name and Address: S. Saud, 105-111 Euston Street, London NW1 2EW.

Office Holder Number: 99263

Date of Appointment: 29th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 3450246.

Name of Company: PINE HOMES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Furniture Manufacturer and Retailer.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Suite 2, Kent House, Station Road, Ashford, Kent TN23 1PP.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Bernard Hoffman and Ian Yerrill, both of Gerald Edelman Corporate Recovery, Suite 2, Kent House,

Station Road, Ashford, Kent TN23 1PP. Office Holder Numbers: 001593 and 008924. Date of Appointment: 23rd March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (882) Company Number: 1980264.

Name of Company: PROTOCOL SOLUTIONS LIMITED. Nature of Business: Software Suppliers and Consultants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading,

Berkshire RG1 3EX.

Liquidator's Name and Address: E. V. L. Blackwell, BDO Stoy Hayward, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1

3EX

Date of Appointment: 27th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (846)

Company Number: 2084322.

Name of Company: RAINBOW INTERIOR SERVICES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Installer of Office and Factory Partitioning and

Suspended Ceilings.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT. Liquidator's Name and Address: Gary Stones, Stones & Co., 63 Walter

Road, Swansea SA1 4PT.
Office Holder Number: 6609.
Date of Appointment: 15th March 2001.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (870)

Company Number: 03655808

Name of Company: ROSCOE LIMITED.

Trading Name: S & M Flowers. Nature of Business: Florist. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue,

London N3 2HS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Mark Reynolds, Valentine & Co., 4

Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Court, London N3 2HS. Office Holder Number: 001192.

Date of Appointment: 30th March 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(175)

Company Number: 3163786.

Name of Company: S E WORLDWIDE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Courier Company. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Avco House, 6 Albert Road, Barnet,

Hertfordshire EN4 9SH.

Liquidator's Name and Address: John Kelmanson, The Kelmanson Partnership, Avco House, 6 Albert Road, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN4

Office Holder Number: 04866.

Date of Appointment: 27th March 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(181)

Company Number: 3046025

Name of Company: SCREEN TO SCREEN LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Software Production.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 1 Crewe Road, Manchester M23 9BE. Liquidator's Name and Address: David Norman Kaye, Stanton House,

41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB.

Office Holder Number: 2194.
Date of Appointment: 22nd March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3116808.

Name of Company: SOLENT FLOORING COMPANY LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Flooring Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14

Liquidator's Name and Address: Paul Barrett, Radfords, 12 Portland

Street, Southampton SO14 7EB. Office Holder Number: 005459.

Date of Appointment: 29th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (813)

Company Number: 3468060. Name of Company: **SONATACUS LTD.** Nature of Business: Sale of Mobile Communications and Accessories.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire. Liquidators' Names and Address: Nola Barber and Neil Henry, Lines

(168)

(166)

Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD.

Office Holder Numbers: 8000 and 8622. Date of Appointment: 29th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3227986.

Name of Company: SONATEK LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Electronic Engineering Consultants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 8 Baltic Street East, London EC1Y 0UP. Liquidator's Name and Address: Tim Brown, Silver Altman Ltd, 8 Baltic Street East, London EC1Y 0UP.

Office Holder Number: 9001.

Date of Appointment: 29th March 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (320)

Company Number: 3472386.

Name of Company: THE ELITE HAMPER COMPANY LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Hamper Sales. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 1-2 Little King Street, Bristol BS1 4HW. Liquidator's Name and Address: Colin Andrew Prescott, Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, 1-2 Little King Street, Bristol BS1 4HW.

Office Holder Number: 9056.

Date of Appointment: 27th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (863)

Company Number: 2156692

Name of Company: TWIRLTRADE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Importers of Raw Materials for Leather

Manufacture.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: Sinclair Harris, Pride House, Rectory

Lane, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 7LG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Jonathan Sinclair, Sinclair Harris,

Pride House, Rectory Lane, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 7LG.

Office Holder Number: 9067.

Date of Appointment: 30th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3607117.

Name of Company: VITON MEDIA LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Advertising. Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Ratcliffe & Co, Insolvency Practitioners,

7 Chorley New Road, Bolton.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Gerard Nicholas Ratcliffe, Ratcliffe &

Co, 7 Chorley New Road, Bolton. Office Holder Number: 8666.

Date of Appointment: 27th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (825)

Company Number: 03263921.

Name of Company: WEST END BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

Nature of Business: Engineering and Management Consultants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue,

London N3 2HS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Mark Reynolds, Valentine & Co., 4

Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS. Office Holder Number: 001192.

Date of Appointment: 30th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (173) Company Number: 3457827

Name of Company: WHERENOW.CO.UK LTD.

Previous Names of Company: Prefectplace.co.uk Limited, Circle

Publishing Limited.

Nature of Business: Development of web sites for travel services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Park House, 102-108 Above Bar,

Southampton SO14 7NH.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Edward Terence Head, Park House, BDO Stoy Hayward, Park House, 102-108 Above Bar, Southampton, Hampshire

Office Holder Number: 6362.

Date of Appointment: 28th March 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(268)

# Annual Liquidation Meetings

#### DRW ASSESSORS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a General Meeting of the Members of DRW Assessors Limited will be held at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 25th April 2001, at 11.30 a.m., to be followed at 12 noon on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings are called pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986 for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted in the preceding year and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N200RA, no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

K. Kallis, Liquidator

12th March 2001. (219)

#### FARWIN SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of A Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Friday, 4th May 2001, at 3.30 p.m., for the purposes of receiving an account by the Liquidator of his acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up during the preceding year.

R. A. Segal, Liquidator

27th March 2001. (223)

# **GROUP PUBLISHING LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of A Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Wednesday, 9th May 2001, at 12.30 p.m., for the purposes of receiving an account by the Liquidator of his acts and dealings and of the conduct of the windingup during the preceding year.

R. A. Segal, Liquidator

27th March 2001. (224)

#### **HOEY LIMITED**

(t/a Pure Clothing Company)

Notice is hereby given that a General Meeting of the Members of Hoey Limited t/a Pure Clothing Company will be held at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 25th April 2001, at 1430 hours, to be followed at 1500 hours on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings are called pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986 for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted in the preceding year and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

K. Kallis, Liquidator

8th March 2001. (220)

#### INTERMOR ENGINEERING ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of A Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Tuesday, 8th May 2001, at 3.30 p.m., for the purposes of receiving an account by the Liquidator of his acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up during the preceding year.

R. A. Segal, Liquidator

27th March 2001. (226)

#### THE BEAUMONT CORPORATION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of A Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Wednesday, 9th May 2001, at 3.30 p.m., for the purposes of receiving an account by the Liquidator of his acts and dealings and of the conduct of the windingup during the preceding year.

R. A. Segal, Liquidator

27th March 2001. (222)

#### VISIT UK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of A Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Tuesday, 8th May 2001, at 12.30 p.m., for the purposes of receiving an account by the Liquidator of his acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up during the preceding year.

R. A. Segal, Liquidator

27th March 2001. (225)

# Final Meetings

### A C P CONCRETE (CONTRACTS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 52 Mount Pleasant, Liverpool L3 5UN, on 7th May 2001, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 52 Mount Pleasant, Liverpool L3 5UN, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

J. D. Newell, for A. W. Thompson, Liquidator (262)

### A J EDWARDS & SONS (BAKERIES) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at H.R. Harris & Partners, 145-146 St. Helens Road, Swansea SA1 4DE, on Friday, 11th May 2001, at 3 p.m. precisely, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged with the Liquidator not later than 4 p.m. on the day before the Meeting.

S. J. Burkinshaw, Liquidator

28th March 2001. (858)

### BLUE HAZE INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Harris Lipman, 2 Mountview Court, 310 Friern Barnet Lane, Whetstone, London N20 0YZ, on 4th May 2001, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

B. D. Lewis, Liquidator

29th March 2001. (807)

#### CCL REALISATIONS LIMITED

(formerly Clayton Chambers Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, 8 Prince's Parade, St Nicholas Place, Liverpool L3 1QJ, on 30th April 2001, at 1.30 p.m., to be followed by a Final Meeting of the Creditors at 2 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in section 106 of the said Act, that is having an account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

D. J. Waterhouse and N. E. Reed, Joint Liquidators

3rd April 2001. (336)

#### COUNTRYFRESH EGGS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Stonham.Co, 17-19 Lyon Street West, Bognor Regis, West Sussex PO21 1BY, on 4th May 2001, at 10.30 a.m., to be followed by 11 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 17-19 Lyon Street West, Bognor Regis, West Sussex PO21 1BY, no later than 12 noon on the preceding business day.

The following Resolutions will be proposed at the Meetings:

- 1. That the Liquidator's Proposed Final Receipts and Payments account be adopted.
- 2. That the Liquidator be authorised to conclude the winding-up of the Liquidation forthwith.
- 3. That the Liquidator be authorised to destroy the books and records of the Company fifteen months after the date of the Final Meeting.

E. J. Stonham, Liquidator

29th March 2001. (334)

#### DTS TRAINING SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Kallis & Co., Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone N20 0RA, on 8th May 2001 at 10 a.m. to be followed at 10.30 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

K. Kallis, Liquidator

21st March 2001. (230)

#### DARAGOLD LIMITED

(t/a La Mirage)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA on 25th April 2001 at 10.30 a.m., to be followed at 11 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

K. Kallis, Liquidator

12th March 2001. (221)

#### DENIS HILTON LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final General Meeting of the Members and a Final Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 62 Wilson Street, London EC2A 2BU, on 18th May 2001, at 10 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 173 of the said Act. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be lodged with the Liquidator at benedict Mackenzie, 62 Wilson Street, London EC2A 2BU, by not later than 12 noon, on 17th May 2001.

I. D. Williams, Liquidator

30th March 2001. (880)

#### DIB LIMITED

Notice is hereby given pursuant to sections 105 and 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a Meeting of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Ratcliffe & Co., 7 Chorley New Road, Bolton, BL1 4QR, on 8th May 2001, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Ratcliffe & Co., 7 Chorley New Road, Bolton, BL1 4QR, no later than 12 noon of the business day before the Meeting.

G. N. Ratcliffe, Liquidator

28th March 2001. (835)

#### EAMES SUNDERLAND SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton, on 10th May 2001, at 10.30 a.m. for the purpose provided for in the said section.

C. D. Faulds, Liquidator

29th March 2001. (810)

#### ELECTRONIC POINT OF CARE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a final Meeting of Members and a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Kingston Smith & Partners, 105 St Peter's Street, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 3EJ, on 18th May 2001, at 10.30 a.m. and 11 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having laid before them an account of the Liquidator's Act and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up to date. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be lodged at Kingston Smith & Partners, 105 St Peter's Street, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 3EJ, by no later than 12 noon, on 17th May 2001.

T. J. Bramston, Liquidator

30th March 2001. (335)

#### FIRST CLASS HOMES (SPRING LODGE) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, on Tuesday, 15th May 2001, at 11 a.m., to be followed at 11.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of laying before the Meeting an account of the winding-up showing how it has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of and giving an explanation of it; and determining whether the Joint Liquidators shall have their release under section 173 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote insead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

I. C. O. Smith and A. R. Stanway, Joint Liquidators 27th March 2001. (340

#### FRAMECO (MANUFACTURING) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Ratcliffe & Co, 7 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4QR, on 4th May 2001, at 3.15 p.m. and 3.30 p.m. respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding up of the Company has been conducted and the property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Ratcliffe & Co, 7 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4QR, no later than 12 noon of the business day before the Meeting.

G. N. Ratcliffe, Liquidator

28th March 2001. (831)

#### GENTECHNO LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Jacksons Insolvency Practitioners, Victoria Chambers, Crown Street, Caernarfon, Gwynedd LL55 1SY, on 9th May 2001, at 10.30 a.m. and 11 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and to receive any explanations which may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in their place. A Proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

P. M. Roe, Liquidator 2nd April 2001. (836)

## HUON HAULAGE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of BKR Haines Watts, Elsworth House, 94 Alfred Gelder Street, Hull HU1 2SW, on 10th May 2001, at 10 a.m. and 10.30 a.m., for the purposes of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up had been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the Meetings of Members or Creditors may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in their place. Such a proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

J. R. Hodkin, Liquidator 29th March 2001. (808

#### INTERIOR BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to sections 105 and 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Ratcliffe & Co, 7 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4QR, on 30th April 2001, at 11 a.m. and 11.30 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Ratcliffe & Co, 7 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4QR, no later than 12 noon of the business day before the Meeting.

G. N. Ratcliffe, Liquidator 28th March 2001.

#### J TEK (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Contributories and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of BDO Stoy Hayward, on 3rd May 2001, at 1045 hours and 1100 hours respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators.

R. Hocking, Joint Liquidator 30th March 2001. (338)

# J D T (COWBRIDGE) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Contributories and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Solomon Hare, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, on 2nd May 2001, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of receiving an account laid before the Meetings, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any persons entitled to attend and vote may appoint a proxy who need not be a Shareholder or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged not later than 12 noon on the day prior to the Meeting at Solomon Hare, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB.

J. W. Davies, Joint Liquidator 19th March 2001. (333)

#### JACKPOT PROMOTIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to sections 105 and 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Ratcliffe & Co, 7 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4QR, on the 8th May 2001, at 3 p.m. and 3.30 p.m. respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Ratcliffe & Co, 7 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4QR, no later than 12 noon of the business day before the Meeting.

G. N. Ratcliffe, Liquidator 28th March 2001. (830)

#### JULYAS OVERSEAS LTD

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of Julyas Overseas Ltd will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, Merlin Place, Milton Road, Cambridge CB4 0DP, on 27th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m. and 11 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation thay may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton, Merlin Place, Milton Road, Cambridge CB4 0DP, by no later than 12 noon on 26th April 2001.

M. Scott, Liquidator
29th March 2001. (856)

#### KITSEAL UNITS LIMITED

(832)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, on Wednesday, 16th May 2001, at 11 a.m., to be followed at 11.15 a.m. by a final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of, laying before the Meeting an account of the winding-up, showing how it has been conducted, and the Company's property disposed of and giving an explanation of it; and determining whether the Joint Liquidators shall have their release under section 173 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

D. J. Waterhouse and A. R. Stanway, Joint Liquidators 27th March 2001. (341)

#### MEN IN BLUE SECURITY SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to sections 105 and 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Ratcliffe & Co, 7 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4QR, on 9th May 2001, at 3 p.m. and 3.30 p.m. respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Ratcliffe & Co, 7 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4QR, no later than 12 noon of the business day before the Meeting.

G. N. Ratcliffe, Liquidator

29th March 2001. (828)

#### MOBILE ELECTRICS (PRESTON) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 22 Ribblesdale Place, Preston, on 26th April 2001, at 11 a.m. and 11.30 a.m. precisely, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at 22 Ribblesdale Place, Preston, not later than 1600 hours of the business day before the Meeting.

C. V. Higson, Liquidator

29th March 2001. (853)

#### MOULDEX LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, on Monday, 14th May 2001, at 10.30 a.m. and 10.45 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of the said section.

N. Henry, Joint Liquidator

26th March 2001. (195)

#### NORTHERN GAS APPLIANCES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Fortune Peat, Abacus House, Acorn Business Park, Tower Park, Poole, Dorset BH12 4NZ, on 11th May 2001, at 11.30 a.m. for the Members and 11.45 a.m. for the Creditors. The Meetings are respectively for the purposes of presenting a statement showing how the winding-up has been conducted to date and the Company's property disposed of, hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator, agreeing the Liquidator's remuneration and disbursements and confirming the Liquidator's release from office. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at the Meetings must be lodged no later than 12 noon on 10th May 2001, with Fortune Peat, Abacus House, Acorn Business Park, Tower Park, Poole, Dorset BH12 4NZ.

M. R. Fortune, Liquidator

30th March 2001. (854)

## QUADRANT ENGINEERING COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14 7EB, on Tuesday, 8th May 2001, at 10.30 a.m. for the purpose provided for in the said section.

P. Barrett, Liquidator

28th March 2001. (811)

#### RULES OK LIMITED

(t/a Presence)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Harris Lipman, 2 Mountview Court, 310 Friern Barnet Lane, Whetstone, London N20 0YZ, on 4th May 2001, at 10.30 a.m. and 10.45 a.m. respectively for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

B. D. Lewis, Liquidator

30th March 2001. (806)

#### SENKO LIMITED

(t/a Oast-House Upholstery)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at J W Lewis & Co, 1st Floor, 62 High Street, Hanham, Bristol BS15 3DR, on 3rd May 2001, at 10.30 a.m. and 11 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator on or before 2nd May 2001. Proxies lodged after 12 noon, on 2nd May 2001, will not be accepted.

J. W. Lewis, Liquidator

22nd March 2001. (855)

#### SHAMROCK TRADING LIMITED

(t/a Franks Jewellers)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of Shamrock Trading Limited, t/a Franks Jewellers, will be held at the offices of Sargent & Co, 36 Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX, on 3rd May 2001, at 3 p.m. and 3.15 p.m. respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up to date. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at either of the above meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for both Meetings must be lodged at the offices of Sargent & Co, 36 Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX, not later than 12 noon, on the day preceding the Meeting.

P. Sargent, Liquidator

28th March 2001. (339)

#### SIDESHOW LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor (Incorporating Taylor Gotham & Fry), The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 11th May 2001, at 12.30 p.m., to be followed at 12.45 p.m. by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company, and of the Liquidator thereof, shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

P. Gotham, Liquidator

28th March 2001. (229)

#### STEPHEN MANNION PLUMBING & HEATING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, on Monday, 14th May 2001, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of the said section.

N. Henry, Joint Liquidator

26th March 2001. (196)

### STODERA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, 101 Barbirolli Square, Lower Mosley Street, Manchester M2 3PW, on 30th April 2001, at 11 a.m., to be followed by a Final Meeting of the Creditors at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in section 106 of the said Act, that is having an account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

M. Horrocks and P. Jones, Joint Liquidators
3rd April 2001. (337

#### THE GRAPHICS FACTORY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Nunn Hayward, Rycote Place, 30-38 Cambridge Street, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP20 1RS, on 14th May 2001, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Nunn Hayward, Rycote Place, 30-38 Cambridge Street, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP20 1RS, no later than 12 noon on the preceding working day.

T. Dales, Liquidator
30th March 2001. (197)

# THE OASIS FOOD AND DRINK COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meeting of Members and Creditors of The Oasis Food and Drink Company Limited will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, Heron House, Albert Square, Manchester M60 8GT, on Tuesday, 1st May 2001, at 10 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton, Heron House, Albert Square, Manchester M60 8GT, by no later than 12 noon on Monday, 30th April 2001.

L. Ross, Liquidator 29th March 2001. (259)

# THE WORKFORCE (LCM) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Ratcliffe & Co., 7 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4QR, on 26th April 2001, at 3 p.m. and 3.15 p.m. respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Ratcliffe & Co., 7 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4QR, no later than 12 noon on the business day before the Meetings.

G. N. Ratcliffe, Liquidator

26th March 2001. (833)

#### TRANSPORT & TRACTION SERVICES LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 52 Mount Pleasant, Liverpool L3 5UN, on 7th May 2001, at 11 a.m., to be followed at 11.15 a.m. by a final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 52 Mount Pleasant, Liverpool L3 5UN, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

J. D. Newell (for A. W. Thompson), Liquidator

(261)

#### WISEWINE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14 7EB, on 8th May 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes provided for in the said section.

P. Barrett, Liquidator
27th March 2001. (834)

#### ZENITH OIL COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to sections 105 and 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Ratcliffe & Co, 7 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4QR, on 3rd May 2001, at 3 p.m. and 3.30 p.m. respectively, for the purposess of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Ratcliffe & Co, 7 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4QR, no later than 12 noon of the business day before the Meeting.

G. N. Ratcliffe, Liquidator

28th March 2001. (829)

# Notices to Creditors C & P SPRAYERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 10th May 2001, to send their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Ashok K. Bhardwaj, of 47/49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator, are, by their Solicitors or personally, to come and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

29th March 2001. (273)

#### CREST COMMERCIAL REMOVALS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company which is being voluntarily wound up are required, on or before 16th May 2001, to send in their names, addresses and the particulars of their debts and claims to E. Arkin, of Arkin & Co, 23 Turnpike Lane, London N8 0EP, the Liquidator of the said Company, and if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

E. Arkin, Liquidator.

Liquidator

28th March 2001. (868)

#### N E FLOORS & WALLS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before the 8th May 2001, to send their names and addresses with particulars of their debts or claims to the undersigned, M. E. T. Bowen and Neil Hickling, of Smith & Williamson, No. 1, St Swithin Street, Worcester, WR1 2PY, the Joint Liquidators of the Company and if so required by notice in writing from the Joint Liquidators personally or by their Solicitors to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice and in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proven.

N. F. Hickling, Joint Liquidator.

27th March 2001. (803)

#### SONATEK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 29th June 2001, to send their names and addresses and the particulars of their debts or claims, and the name and address of their Solicitors (if any), to Tim Brown, of Silver Altman Ltd., 8 Baltic Street East, London EC1Y 0UP, the Liquidator of the said Company and, if so required, by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, or by their Solicitors, or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

T. Brown, Liquidator.

29th March 2001. (324)

#### WHERENOW.CO.UK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 30th April 2001, to send their names and addresses and the particulars of their claims and the name and address of their Solicitors (if any), to E. T. Head, BDO Stoy Hayward, Park House, 102-108 Above Bar, Southampton, Hampshire, the Liquidator of the said Company, and if so required by notice in writing from the Liquidator, either by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notices, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

E. T. Head, Liquidator.

29th March 2001. (270)

# Winding-up By The Court Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 911 of 2001

In the Matter of ASM EUROPE LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 158 Hemper Lane, Greenhill, Sheffield S8 7FE, presented on 12th February 2001 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Chesterfield VAT Office, c/o LRU—Civil Recovery Unit, HMCE Liverpool, 3rd Floor, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4AA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 26th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/JRD./426693/34317.)

2nd April 2001. (205)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 1745 of 2001

In the Matter of ASSOCIATED COACHWAYS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office, Swift House, Riverway, Templefields, Harlow, Essex CM20 2DW, presented on 13th March 2001 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 25th April 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th April 2001.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd,* Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 7645. (Ref. SLR 1037454/37/G/IS.)

5th April 2001. (1010)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No. 0200 of 2001

In the Matter of BURGESS RACING BOATS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 2, Colwich Service Station, Wolseley Bridge, Stafford, Staffordshire, presented on 8th March 2001 by HM Customs and Excise Northampton, of Princess House, Cliftonville Road, Northampton NN1 5AE.

The advertisement indicated that a Petition against the above-named Company was due to be heard on Monday, 30th April 2001, at 10 a.m. Due to an error the advertisement of the Petition should not have appeared and accordingly the Petitioning Creditors will be seeking a dismissal of the Petition at the hearing on 30th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref. 69585.) (218)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 929 of 2001

In the Matter of **CACTUS COMPUTER LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 1 Kayes Walk, Nottingham, Nottinghamshire NG1 1PY, presented on 13th February 2001 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Chesterfield VAT Office, c/o LRU—Civil Recovery Unit, HMCE Liverpool, 3rd Floor, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4AA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 26th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/M.P./427924/34317.)

2nd April 2001. (201)

In the Gloucester County Court.  $\,$  No. 12 of 2001

In the matter of CANNON NETWORK CONSULTANCY LIMITED and in the matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Stonecrop Cottage, Oakridge Lynch, Stroud, Gloucestershire GL6 7NZ, presented on 26th March 2001 by Jeff Cannon, of Stonecrop Cottage, Oakridge Lynch, Stroud, Gloucestershire GL6 7NZ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Gloucester County Court, Kimbrose Way, Gloucester, on 23rd May 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or his Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours, on 22nd May 2001.

The Petitioner's Agent is *Mrs Valerie Jones*, t/a Dragon Debt Collection Agency, 77 Beaufort Avenue, Redhill, Hereford HR2 7QE. (Ref. DDC295.)

2nd April 2001. (309)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 1725 of 2001

In the Matter of **CASTLE FINE FOODS PLC** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 5, Tudor Works, Beaconsfield Road, Hayes, Middlesex UB4 0SL, presented on 12th March 2001 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue, of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 25th April 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th April 2001.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 7645. (Ref. SLR 1006165/37/G/IS.)

5th April 2001. (1011)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 974 of 2001

In the Matter of **CHARLIES WAREHOUSES LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 177 Kirkwood Drive, North Kenton Shopping Centre, Kenton, Newcastle upon Tyne NE3 3BE, presented on 15th February 2001 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Washington VAT Office, c/o Halifax VAT Office, Unit OP 140, Dean Clough Industrial Park, Halifax HX3 5AP, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 26th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support of oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/C..S/427516/34336.)

28th March 2001. (202)

In the Bristol County Court. No. 73 of 2000

In the Matter of CINDERFORD SELF BUILD ASSOCIATION LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 12 High Street, Staple Hill, Bristol BS16 5HP (registered office), and Unit 6, Eclipse Office Park, High Street, Staple Hill, Bristol (principal place of business), presented on 19th July 2000 by Sharpe & Fisher (Building Supplies) Ltd, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Bristol County Court, Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on Thursday, 26th April 2001, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Wednesday, 25th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Willans, 28-29 Imperial Square, Cheltenham GL50 1RH. (Ref. TJW.DW.SF.CI.080450.)

30th March 2001. (243)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No. 0202 of 2001

In the Matter of **CLARITY NETWORK SYSTEMS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Primrose Cottage, 23 Mill Road, Whittlesey, Peterborough, presented on 8th March 2001 by HM Customs and Excise, Chesterfield, of Civil Recovery Team, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4AA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 30th April 2001, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 26th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref. 69722.)

In the Norwich County Court. No. 1020 of 2001

In the Matter of **CLASHSWIFT LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Diss Business Centre, Dark Lane, Diss, Norfolk IP21 4HD, presented on 12th March 2001 by Clashswift Limited, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Norwich County Court, on 30th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday, 27th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Leathes Prior*, 74 The Close, Norwich, Norfolk NR1 4DR. (Ref. 278/FB/JD.)

27th March 2001. (246)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 1903 of 2001

In the Matter of **CONTINUFIX ENVIRONMENTAL LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Tenison House, 45 Tweedy Road, Bromley, Kent BR1 3NF, presented on 19th March 2001 by Julian Andrew George Baker, of 12 Luton Road, Faversham, Kent ME13 8HQ, and Eric Dodd, of 22 Lincoln Road, Reading, Berkshire RG2 0EX (the Directors of the Company), will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 25th April 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Thomson Snell & Passmore*, 3 Lonsdale Gardens, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1NX. (Ref. 236.)

2nd April 2001. (242)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No. 143 of 2001

In the Matter of **D. P. TRANSPORT (UK) LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of The Station House, 37 Station Road, Kings Norton, Birmingham, presented on 16th February 2001 by PFB Self Drive Plc, of Cuckoo Road, Nechells, Birmingham, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 23rd April 2001, at 10 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 20th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref. 69083.)

2nd April 2001. (217)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry. No. 104 of 2001

In the Matter of **DIRECT HOME IMPROVEMENTS (NE) LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office, 31 Allensway, Thornaby Town Centre, Thornaby, Cleveland TS17 9HA, presented on 24th January 2001 by Jewson Limited, whose registered office is situate at Aldwych House, 81 Aldwych, London WC2B 4HQ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Birmingham District Registry, 33 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6DS, on 23rd April 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 20th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *The Wilkes Partnership*, 41 Church Street, Birmingham B3 2RT. (Ref. JT/DIRH002.)

29th March 2001. (244)

(207)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 1783 of 2001

In the Matter of **DUNGLAZE LIMITED** 

(t/a Dunbar Associates)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 1 Lumley Street, London W1Y 2NB, presented on 13th March 2001 by Masden Clark Limited, registered office address, 22 Henrietta Street, London WC2A 8ND, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 25th April 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Natalie Maloney, of Barker Gillette, 74 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 8TF.

2nd April 2001. (241)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No. 0241 of 2001

In the Matter of EMERA LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 1st Floor, 13-15 Belvoir Street, Leicester, Leicestershire, presented on 15th March 2001 by HM Customs and Excise Northampton, of Princess House, Cliftonville Road, Northampton NN1 5AE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 14th May 2001, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 10th May 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Lees Lloyd Whitley, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref. 69984.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No. 0207 of 2001

In the Matter of FORGE ACCIDENT REPAIR CENTRE LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of The Oakley, Kidderminster Road, Droitwich, Worcestershire, presented on 8th March 2001 by HM Customs and Excise Northampton, of Princess House, Cliftonville Road, Northampton NN1 5AE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 30th April 2001, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 26th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Lees Lloyd Whitley, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref. 69854.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 1753 of 2001

In the Matter of GENERAL INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 8-9 Bridge Street, Cambridge, Cambridgeshire CB2 1UA, presented on 13th March 2001 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 25th April 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th April 2001.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 7645. (Ref. SLR 326782/37/ G/IS.)

5th April 2001. (1013) In the Bradford County Court. No. 7 of 2001

In the Matter of GRADAV LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Cruick Barn, Barden Road, Eastby, Skipton, North Yorkshire BD23 6SL, presented on 2nd February 2001 by David Walshaw, 21 Cliffe Lane, Gomersal, Cleckheaton, West Yorkshire BD19 4EU, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Bradford County Court, The Combined Centre, Exchange Square, Bradford, on Thursday, 19th April 2001, at 10 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard)

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or his Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 18th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Michael A. Steele, Clarksons & Steele, 25 Harrison Road, Halifax, West Yorkshire HX1 2AS. (Ref. MAS/ 1303197.)

30th March 2001. (247)

In the Liverpool County Court. No. 1005 of 2000

#### In the Matter of HALTON DAMP COURSING AND TIMBER SPECIALISTS LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 61 Birchfield Road, Widnes, Cheshire WA8 7TA, presented on 14th September 2000 by John Travers, of BKR Haines Watts, Sterling House, Maple Court, Maple Road, Tankersley, Barnsley S75 3DP, the supervisor of its Company voluntary arrangement, will be heard at Liverpool County Court, Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool 2 1XA, on 23rd April 2001, at 10 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or his Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 20th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *DLA*, Fountain Precinct, Balm Green, Sheffield S1 1RZ. (Ref. SF/JG.)

2nd April 2001. (301)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No. 0234 of 2001

In the Matter of HYDE FOUNDRIES LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 1A, Sprint Industrial Estate, Station Road, Four Ashes, Wolverhampton, presented on 15th March 2001 by HM Customs and Excise Northampton, of Princess House, Cliftonville Road, Northampton NN1 5AE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 14th May 2001, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 10th May 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref. 69630.) (212)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No. 0236 of 2001

In the Matter of J. K. TAXIS & CAR HIRE LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 62 Garrett Street, Attleborough, Nuneaton, Warwickshire, presented on 15th March 2001 by HM Customs and Excise, Northampton, of Princess House, Cliftonville Road, Northampton NN1 5AE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 14th May 2001, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 10th May 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Lees Lloyd Whitley, 17-21 Price Street, (215)Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref. 69993.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 998 of 2001

# In the Matter of K. MILLER CONTRACTORS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 27 Ellison Street, Thorne, Doncaster, South Yorkshire DN8 5LA, presented on 19th February 2001 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Chesterfield VAT Office, c/o LRU—Civil Recovery Unit, HMCE Liverpool, 3rd Floor, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4AA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 26th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/JRD./428047/34317.)

2nd April 2001. (203)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No. 0204 of 2001

# In the Matter of LEICESTER SHEET METAL & FABRICATIONS LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Corner Pinfold Road, Melton Road, Thurmaston, Leicester, presented on 8th March 2001 by HM Customs and Excise, Northampton, of Princess House, Cliftonville Road, Northampton NN1 5AE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 30th April 2001, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 26th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref. 69857.) (214)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 1670 of 2001

# In the Matter of LONDON & REGIONAL DEVELOPMENTS (SOUTHERN) LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Rudyerd House, Benton Road, Shiremoor, Newcastle upon Tyne, Tyne and Wear NE27 0EP, presented on 9th March 2001 by Junecrest Associates Limited, 1 Bickenhall Street, London W1H 3LA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 25th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Stephen Andrew Fuller, Davies Arnold Cooper*, 6-8 Bouverie Street, London EC4Y 8DD.

2nd April 2001. (245)

In the Bradford County Court. No. 6 of 2001

# In the Matter of LYNCROFT PRESENTATION MARKETING

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Cruick Barn, Barden Road, Eastby, Skipton, North Yorkshire BD23 6SL, presented on 2nd February 2001 by David Walshaw, 21 Cliffe Lane, Gomersal, Cleckheaton, West Yorkshire BD19 4EU, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Bradford County Court, at The Combined Court Centre, Exchange Square, Bradford, on Thursday, 19th April 2001, at 10 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or his Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Michael A. Steele*, Clarksons & Steele, 25 Harrison Road, Halifax, West Yorkshire HX1 2AS. (Ref. MAS/1WO3197.)

30th March 2001. (248)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2400 of 2001

In the Matter of MERRIMAN WHITE

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 3 King's Bench Walk, Inner Temple, London EC4Y 7DJ, presented on 12th March 2001 by HM Customs and Excise, of Thomas Paine House, Angel Square, Torrens Street, London EC1V 1TA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 25th April 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. CMM/MJ/H00344-02163.) (200)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No. 0221 of 2001

# In the Matter of N.J. CHINN & SON LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Jubilee Works, Kings Road, Evesham, Worcestershire, presented on 8th March 2001 by HM Customs and Excise Northampton, of Princess House, Cliftonville Road, Northampton NN1 5AE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 30th April 2001, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 26th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref. 69671.) (210)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No. 0239 of 2001

# In the Matter of NORTHAMPTON COLOUR PROCESSORS LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 9 Scotia Close, Brackmills, Northampton, Northamptonshire, presented on 15th March 2001 by HM Customs and Excise Northampton, of Princess House, Cliftonville Road, Northampton NN1 5AE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 14th May 2001, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 10th May 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref. 69934.) (209)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 730 of 2001

# In the Matter of **P.D.P. WORLDWIDE LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Manor House, Dembleby, Sleaford, Lincolnshire NG34 0EL, presented on 25th January 2001 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Chesterfield VAT Office, c/o LRU, Civil Recovery Unit, HMCE Liverpool, 3rd Floor, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4AA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 26th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/JRD./426899/34317.)

2nd April 2001. (204)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No. 0232 of 2001

In the Matter of PUREFINE METALS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 13 Portland Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham, West Midlands, presented on 14th March 2001 by HM Customs and Excise Northampton, of Princess House, Cliftonville Road, Northampton NN1 5AE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 30th April 2001, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 26th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref. 70247.) (211)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No. 0205 of 2001

In the Matter of ROBERT C CHAPMAN LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 12th Floor, Bank House, 8 Cherry Street, Birmingham, West Midlands, presented on 8th March 2001 by HM Customs and Excise, Northampton, of Princess House, Cliftonville Road, Northampton NN1 5AE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 30th April 2001, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 26th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref. 69858.) (208)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No. 0125 of 2001

In the Matter of SAFEGUARD DISTRIBUTION LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 7 Hallwood Close, Runcorn, Cheshire WA7 4AX, presented on 16th February 2001 by HM Customs and Excise, of Customs and Excise VAT Office, Civil Recovery Team, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4AA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 23rd April 2001, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 19th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref. 69227.) (216)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Cardiff District Registry. No. 1004 of 2001

In the Matter of SERINO FLOORING & CARPETS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 9 Goldington Road, Bedford MK40 3JY, presented on 12th February 2001 by Headlam (Floorcovering Distributors) Limited, t/a Beds Flooring, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the High Court of Justice, Cardiff District Registry, 2 Park Street, Cardiff CF10 1ET, on 18th April 2001, at 10 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours

The Petitioner's Solicitors are Edwards Geldard, Dumfries House, Dumfries Place, Cardiff CF10 3ZF.

30th March 2001. (840) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 6704 of 2000

In the Matter of SIGNAL ENGINEERING SERVICES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 1 Collingdon A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of I Collingdon Court, Grove Road, Cranleigh, Surrey GU6 7LB, presented on 31st October 2000 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue, of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 25th April 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th April 2001.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 7645. (Ref. SLR 814232/ U/IS.)

5th April 2001. (1008)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 7429 of 2000

In the Matter of STENDYNE LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 227B High Road, London E18 2BP, registered office of the above-named Company, presented on 29th November 2000 by Detail Management Services Limited, of Pinnacle House, 17-25 Hartfield Road, Wimbledon, London SW19 3SE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 25th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday, 24th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Gregsons*, St. Christopher's House, Tabor Grove, Wimbledon, London SW19 4EX. (Ref. DMM/S/DET1//1.) 30th March 2001. (308)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 1808 of 2001

In the Matter of TYLER PROJECTS (HALIFAX) LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 23 Dispensary Walk, Halifax, West Yorkshire HX1 1QR, presented on 14th March 2001 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue, of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 25th April 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th April 2001.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is Philip Ridd, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 7645. (Ref. SLR 1038200/37/ G/IS.)

(1009)5th April 2001.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 1674 of 2001

In the Matter of UNICLAD LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Triumph House, PO Box 49, Camberley, Surrey, registered office of the above-named Company, presented on 9th March 2001 by D & R Scaffold (London) Limited, of Ringley Park House, 59 Reigate Road, Reigate, Surrey RH2 0RB, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 25th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the

Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday, 24th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Gregsons*, St. Christopher's House, Tabor Grove, Wimbledon, London SW19 4EX. (Ref. DMM/S/DRS1/16.) 30th March 2001. (307) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 1755 of 2001

In the Matter of **VIKING SERVICES (U.K.) LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 19 Bowlalley Lane, Hull, East Yorkshire HU1 1YL, presented on 13th March 2001 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue, of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 25th April 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th April 2001.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 7645. (Ref. SLR 1004468/37/G/IS.)

5th April 2001. (1007)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 1766 of 2001

In the Matter of **WARMGLADE LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 10 Stone Street, Gravesend, Kent DA11 0NH, presented on 13th March 2001 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue, of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 25th April 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th April 2001.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 7645. (Ref. SLR 932649/37/G/IS.)

5th April 2001. (1012)

# Winding-up Orders

Name of Company—ASSOCIATED ENGINEERING LTD. Company Registration Number—03433418. Address of Registered Office—27A High Street, Andover, Hampshire, SP10 1LJ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2001. No. of Matter—00650 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—21st March 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2075)

Name of Company—BLUEPRINT LTD. Company Registration Number—02326569. Address of Registered Office—Unit 6 First Floor, Shenval House, South Road, Harlow, Essex, CM20 2BD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th February 2001. No. of Matter—00837 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—21st March 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

Name of Company—COMPUSORT LTD. Company Registration Number—03418729. Address of Registered Office—33 Helmsdale Road, Lillington, Leamington Spa, Warwickshire, CV32 7DN. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—9th February 2001. No. of Matter—00883 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—21st March 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2073)

Name of Company—COMPUTER TELEPHONY SOLUTIONS LTD. Company Registration Number—03235313. Address of Registered Office—4 Heathfield Terrace, Chiswick, London, W4 4JE, Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th February 2001. No. of Matter—00839 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—21st March 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2077)

Name of Company—DATA ALLIANCE SYSTEMS LTD. Company Registration Number—03507967. Address of Registered Office—314 Regents Park Road, Finchley, London, N3 2JX. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th February 2001. No. of Matter—00732 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—21st March 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

(2010

Name of Company—**EUROKEY CONTRACTS LIMITED.** Company Registration Number—02709824. Address of Registered Office—Flat 1, 8 Mornington Road, Southport, Merseyside, Pr9 OTS, Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th November 2000. No. of Matter—007421 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—7th February 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2048)

Name of Company—FORK LIFT MECHANICAL HANDLING LTD. Company Registration Number—03827125. Address of Registered Office—Unit 1-3 Meridian Buildings, Nazeing New Road, Broxbourne, Herts, EN10 6SX. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th February 2001. No. of Matter—00740 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—21st March 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2086)

Name of Company—HARTY HOLDINGS LTD. Company Registration Number—02094228. Address of Registered Office—Rutherford Close, Stevenage, Herts, SG1 2EF. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th December 2000. No. of Matter—007864 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—21st March 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

Name of Company—HINDELSHAW LTD. Company Registration Number—03346767. Address of Registered Office—Marylands, St Nicolas Close, Cranleigh, Surrey, GU6 7AH. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—18th January 2001. No. of Matter—646 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—22nd March 2001. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2028)

Name of Company—IAP TECHNICAL SERVICES LTD. Company Registration Number—02517950. Address of Registered Office—The Maltings, Southmill Road, Bishops Stortford, Hertfordshire, CM23 3DH. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—25th January 2001. No. of Matter—00515 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—21st March 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2081)

Name of Company—**KERRIG SOLUTIONS LTD.** Company Registration Number—03903794. Address of Registered Office—Downs Court, 29 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire, WA14 2QD, Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—15th January 2001. No. of Matter—00253 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—21st March 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2055)

Name of Company—LOWNDS PATEMAN LTD. Company Registration Number-00437132. Address of Registered Office-Southernhay House, 36 Southernhay East, Exeter, EX1 1NX. Court-TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. Date of Filing Petition—6th March 2001. No. of Matter—5 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—2nd April 2001. Official Related—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

Name of Company—MAYFAIR JOINERY LTD. Company Registration Number—02865337. Address of Registered Office—Oak Yard, 82 High Street, Walkern, Stevenage, Hertfordshire, SG2 7PG. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd February 2001. No. of Matter—00694 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—21st March 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

Name of Company—MILTON KEYNES COMMERCIAL SERVICES LTD. Company Registration Number—01533591. Address of Registered Office—4 Dormans Close, Milton Keynes Village, Milton Keynes, MK10 9AR. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th February 2001. No. of Matter-00750 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—21st March 2001. Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ.

Name of Company—PARIS KNITWEAR MANUFACTURING LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03023805. Address of Registered Office—41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, M3 7DB, Court—MANCHESTER DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition— 7th December 2000. No. of Matter—1818 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—22nd March 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

Name of Company—ROBEN ENTERPRISES LTD. Company Registration Number-03078240. Address of Registered Office-Florence Walk, Newtown, Reading, RG1 3HH. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st February 2001. No. of Matter—00682 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—21st March 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

Name of Company—TILEHURST SERVICES LTD. Company Registration Number—03734259. Address of Registered Office—19 York Road, Maidenhead, Berkshire, SL6 1SQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th February 2001. No. of Matter—00819 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—21st March 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2079)

Name of Company—TMS ELECTRICAL LTD. Company Registration Number—03113263. Address of Registered Office-Albert Street, Windsor, SL4 5BU. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th February 2001. No. of Matter—00932 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—21st March 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

Name of Company—TOLLARD LTD. Company Registration Number—02389628. Address of Registered Office—South Hill Park, The Ring, Birch Hill, Bracknell, Berks, RG12 4PA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th February 2001. No. of Matter—00854 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—21st March 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

Name of Company—V R S UK LTD. Company Registration Number—0343061. Address of Registered Office—The Pigeon House, Redhill Farm, Highleadon, Newent, Gloucestershire, GL18 1HJ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th February 2001. No. of Matter—00818 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—21st March 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

Name of Company—WAVE TELEVISION PRODUCTIONS LTD. Company Registration Number—03379358. Address of Registered Office—10 Mulberry Green, Old Harlow, Essex, CM17 0ET. Court— HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd February 2001. No. of Matter—00703 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—21st March 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

# Winding-up Orders (Partnerships)

Name of Partnership—OAKDALE PRECISION ENGINEERING. Harbour trading Estate, Henderson Road, Fleetwood, Lancashire, FY7 7PA. Court—BLACKPOOL. No. of Matter—57 of 2001. Date of Filing Petition—19th February 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—26th March 2001. These proceedings are related to the following case:-Court—BLACKPOOL COUNTY COURT NO. 57 OF 2001. (2088)

Name of Partnership—WOOTON HALL COUNTRY CLUB. Wooton Wawen, Solihull, B95 6EE, Court—BIRMINGHAM. No. of Matter-329 of 2001. Date of Filing Petition—7th December 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—7th February 2001. These proceedings are related to the following case:- Court—BIRMINGHAM COUNTY COURT NO. 329 OF 2001. Re Wooton Hall Country Club. In The Birmingham County Court No. 329 of 2001.

# Notice of Intended Dividends CAPITAL CITY SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2(1A) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Liquidator of the above-named Company intends paying a First and Final Dividend to Creditors. The Creditors of the Company are required, on or before 20th April 2001, to submit their proofs of debt to the undersigned, R. Robinson, of Begbies Traynor, 17 Paradise Square, Sheffield S1 2DE, the Liquidator of the Company, and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Joint Liquidators to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date mentioned above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the First Dividend or any other dividend declared before his debt is proved.

R. Robinson, Liquidator 22nd March 2001. (883)

Name of Company—CHANCEGLOBAL LIMITED. Address of Registered Office—Wharf Street, Dukinfield, Cheshire SK16 4PG. Court—LEEDS. No. of Matter—2624 of 1996. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—26th April 2001. Names of Joint Liquidators and Address—E. Klempka and D. J. Waterhouse, PricewaterhouseCoopers, Lennox House, Spa Road, Gloucester GL1 1XD.

# MOORE BROS (WILTON) MANAGEMENT LTD

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs-20th April 2001. Name of Liquidator and Address—David John Stringer, Stringer & Co., 5 Bassett Wood Drive, Southampton SO16 3PT.

D. J. Stringer, Liquidator 28th March 2001. (199)

# Final Meetings

#### CUMBRIA TRANSPORT SERVICES LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of P S Wallace & Co., 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St. Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH, on 9th May 2001, at 10 a.m. for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and determining whether the Liquidator should obtain his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Proxies to be used for the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St. Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH, not later than 4 p.m. on the business day before the Meeting.

P. S. Wallace, Liquidator 30th March 2001.

(198)

In the Wakefield County Court No. 2 of 2000

#### MANSON DEVELOPMENTS LTD

A Final Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator under section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the Liquidator's report, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator; and also determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the said Act. The Meeting will be held at 36-40 North Parade, Bradford BD1 3JB, on Friday, 27th April 2001, at 10 a.m.

R.S. Claughton, Liquidator 30th March 2001. (260)

In the Manchester District Registry No. 1552 of 1996

#### PRESSURE CONTROL PRODUCTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given in pursuance of section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 32 High Street, Manchester M4 1QD, on Monday, 30th April 2001, at 2.30 p.m. to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be furnished by the Liquidator and to pass a Resolution as to the release of the Liquidator.

D. J. Kilroy, Liquidator 29th March 2001. (886)

In the High Court of Justice No. 867 of 1996

#### RACE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, on Monday, 21st May 2001, at 10 a.m. for the purposes of laying before the Meeting an account of the winding-up showing how it has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of and giving an explanation of it; and determining whether the Joint Liquidators shall have their release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

A. R. Stanway and J. P. Considine, Joint Liquidators 30th March 2001. (342)

In the High Court of Justice No. 001007 of 1991

#### ROWOOD HOLDINGS PLC

Notice is hereby given in pursuance of section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 32 High Street, Manchester M4 1QD, on Monday, 30th April 2001, at 11 a.m., to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be furnished by the Liquidator and to pass a Resolution as to the release of the Liquidator.

S. J. Wainwright, Liquidator 29th March 2001. (885)

# **Personal Insolvency**



# **Bankruptcy Orders**

AIDLA-ROBSON, Julie Anne, 9 Glen Road, Branton, Doncaster, DN3 3NN, housewife. Court—DONCASTER. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—64 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2093)

BEARDMORE, Sandra Louise, of 12 Heron Drive, Uttoxeter, Staffordshire, ST14 8TN, Payroll Administrator. Court—BURTON-UPON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—43 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF. (2046)

BESSON, Michael Robert, 34 Longleat Close, Leicester, LE5 0NQ. (Pipe fitter), and lately carrying on business as Leicester Pipework Services, 34 Longleat Close, Leicester, LE5 0NQ. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2001. No. of Matter—122 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF. (2045)

BLAIR, Phyllis Catherine, a Bar Person, of Flat 14, Dennett House, Winnall Manor Road, Winchester, Hampshire, So23 0LZ, lately residing at Flat 1, Coppergate, 29 Main Street, Prestwick, Ayrshire and carrying on business as "Grub 'N Tipple", 111 Main Street, Prestwick, Ayrshire. Court—WINCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—12 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

BRADLEY, Nicholas Donald, also known as Nicholas Donald Hillerton-Bradley, a Head Chef, of 72 Quinnell Drive, Hailsham, East Sussex BN27 1QN. Court—EASTBOURNE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—32 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2012)

BRADWELL, Daren Nicholas, Farm Labourer, Trelil Cottage, Trispen, Nr Truro, Cornwall TR4 9AZ. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—100 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2070)

BRETTELL, Linda Bernadette, a Bartender of 11 Mill Croft, Bilston, WV14 7PQ. Court—WOLVERHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—46 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2105)

BRIDGE, Alan, of and trading at 1 Chestnut Way, Mepal, Ely, Cambridgeshire, CB6 2YP as a Shopfitter lately trading with another at an unknown address as a Shopfitter as Abd Shopfitter lately of 102 Rampton Road, Willingham, Cambridge, Cambridgeshire, CB4 5JQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th November 2000. No. of Matter—9099 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2018)

**BROWN.** Michael, of 47 Goosebut Street Rotherham South Yorkshire S62 6AG trading at Unit 3 Riverside Development Eastwood trading Estate Chesterton Road Rotherham South Yorkshire S65 1SU as an Auto-Rewind Maker as Mwb Electrics lately of 96 Henly Grove Road Masborough Rotherham South Yorkshire S65 1SU. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th February 2001. No. of Matter—1229 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

CAPEWELL, Ricard Stuart, Richard Stuart Capewell, 28 Lodge Gardens, Wribbenhall, Bewdley, Worcestershire, DY12 1DN, Unemployed. Court—KIDDERMINSTER. Date of Filing Petition-29th March 2001. No. of Matter—23 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2125)

CHANAKARN, Suwit, of Stoneham House, 4 Bracken Place, Chilworth, Southampton, Hampshire, SO16 3NG. unemployed. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—45 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

CHESTERS, David Stanley, a Joinery Contractor of 5 Mill Cottages, Grindley Brook, Whitchurch, Shropshire, SY13 4QH lately carrying on business as D S Chesters Joinery Contractors. Court—CHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—54 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

CLARKE, Alan, of 7 Sunnydale, Shildon, Durham, DL4 2ES trading at an unknown address as an unknown occupation. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th February 2001. No. of Matter—1072 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT.

CLARKE, Derek, Retired, of 1 The Grove, East Dene, Rotherham, S65 2HF. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—102 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

CLAVERING, Christine Margaret, sub post mistress of 459 Waterloo Road, Blackpool and formerly carrying on business as Cavendish Road Post Office, 29 Cavendish Road, Lytham St Annes, both in Lancashire. Court—BLACKPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2001. No. of Matter—101 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

COLLERAN, Steven Michael, occupation unknown of 104 Hereson Road, Ramsgate, Kent, CT11 7DU. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th February 2001. No. of Matter— 1205 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ.

COOKSON, Cynthia Mary, unemployed of 25 The Village, Holme, Huddersfield HD9 2QG, lately of 1 Pheasant Walk, Clos-Y-Talcan, Pen-Y-Fai, Bridgend, Glamorgan. Court—HUDDERSFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—27 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

COOPER, April Louise, 31A High Street, Cleobury Mortimer, Part Time Care Assistant, lately residing at 57 High Street, Cleobury Mortimer. Court—KIDDERMINSTER. Date of Filing Petition—29th March 2001. No. of Matter-24 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-29th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

COPELAND, Paul, a machine operator of Flat 12, Block 8, Parkfield Road, Manningham, Bradford, West Yorkshire BD8 7AB. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2001. No. of Matter—131 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

CRAVEN, Wendy Anne Marie, Administrator of 37 Cherrytree Rise, Keighley BD21 4RY, lately residing at 6 Cromer Grove, Keighley BD21 1AZ. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—133 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2041)

DEELY, Michael Thomas Patrick, Michael T.P.Deely, 93 Farren Road, Wyken, Coventry CV2 5EH, lately carrying on business as The Gloss Partnership 'with another' Unit 16 Midland Oak Industrial Estate, Marlissa Drive, Lythalls Lane, Coventry CV6 6HQ Exhibition Stand Contractors. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—1st March 2001. No. of Matter—58 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 1st March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

**DOUGLAS,** Lorraine Helen, unemployed, residing at Flat 2, 34 East Mount Road, York, North Yorkshire YO24 1BD. Court—YORK. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—39 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

FALL, Helen Moyra, also known as Helen Moyra Pullan, a Telephonist of 7 Walworth Avenue, Harrogate, North Yorkshire HG2 7QZ and lately residing at 2A St Clements Road, Harrogate, North Yorkshire HG2 8LU. Court—HARROGATE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—42 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

FISHER, Christopher Mark, Engineering Machinist of 1 Saxon Way, Sandbach, Cheshire, CW11 4HD lately residing at 5 Kingsley Road, Congleton and 65 Bessancourt, Holmes Chapel. Court—CREWE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—47 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

FLANAGAN, Derek, of 4 Lancaster Street, Kirkdale, Liverpool, L5 2PQ (Unemployed) and lately carrying on business as The Hamlet Public House at 249 Boundary Street, Liverpool, L5 2QL. Court— LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition-2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—150 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

FORD, Sean, an L/P Engineer Trainee residing at 41 Nutbourne Road, Farlington, Portsmouth, PO6 1NP and lately carrying on business as Jepford Plastering Services, Suite 21, Charterhouse, Lord Montgomery Way, Portsmouth, Hants, Po1 2SB. Court—PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—60 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

GAMMON, Deborah Marie, unemployed, of 30 Enfield Street, Pemberton, Wigan, Lancashire WN5 8DZ and lately residing at 110 Prescott Lane, Kittgreen, Lancashire. Court—WIGAN. Date of Filing Petition—29th March 2001. No. of Matter—68 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

GHAI, Rajesh, Medical Representative of 40 Derby Lane, Cavendish, Derby DE23 8UA. Court—DERBY. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2001. No. of Matter—41 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

GOODE, Carol Anne, 27 Burlish Close, Stourport-on-Severn, Worcs, Temporary Adminstrator, and lately carrying on business as Figurama Ladies Health Club, Digital House, Stourport Road, Kidderminster, Health & Fitness Club. Court—KIDDERMINSTER. Date of Filing Petition—27th March 2001. No. of Matter—22 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

GORTON, Michelle, a Health Care Assistant, of 115 Fleming Crescent, Haverfordwest, Pembrokeshire, SA61 2SQ. Court—HAVERFORDWEST. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—13 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA15DL. (2109)

GOWLAND, Brian, occupation unknown, of and lately trading at 14 Nunroyd Avenue, Leeds, West Yorkshire, LS17 6PN as Brian Gowland Builders. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th February 2001. No. of Matter—1202 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2035)

GREEN, Christine, . Disabled of 65 Clare Crescent, Woodcross Bilston, West Midlands, WV14 9BQ and lately residing at 37 Warsash Close, Stowheath Green, Wolverhampton. Court—WOLVERHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—48 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

GREEN, Kenneth John, a Handrail Fabricator of 65 Clare Crescent, Woodcross, Bilston, West Midlands, WV14 9BQ and lately residing at 37 Warsash Close, Stowheath Green, Wolverhampton. Court—WOLVERHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—47 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

HACKER, Gordon Michael, Courier, residing at 46 Duston Road, Northampton NN5 5AS and lately residing at 3 Riverside Drive, Weedon NN7 4RT. Court—NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—137 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2063)

HAMIDI, Aboo Reyhan, of Flat 1A 239 Earls Court Road London SW5 9AH as a Company Director. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2000. No. of Matter—7731 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2008)

HARRIS, Margaret Louise, of 66 Welshmans Hill, Sutton Coldfield, B73 6RS, Local Government Admin Officer. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—29th March 2001. No. of Matter—411 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

(2113)

HARTNETT, Thomas Michael, 59 Northumberland Road, Coventry, CV1 3AP, lately carrying on business as The Gloss Partnership 'with another' Unit 16 Midland Oak Industrial Estate, Marlissa Drive, Lythalls Lane Coventry, CV6 6HQ Exhibition Stand Contractors. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—1st March 2001. No. of Matter—57 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

HARVEY, Terry Owen, - unemployed c/o 3 High Road Wisbech St Mary Wisbech Cambs lately residing at 5 Mill Road Brancaster Kings Lynn Norfolk PE31 8AN. Court—KINGS LYNN. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—38 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

**HEWITT,** David, of Top Flat 12 Albert Square, Kennington, London SW8 1BT a Civil Engineer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—27th March 2001. No. of Matter—2977 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2003)

HOLDSWORTH, Katie, Katies Holdsworth, 31 Edinburgh Crescent, Kirton, Lincs, Pe2 0 1JT, Factory Worker, also known as Miss Katie Gradley. Court—BOSTON. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—37 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.(2065)

HOLYHEAD, Paul Richard, 7 Cedar Park Road, Willenhall, West Midlands WV12 5DF Warehouse Worker lately residing and carrying on business at 288, Stephenson Avenue, Beechdale Estate, Walsall as a Market Trader T/A Pauls Babywear. Court—WALSALL. Date of Filing Petition—15th March 2001. No. of Matter—52 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2124)

**HUMPHREY**, Jacqueline Mary, a Hotel Worker, of 8a Hall Bank, Buxton, Derbyshire, SK17 6EW lately carrying on business as a Publican from the Jolly Colliers Public House, 135 Thornborough Road, Coalville, Leicestershire and previously carrying on business as a Publican from the Brittannia Inn, West Street, Leek, Staffordshire. Court—STOCKPORT. Date of Filing Petition—27th March 2001. No. of Matter—49 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

JACKSON, Henry William, an Administrative Officer, of 179 Stamfordham Road, Fenham, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE5 3JL. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—147 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2058)

JONES, Jacqueline Andrea, a contractor of 10 South Mill Close, Amesbury, Salisbury, Wiltshire. Court—SALISBURY. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—21 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

KINSMAN, Daniel Paul, Sales Assistant, residing at 28 Elm Road, Mannamead, Plymouth, PL4 7BA, lately residing at 78 Fegen Road, Plymouth, PL5 1HY, and formerly residing at 13 Walters Road, St Budeaux, Plymouth, PL5 1NR. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition-2nd April 2001. No. of Matter-94 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

**KIRKHAM**, Lindsay Sian, a Carer, of 99 Rufford Drive, Whitefield, Manchester M45 8PD, lately residing at 15 Victoria Mews, Parr Lane, Unsworth, Bury BL9 8LW. Court—BOLTON. Date of Filing Petition—28th March 2001. No. of Matter—60 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2053)

**KNOWLES,** Colin, of 17 Cotsford, White House Way, Solihull B91 1SF, Unemployed. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition— 29th March 2001. No. of Matter-412 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-29th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2112)

**LAKKA,** Andrew J, of The Cloister, 113 Seaside Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 3PU, trading at 53 Seaside Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 3PL, as a Hotelier, Restaurateur and Proprietor of a Delicatessan. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th December 2000. No. of Matter—9962 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2017)

LANE, David, - unemployed - of 21 Colliers Green, Longlands, Middlesbrough, TS4 2DA formerly residing at 5 North Drive, Ormesby, Middlesbrough, TS5 9BW and 7 Bluebell Way, North Skelton, Saltburn by the Sea. Court—MIDDLESBROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—28th March 2001. No. of Matter—96 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT.

LAY, Jean Ann, a Nursing Assistant, of 33 Berkshire Court, Boxgrove, Goring-by-Sea, West Sussex BN12 6LF. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—204 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

LAY, Michael Peter, a General Assistant, of 33 Berkshire Court, Boxgrove, Goring-by-Sea, Worthing, West Sussex BN12 6LF. Court-BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—205 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2015)

LEE, Robert Thomas, 19 Halford Grove, Hatten Park, Warwick CV35 7UB, Bus Driver, lately residing at 12 Malham Road, Woodloes, Warwick. Court—WARWICK. Date of Filing Petition—22nd March 2001. No. of Matter—17 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

LEIGHTON, Andrew Timothy, occupation unknown of and lately trading at 31 Raylands Way, Belle Isle, Leeds, South Yorkshire LS10 4AH as a Mechanic. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th February 2001. No. of Matter—1221 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-29th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2034)

**LUDOSKI**, Nada, 21 Hope Close, Keresley End, Coventry, CV7 8NN, Unemployed. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—27th March 2001. No. of Matter—78 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 27th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

MARI, Paolo, a remote account executive, of 159 Dunsmuir Grove, Gateshead, Tyne and Wear. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—148 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

McKEOWN, Matthew D, trading at Park Farm, Park Lane, Snitterfield, Stratford upon Avon, Warwickshire, CV37 0LY as Park House Construction. Court—WARWICK. Date of Filing Petition— 25th January 2001. No. of Matter—3 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th February 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

McKITTRICK, Robert James, occupation unknown, of 446 Lytham Road, Blackpool, Lancashire, FY4 1JQ, lately trading at an unknown address as a butcher. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th February 2001. No. of Matter—1225 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-29th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

MILNER, Sharon, Ms Sharon Milner (aka Wharton) of 20 Airedale Court, Seacroft, Leeds, LS14 6RB. Court-LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2001. No. of Matter—34 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2040) (2040) MONAGHAN, John Joseph, currently a Builder, of 27 The Causeway, Brighton, East Sussex BN2 2PF. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th February 2001. No. of Matter—1100 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2014)

MORRIS, John, of 9 Sefton Grove, Woodford Hollow, Tipton, West Midlands DY4 0AG, Maintenance Engineer. Court—DUDLEY. Date of Filing Petition—9th January 2001. No. of Matter—4 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st February 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

(2115)

MORRIS, Michelle, of 9 Sefton Grove, Woodford Hollow, Tipton, West Midlands DY4 0AG, Pay Roll Supervisor. Court—DUDLEY. Date of Filing Petition—9th January 2001. No. of Matter—5 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st February 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

(2114)

NEWMAN, Paul, a Technician, residing at 98 Golden Post, Hunderton, Hereford, HR2 7DA and lately residing at Highfield, Ocle Pychard, Hereford, HR1 3QL, both in the County of Hereford. Court—HEREFORD. Date of Filing Petition—28th March 2001. No. of Matter—33 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2031)

NORBURY, Robert Michael John, of 57 Castle Road, Coedpoeth, Wrexham LL11 3NU an Area Sales Manager. Court—WREXHAM. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—35 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2026)

ODEN-WALDER, William, of 5 Mason Way Waltham Abbey Essex En9 3ES. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th February 2001. No. of Matter—1218 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2007)

**OWEN**, Martin John, Gully Mate of 24 Daisy Royd, Newsome, Huddersfield HD4 6RA. Court—HUDDERSFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—51 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2038)

PACKHAM, John Richard William, of 32 Larch Way, Haywards Heath, West Sussex RH16 3TY, trading at an unknown address as a Taxi Driver. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—9th February 2001. No. of Matter—1262 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2013)

PEACOCK, Stephen, address unknown trading at 4 Shirley Avenue, Middlesbrough, Redcar & Cleveland, TS5 4HS as an unknown occupation as "Stephan Peacock". Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2001. No. of Matter—820 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2103)

PEARSON, Ralph Michael, a Shopfitter of 8 Bridgnorth Road, Frescott, Wolverhampton, WV6 7EU and carrying on business as Pearson Shopfitters, 297 All Saints Road, Wolverhampton, WV2 1EG. Court—WOLVERHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—49 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2106)

PIKE, Janet, (Factory Worker) of 7 Brayley Road, Morriston, Swansea SA6 6DZ lately residing at 39 Market Street, Morriston, Swansea. Court—SWANSEA. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—67 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2111)

POLLARD, John Charles, of 7 Woodbridge Close, Hayle, Cornwall TR27 6OQ trading as Trelawney Tours, The Garage, Bosparva Lane, Leedstown, Hayle, Cornwall as a Coach Proprietor as Trelawney Tours. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th February 2001. No. of Matter—1203 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2068)

PYKE, Louis James, of Flat 1B 10 Elvaston Place London Swl occupation unknown. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th December 2000. No. of Matter—10310 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2002)

RATHBONE, Helen, a Customer Advisor of 51 Fairbrook Drive, Birkenhead, Merseyside, CH41 7EF. Court—BIRKENHEAD. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—46 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2051)

ROBERTS, David, residing at 7 Manor Drive, Wilmcote, Stratford Upon Avon, previously a director. Court—WARWICK. Date of Filing Petition—30th November 2000. No. of Matter—79 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th February 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2117)

RODD, Stephen Leonard, a Chauffeur, of 31 Vicarage Road, Sunburyon-Thames, Middlesex TW16 7QF and lately carrying on business as Executive & Luxury Chauffeur Car Services, 35 Stamford Court, Goldhawk Road, London W6 0XD. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—28th March 2001. No. of Matter—56 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

(2029)

ROSEBERRY, Tracy, Homecare Assistant, of 63 Whitton Close, Swavesey, Cambridge, CB4 5RT. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2001. No. of Matter—71 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2019)

SAVAGE, Gerald Paul, Dhp.Miah. Wellingtonia House, Shipston Road, Atherstone On Stour, Stratford on Avon, Warwickshire CV37 8NB, a Practicing Psycho-Analyst and carrying on business as Gerald Savage Dhp. Miah, at the Complementary Medicine Centre, 20 Coppice Walk, Cheswick Green, Solihull, West Midlands, B90 4HY and lately carrying on business as Gerald Savage Dhp.Miah, a Self Employed Pyscho-Analyst, at Suite No 3, Albion House, 13 John Street, Stratford on Avon, Warwickshire, CV37 6UB. Court—WARWICK. Date of Filing Petition—21st March 2001. No. of Matter—16 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

SCHOLES, Mel, of and trading at 5 Fir Tree Cottages, Barthomley, Crewe, Cheshire CW2 5PE as a Commission Agent lately trading trading at an unknown address as a Radio Presenter. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th September 2000. No. of Matter—7441 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

SELLINS, Colin, retired, of 1 St Andrews Court, Pinewood Gardens, Southborough, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN4 0NW, lately carrying on business as a Paint Stripper and Fireplace Repairer at Unit 4, 104-108 London Road, Southborough, Tunbridge Wells, Kent. Court— TUNBRIDGE WELLS. Date of Filing Petition—26th March 2001. No. of Matter—38 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

SHAHIRARI, Ali Asghar, of 16 Gordon Road, Finchley, London N3 1EH a Manager. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2001. No. of Matter—3117 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London,

SHARMAN, Diane Lesley, 23 Coniston House, Hurcott Rd, Kidderminster DY10 2PA Factory Worker also known as Diane Lesley Fletcher lately residing at 36 Hemming St, Kidderminster. Court-KIDDERMINSTER. Date of Filing Petition—26th March 2001. No. of Matter—19 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

SMITH, Trevor, of 50 Meadow Vale, Outwood, Wakefield, West Yorkshire WF1 3TD trading at an unknown address as a motor car dealer as Hunslet Cars, lately of 2 Edgeware Mount, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS8 5NG. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th December 2000. No. of Matter—10115 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2036)

SNAPE, Mavis Ailsie, unemployed of 51 Rowans Lane Bryncethin Bridgend CF32 9LQ. Court—BRIDGEND. Date of Filing Petition-2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—33 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2021)

STRATTON, David Anthony, T/A Stratton Gas and Heating Services of The Flat, Thistledown, The Hatch, Burghfield Village, RG30 3TH. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—94 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

TROUSDALE, Stuart Edward, umemployed, residing at and lately carrying on business from Ivy Lea Farm, Rillington, Malton YO17 8JU as an Agricultural Contractor, formerly residing at and carrying on business from 2 North End Cottages, Scampston YO17 8NG under the style of Set Environmental Services as a Pest Control Contractor, both in North Yorkshire. Court—YORK. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—40 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

TURNER, Derek, address unknown trading at 61 Second Avenue Canvey Island Essex SS8 9LW as a floor layer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th February 2001. No. of Matter—1206 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea Essex, SS1 2AX. (2098)

WAILES, Harry, Retired of 3 Plantation Terrace, Howden le Wear, Crook, Co Durham, DL15 8AD. Court—DURHAM. Date of Filing Petition—6th February 2001. No. of Matter—23 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT.

WAILES, Joyce, Retired of 3 Plantation Terrace, Howden le Wear, Crook, Co Durham, DL15 8AD. Court—DURHAM. Date of Filing Petition-6th February 2001. No. of Matter-24 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT.

WAITE, Emma Jayne, an administrator, of 40A Seaward Avenue, Southbourne, Bournemouth, Dorset, BH6 3SH, lately residing at 4 Derby Road, Bournemouth, Dorset, BH11 3QA, previously residing at 48 Richmond Wood Road, Bournemouth, BH8 9DJ, previously residing at 30 Stafford Road, Bournemouth, Dorset, previously residing at Avon Causeway Hotel, Hurn, Christchurch, Dorset, previously residing at Flat 5, 8 St John's Road, Boscombe, Bournemouth, Dorset. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—93 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

WALKER, Jayne, a Youth Worker, of 21 Molloy Place, Sheffield, S8 9QP. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—103 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

WALTON, Stephen Percy, a Kite Manufacturer, of Colzick, Templeton, Narberth, Pembrokeshire, SA67 8SH, and carrying on business as High Flyers in partnership with others at Unit 1D, St Dennis Rural Workshops, St Dennis, Cornwall, PL25 3DG. Court— HAVERFORDWEST. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—14 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 (2110)

WHITEHURST, Elizabeth Ann, a packer of Flat 12, Block 8, Parkfield Road, Manningham, Bradford, West Yorkshire Bd8 7AB. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2001. No. of Matter—132 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2044)

WHITTAKER, Mark David John, address unknown, trading at 1 Brooke Road, Braunston, Oakham, Leicestershire, LE15 8QR as a chauffeur driver as Imperial Chauffeur and Driver. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th February 2001. No. of Matter—1208 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF. (2047)

WILLIAMS, Elaine Maura, Speedwell Farm Flat, Speedwell Lane, Baddesley Ensor, Atherstone, CV9 2DT, Administrator, lately residing at 1 Fairview, The Common, Grendon, Atherstone, CV9 2BL. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—21st March 2001. No. of Matter—74 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2123)

WILSON, Colin William, occupation unknown, of 43 Newport Road, Aldershot, Hampshire GU12 4PH lately trading at an unknown address as a Taxi Driver. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2001. No. of Matter—60 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2027)

WOOD, Christina Anne Marie, a Part-Time Customer Advisor, of 22 Elm Drive, Formby, Merseyside, L37 2DL, lately residing at 5 Dickenson Close, Formby, Merseyside, L37 4DA and previously at 21 Cambridge Road, Formby, Merseyside, L37 and lately carrying on business as JoJos Silly Circus at 109 Liverpool Road, Formby, Merseyside and 1 Greencroft, Edge Lane, Thornton, Liverpool, Merseyside as a Childrens Playcentre. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—149 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

WYNDHAM, Faye, 10 Stanley Avenue, Forest Fields, Nottingham NG7 6PU, Residential Support Worker, lately residing at 80 Deepdene Way, Nottingham, NG8 6BH. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—203 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2066)

WYNNE, Noel, of 38 Park Ridings Hornsey London N8 0LD occupation unknown. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th December 2000. No. of Matter—9862 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2004)

# **Bankruptcy Orders (Partnerships)**

JEAN SKINNER AND ALAN SKINNER, JEAN SKINNER - of 3 Northgate, Hartlepool, TS24 0JG and lately carrying on business as "The Ryedale Moor Hotel" at 3 Beaconsfield Street, Hartlepool, TS24 0NX as Publicans and Alan Skinner of 5 Henrysmith Terrace, Hartlepool, TS24 0PB and lately carrying on business in partnership as "The Ryedale Moor Hotel" at 3 Beaconsfield Street, Hartlepool, Ts 24 0NX as Publicans. Court—MIDDLESBROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—27th March 2001. No. of Matter—95 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th March 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2099)

# **Amendment of Title of Proceedings**

ATKINS, Brian Neil, unemployed, of 26 Conway Crescent, Bletchley, Milton Keynes MK3 6AR and lately residing at and trading from 66 Pimpernell Grove, Milton Keynes MK7 7LG with one other as "React Couriers", delivery contractors. Court—MILTON KEYNES. No. of Matter—21 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Brian Neil Atkins of 66 Pimpernel Grove, Walnut Tree, Milton Keynes MK7 7LG, trading with another at an unknown address as an unknown occupation, lately trading with another at an unknown address as a Courier as React Couriers Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ.

CUNNINGHAM, John Joseph, unemployed of Swn-Y-Ddulas, Minfford Road Llandulas, Conwy, L22 8EW lately trading as St Francis Nursing Home, 61 Princes Drive, Colwyn Bay and St Joseph's Nursing Home, 18 Water St, Abergele. Court—CAERNARFON. No. of Matter—1 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th February 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: John Joseph Cunningham of Swn-Y-Ddulas, Minfford Road, Llandulas, Clwyd who is belived to be unemployed Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2022)

FAHIMI, Bouchra, of Flat 627 Homefield House, Hazelwood Crescent, London W10 5FT, a sales assistant, lately of Flat B, 79 Warwick Road, London, SW5 9HB, formerly of Flat 4, 35 Elvaston Place London SW7 5NW. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—7553 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th January 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Bouchra Fahimi of and trading at Grosvenor House Boutique, Grosvenor House, Park Lane, London W1A 3AA, as an unknown occupation, as Grosvenor House Jewellers, lately of Flat 4, 35 Elvaston Place, London Sw7 Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2005)

MEHMET, Ergun Ahmet, of 29 Wormesley Road Crouch End London N8 9AP a Self Employed Hairdresser lately of Terrence House 1 Elm Road Wood Green London N22 5LN formerly of 4 Princes Avenue London N22. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—5686 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Ergun Ahmet Mehmet of 29 Womersley Road, Crouch End, London N8 9AP, a self employed hairdresser Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2006)

RAYANI, Dhansukhlal Maganlal, unemployed of 65 Calder Vale, Bletchley, Milton Keynes MK3 7QS. Court—MILTON KEYNES. No. of Matter—144 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd January 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Dansulhal M Rayani of 65 Calder Vale, Milton Keynes, Bucks MK3 7QS, who is self employed and lately carrying on business at 135 Midland Road, Bedford, Beds. Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2061)

SINGH, Mohinder, unemployed of no permanent address, lately a Selfemployed Taxi Driver residing at 25 Hammerton Road, Fartown, Huddersfield HD2 2PS. Court—HUDDERSFIELD. No. of Matter—136 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th February 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mohinder Singh Bassi of 25 Hammerton Road, Fartown, Huddersfield HD2 2PS - occupation unknown Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2043)

STEPHENSON, Lee Wallace, Car Painter of 10 Wallsend Court, Sandringham Gardens, Widnes, Cheshire, WA8 9WE lately trading on his own account under the style of Spraytech Colour Systems from 3 Johnson Lane, Widnes, Cheshire, WAS OTS as a Commercial Vehicle Painter. Court—LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter—497 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th February 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mr L Stephenson of 10 Wallsend Court, Widnes, Cheshire, WA8 9WE, also known as Spraytech Colour Systems and carrying on business as Spraytech Colour Systems at 3 Johnson Lane, Widnes, WAS OTS. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS

WILSON, Wayne Stephen, of 4 Sunnymead Road, Roehampton Sw15 5H7, a window cleaner, lately a landlord. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—9554 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-17th January 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: W Wilson trading at 4 Sunneymead Road Greater London Sw15 5HY as a Landlord Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

# **Notices to Creditors**

#### TERRENCE GLANVILLE WIDGER

Notice is hereby given, pursuant of section 305(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that all Creditors who have not already done so are invited to prove their debts by sending their claims in writing to the Trustee at the offices of BDO Stoy Hayward, Connaught House, Alexandra Terrace, Guildford, Surrey GU1 3DA, by 3rd May 2001. The Trustee also gives notice that he will then make a First and Final Dividend to Creditors within 4 months and that a Creditor who does not make a claim by the date mentioned will not be included in the distribution.

D. B. Coakley, Trustee

29th March 2001. (343)

# **Notice of Intended Dividends**

In the Reading County Court No. 29 of 1993

#### LAWRENCE STEPHEN DALTON

A Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter. All Creditors who have not already done so are invited to prove the debts, writing to me for a claim form at BDO Stoy Hayward, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 3EX. Any Creditor who does not submit their claim by 23rd April 2001, will be excluded from this Dividend which is to be declared within 4 months from the last date for proving. No further public advertisement of invitation to prove debts will be given.

E. V. L. Blackwell, Trustee

(839)29th March 2001.

In the Exeter County Court No. 4 of 1995

#### MICHAEL FALLON

(In Bankruptcy)

Type of Dividend—Final. Last Date for Receiving Proofs—28th April 2001. Name of Trustee and Address—Christopher Mackenzie-Thorpe, Lynstan, House, 64A Bolton Street, Brixham, Devon TQ5 9DH.

C. Mackenzie-Thorpe, Trustee

28th March 2001. (860)

#### SIMON JOHN LANGFORD

Formerly residing at 32 Westbury Road, Regents Park, Southampton SO15 4JS.

Notice is hereby given, that the Trustee of the above-named Debtor intends within 4 months from the last date of proving, to declare a Dividend to the Creditors of the Debtor and that any such Creditors desiring to participate in such Dividend must, on or before 31st May 2001, send in his full name and address and full particulars of his claim to the undersigned, Harold Charles Wilks, of Wilks & Associates, 19 Church Lane, West Tytherley, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP5 1JY. If you do not prove your debt by close of business on 30th May 2001, you will be excluded from this Dividend.

H. C. Wilks, Trustee

30th March 2001. (889) In the Slough County Court No. 32 of 1988

#### DOROTHY EMILY SIMCOX

Of Brockhurst, Brox Road, Ottershaw, Surrey, Pensioner, formerly residing at 42 Slade Road, Ottershaw, Surrey (described in the Bankruptcy Order as Mrs. Dorothy Simcox, of Brockhurst, Brox Road, Ottershaw, Surrey, Widow).

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last day of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—27th April 2001. Name of Trustee and Address—Douglas Paul Glenn Walker, Walker and Company, 42 George Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 7NT.

D. P. G. Walker, Trustee

29th March 2001. (888)

**STANLEY,** Charles, of Suite 15D Challenge House, Sherwood Drive, Bletchley, Buckinghamshire MK3 6DP. Court—MILTON KEYNES. No. of Matter—49 of 1998. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—25th April 2001. Name of Trustee and Address—Patrick Michael Boyden, PricewaterhouseCoopers, Lennox House, Spa Road, Gloucester GL1

P. M. Boyden, Trustee

# **Notice of Dividends**

In the Leeds County Court No. 4 of 1994

#### **ROSHAN JAN SHARIFF**

Trading as "Adesso", at 92 New Road Side, Horsforth, Leeds.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2(1A) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that I, Malcolm Edward Fergusson, the Trustee of the above-named individual, intend paying a Final Dividend to Creditors within 4 months of the last date for proving specified herein. Creditors who have not already proved are required, on or before 30th April 2001, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, to the undersigned, Malcolm Edward Fergusson, of BKR Haines Watts, First Floor, Park House, Park Square West, Leeds LS1 2PS, the Trustee, either personally or by their Solicitors to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date specified above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the Dividend so declared.

M. E. Fergusson, Trustee

26th March 2001.

(346)

# **Companies Regulation**



# Redemption or Purchase of Own **Shares out of Capital**

LIBERTY LAND LIMITED

(Company No. 2860316)

("the Company")

#### NOTICE OF RESOLUTION FOR PAYMENT OF CAPITAL

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with section 175 of the Companies Act 1985, that:

1. the above-named Company ("the Company") has approved a payment out of capital for the purpose of acquiring its own shares by

purchase;
2. the amount of the permissible capital payment for the shares in question is £1,900,000.00;

3. the date for the Resolution for payment out of capital is 30th

March 2001;

4. a Statutory Declaration and Auditor's report, required by section 173 of the Companies Act 1985, are available for inspection at the Company's registered office, and

5. any Creditor of the Company may, at any time within the 5 weeks immediately following the date of the Resolution for payment out of capital, apply to the Court, under section 176 of the Companies Act 1985, for an Order prohibiting the payment.

Company Secretary.

30th March 2001. (892)

# **Notice of Disclaimer**

#### NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: GRANDWILL SERVICES LIMITED.

Company Number: 02906730.

Title: Leasehold. Title Number: EGL207803.

Lease: A Lease dated 15th January 1987 and made between British Railways Board (1) and Arterial Motor Bodies Limited (2)

Property: The property known as South Tottenham Goods Yard, High Road, Tottenham, London N.15, being the land comprised in the above mentioned Title and demised by the above mentioned Lease

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SWIH 9JS. (DX 123420 St.James's Park).

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to his notice on 20th March 2001.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

2nd April 2001.

# **Notices under the Trustee Act 1925**

TENPRESS TRANSPORT LIMITED

("the Company")

#### PURSUANT TO SECTION 27 OF THE TRUSTEE ACT 1925

The Tenpress Transport Limited Pension Plan ("the Scheme") was established with effect from 5th March 1998.

The Company went into Liquidation on 17th March 2000. Peter Hickman was appointed Trustee of the Scheme on the Liquidation of the Company on 17th March 2000 and has since proceeded with the winding-up of the Scheme.

Correspondence by post has been sent by the Trustee to all known Members of the Scheme. Any person having a claim against or an interest in the Scheme, including any person who may have been employed by the Company or an associated employer on a full or part time basis and who considers that his of her exclusion from the Scheme may have constituted indirect discrimination, and who has not received correspondence from the Trustee of the Scheme should make themselves known to the undersigned.

Any such claimant must on or before 29th June 2001 send in his full name and address and full particulars of any claim in writing to Peter Hickman, of Charles David & Co., Unit 4, Wood Farm Business Centre, Stonham Road, Crowfield, Ipswich, Suffolk IP6 9TH, after which time the winding-up of the Scheme and the distribution of the Scheme assets will proceed having regard only to the claims and interests of which notice has been received by the undersigned.

Notification is not required from persons who are currently in receipt of a pension from the Scheme or those who have received correspondence from the undersigned.

P. Hickman, Trustee

29th March 2001.

# **Partnerships**



# Change in the Members of a **Partnership**

MOXONS SOLICITORS

Notice is hereby given that Ian Clark, a Partner in the firm of Moxons Solicitors, of 49 Ropergate, Pontefract, West Yorkshire, will retire from the Partnership on 31st March 2001. Malcolm Ward Stewart Walters, Solicitor, will continue to practice under the style of Moxons, from 49 Ropergate, Pontefract, West Yorkshire.

I. Clark and M. W. S. Walters

30th March 2001. (256)

#### STEVENS DRAKE

Notice is given that the Partnership hitherto subsisting between John Edward Drake, Graham Philip Penn, Alexander George Mitchell and Caroline Marie Abrey, carrying on business as Solicitors, from 117 High Street, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 1YN, under the style or firm name of Stevens Drake has been dissolved by mutual consent as from 31st March 2001, so far as concerns John Edward Drake, who retires from the firm. All debts due and owing by the said former firm will be received and paid by Graham Philip Penn, Alexander George Mitchell and Caroline Marie Abrey, who will continue to carry on the said business in partnership under the style or firm name of Stevens Drake.

J. E. Drake, G. P. Penn, A. G. Mitchell and C. M. Abrey

30th March 2001 (258)

# **Dissolution of Partnership**

#### BERKELEY CROWN CONSULTANTS

Notice is given that the Partnership hitherto subsisting between Ian Arthur Brownley and Gary Casey carrying on business as Financial Advisors and Mortgage Consultants under the style or firm name of Berkeley Crown Consultants has been dissolved as from 7th March 2001. All debts due to and owing by the firm up and until 7th March 2001 will be received and paid respectively by Gary Casey who will continue to trade as Berkeley Crown Consultants from Gor-Ray House, 758 Great Cambridge Road, Enfield EN1 3RN.

I. A. Brownley, and G. Casey

22nd March 2001. (875)

# **Statement by General Partner**

Notice is hereby given that the entire interest of Guinness Mahon Group Services Limited, 2 Gresham Street, London EC2V 7QP, held in respect of its position as a Limited Partner in the HEV III UK Limited Partnership, HEV III US Limited Partnership and HEV III UK 2 Limited Partnership, Limited Partnerships registered in England, were assigned by a Deed of Assignment dated 30th March 2001 in favour of Investec Bank (UK) Limited, of 2 Gresham Street, London EC2V 7QP.

B. Scott, for and on behalf of Duke Street Capital III Limited, in its capacity as General Partner of the HEV III UK Limited Partnership.

B. Scott, for and on behalf of Duke Street Capital III Limited, in its capacity as General Partner of the HEV III US Limited Partnership.

B. Scott, for and on behalf of Duke Street Capital III Limited, in its capacity as General Partner of the HEV III UK 2 Limited Partnership. 2nd April 2001. (257)

#### THE THOMAS MORE SQUARE PARTNERSHIP (Registration No. LP 6800)

#### STATEMENT SPECIFYING THE NATURE OF A CHANGE IN THE LIMITED PARTNERS

Pursuant to a Court Order, dated 21st December 2000, AXA Equity & Law Life Assurance Society plc transferred all its interest as a Limited Partner to AXA Sun Life plc with effect from 1st April 2001. As a result of this transfer, AXA Equity & Law Life Assurance Society plc ceased to be a Limited Partner of the Thomas More Square Partnership. (266)

#### THE ATLANTIC INDUSTRIAL PARTNERSHIP (Registration No. LP 7166)

#### STATEMENT SPECIFYING THE NATURE OF A CHANGE IN THE LIMITED PARTNERS

Pursuant to a Court Order, dated 21st December 2000, AXA Equity & Law Life Assurance Society plc transferred all its interest as a Limited Partner to AXA Sun Life plc with effect from 1st April 2001. As a result of this transfer, AXA Equity & Law Life Assurance Society plc ceased to be a Limited Partner of the Atlantic Industrial Partnership.

# **Personal Legal**



# **Deceased Estates**

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
ADAM, Christine Sinclair	12 Arcadian Court, Sun Lane, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 4EG. Retired. 27th February 2001.	Taylor Walton, 65 High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SW. (Ref. CSN/ADA112/1). Solicitors. (John Colin Stevens, Fiona Helen Andrew Adam and Charis Mary White.)	15th June 2001	(349)
ANSCOMBE, Adelaide Ellen	8 Haysuns Close, Chipping Campden, Gloucestershire. Widow. 11th February 2001.	Martineau Johnson, St. Philips House, St. Philips Place, Birmingham B3 2PP. Solicitors. (Hugh Bampfield Carslake and Roger Anscombe.)	14th June 2001	(132)
BAILIS, Grace	52 Kenneth Road, Chadwell Heath, Essex RM6 6LP. Widow. 17th February 2001.	Roderick Smith, Cumberland Ellis Peirs, Columbia House, 69 Aldwych, London WC2B 4RW. (John Matthew Reid Sharman and Roger Martin Browne Hollinshead.)	15th June 2001	(365)
BARTLE, William	78 Dolcoath Road, Camborne, Cornwall. 17th February 2001.	Walters & Barbary, Basset Chambers, 18 Basset Road, Camborne, Cornwall TR14 8SG. Solicitors. (Alan Roy Butterfield and Robert Francis Cope.)	15th June 2001	(348)
BENN, Edith Villetta	5 Pinewood Avenue, Bare, Morecambe, Lancashire. Widow Bookeeper (Retired). 9th March 2001.	James Wilson, 53 Princes Crescent, Bare Morecambe, Lancashire LA4 6BY. Solicitors. (Margaret Elizabeth Riley.)	6th June 2001	(025)
BEVERLEY, Joan Mary (otherwise Jane Beverley)	17 Beech Grove Court, Beech Grove, Harrogate. Carer (Retired). 3rd March 2001.	Raworths, 50 High Street, Knaresborough, North Yorkshire HG5 0EQ. Solicitors. (John Anthony Jason Wood, John Marsters Pepper, David Christopher Wilson and Ronald Mark Jones.)	8th June 2001	(021)
BRANCH, Maria	288 Mill Road, Mile End, Colchester, Essex CO4 5JQ. 11th February 2001.	Marshall Sutton Jones, 9 Trinity Street, Colchester, Essex CO1 1JN. (Anthony William Branch.)	14th June 2001	(146)
BUNNETT, Leslie	Longford Residential Care Home, 37 Edge Lane, Chorlton, Manchester, and formerly of 2 Redbridge Road, Chorlton-cum-Hardy, Manchester. 11th November 2000.	Sedgwick Phelan & Partners, More House, 429 Chester Road, Old Trafford, Manchester M16 9HA. (Geoffrey Kenneth Thornley.)	6th June 2001	(006)
CANNELL, Lilian Peggy	5 Pelter Street, Shoreditch, London E2 7PE. Widow. 21st April 2000.	Silverman Sherliker, 7 Bath Place, London EC2A 3DR. (Ref. AMS.) (Brian William Cannell.)	15th June 2001	(361)
CECIL, David Henry Amherst	Cornbaggers, East Garston, Hungerford, Berkshire RG17 7EX. 9th November 2000.	Bertram White, 139A, High Street, Epsom, Surrey KT19 8EW. (Joanna Christian Cecil and John Jarvis.)	15th June 2001	(358)
CHAPMAN, Kathleen	5 Meeting Lane, Burton Latimer, Kettering, Northamptonshire NN15 5LS. Shop Owner (Retired). 13th March 2001.	Mr. M. T. Hill, Toller Hales & Collcutt, 55 Headlands, Kettering, Northamptonshire NN15 7EY. (Christopher John Pykett and Barry Charles Rogers.)	14th June 2001	(149)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
CHATFIELD, Frederick Ashton	The Chaseley, 404 North Promenade, Blackpool, formerly of Flat 23, John Atkinson Court, Weaste, Salford, Manchester. Bachelor. 29th December 2000.	Kirk Jackson, 97-101 Chorley Road, Swinton, Manchester M27 4AB. Solicitors. (Roy Gilbert.)	8th June 2001	(026)
COOKE, Clive Parry	c/o Room 6, 19-21 Whitburn Road, Hyde Park, Doncaster, South Yorkshire, formerly of 30 Rainton Road, Hyde Park, Doncaster, South Yorkshire. 24th July 2000.	Malcolm C. Foy & Co., 52 Hallgate, Doncaster DN1 3PB, in the County of South Yorkshire.	25th June 2001	(020)
COPELAND, William Herbert	Pendle Cottage, 11 Main Street, Houghton-on-the-Hill, Leicestershire. Building Contractor (Retired). 14th January 2001.	Harvey Ingram Owston, 20 New Walk, Leicester LE1 6TX. Solicitors. (Ref. B/ MAR/Copeland.) (Barbara Kay Pochin, Ian Robert Fawcett and Henry Thomas Doyle.)	8th June 2001	(001)
DAVIS, Douglas Yeoman	Yeomans Meet, 22 Kennel Lane, Fetcham, Leatherhead, Surrey. Company Director (Retired). 16th December 2000.	TWM, Sweech House, Gravel Hill, Leatherhead, Surrey KT22 7HF. Solicitors. (Lorna Barbara Purle and Marilyn Boughey.)	14th June 2001	(145)
DAVIS, Winifred Ada	Brynlea, 136 Stourbridge Road, Dudley, West Midlands. Retired. 18th February 2001.	Tanfields, Fountain Arcade Chambers, Dudley, West Midlands DY1 1PE. (Philip Spencer Hazledine.)	6th June 2001	(999)
EAGAN, Louisa Abernethy	11 Homecorfe House, Wentworth Drive, Broadstone, Dorset. 30th January 2001.	Coles Miller, 6 Arrowsmith Court, 10 Station Approach, Broadstone, Dorset BH18 8AX. Solicitors. (David Andrew Parfitt and Roger Mark Leedham.)	14th June 2001	(159)
EDWARDS, Ethel Frances	Witley Park House, Great Witley, Worcester. School Teacher (Retired). 4th March 2001.	Harrison Clark, 5 College Yard, Worcester WR1 2LD. (Samuel Driver White and Cecil John Buckett.)	7th June 2001	(155)
EDWARDS, Martha Matilda	267 Yardley Green Road, Bordesley, Birmingham B9 5QA. 8th March 2001.	Eyre & Co., 1041 Stratford Road, Hall Green, Birmingham B28 8AS. (John Hunter.)	6th June 2001	(014)
FORRESTER, Nicol David	78 Meadowhill Road, Hasland, Chesterfield, Derbyshire. Engineering Draughtsman (Retired). 2nd February 2001.	Stanton & Walker, 12 Soresby Street, Chesterfield S40 1JL. (Margaret Roberts Fleming Armstrong and William Gilbert Armstrong.)	6th June 2001	(305)
FRIEND, Peggy Dorothy	"Kenilworth", 40 Lower Bedfords Road, Romford, Essex. Widow. 28th March 2001.	F Barnes & Son, 1-5 High Street, Romford, Essex RM1 1JU. (Ref. KSSW.) (David Jeffrey Oldham.)	14th June 2001	(137)
FRY, Anne Pease	Cleveland Lodge, Great Ayton, North Yorkshire. Magistrate (Retired). 14th March 2001.	Archers, Barton House, 24 Yarm Road, Stockton-on-Tees, Cleveland TS18 3NB. (Kenneth John Wilson, Christopher Nevil Wilson and Philip Sidney Coles.)	7th June 2001	(304)
GODDARD, George Arthur	254 Scalford Road, Melton Mowbray, Leicestershire LE13 1LA. Steel Worker (Retired). 11th January 2001.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 2nd Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	15th June 2001	(347)
GOSLING, Victor Robert	19 Somerville Gardens, Leigh-on-Sea, Essex. 10th February 2001.	Marcus Baum, 33 Clarence Street, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 1BH. Solicitors. (Ref. JN/Gosling.21844.)	6th June 2001	(005)
HANAGHAN, Ronald	20 Pennine Court, Macclesfield, Cheshire. Retired. 8th February 2001.	Hague Lambert, 36 Park Green, Macclesfield, Cheshire SK11 7NE. (Ref. LCR.) (Lawrence Charles Robinson.)	6th June 2001	(017)
HEALY, Jeremiah Michael Dermot (otherwise Jeremiah Michael John Healy)	Flat 43, 132 Westbourne Terrace, London W2 6QL. 13th April 2000.	J. J. Law, 17 Wolverhampton Road, Cannock, Staffordshire WS11 1AP. Solicitors.	6th June 2001	(019)
HOLBEN, Evelyn Maud	221 Wanstead Park Road, Ilford, Essex. Restaurant Manageress (Retired). 12th September 2000.	Murdochs, 45 High Street, Wanstead, London E11 2AA. (John William Murdoch and Andrew Stephen Blatt.)	14th June 2001	(163)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
HOWARD, Dora Ivy May	Trembaths, Talbot Way, Letchworth, Hertfordshire. 1st August 2000.	Cartwright Cunningham Haselgrove & Co., 282-284 Hoe Street, Walthamstow, London E17 9PL. (Ref. JPM.) (Joan Patricia Hill.)	15th June 2001	(363)
JACOBS, Sophie Jane	1a Oakthorpe Road, Palmers Green, London N13. Widow. 24th November 2000.	Cartwright Cunningham Haselgrove & Co., 282-284 Hoe Street, Walthamstow, London E17 9PL. (Ref. JPM.) (John Gareth Woolliams.)	15th June 2001	(354)
JEET, Jito	6 Mile Road, Bedford MK42 9TF. Housewife. 18th April 2000.	Picton Smeathmans, 1 The Waterhouse, Waterhouse Street, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshire HP1 1ES. (Ref. JK/CC/ Jeet.) (Kishor Kumar.)	6th June 2001	(003)
KATZ, Rose	5 Dover House, Stratton Court, Edgware, Middlesex. Widow. 29th September 2000.	Teaco Associates, Reg. Trust & Estate Practitioners, 10 Springfield, Bushey Heath, Hertfordshire WD23 1GL. (Helen B. Rodker.)	6th June 2001	(135)
KWAN, Ko Fung	14 Greenbank Drive, Bollington, Macclesfield, Cheshire. Retired. 23rd December 2000.	Hague Lambert, 36 Park Green, Macclesfield, Cheshire SK11 7NE. Solicitors. (Ref. LCR.) (Lawrence Charles Robinson and Christopher Philip Bowen.)	6th June 2001	(018)
LEWTHWAITE, Edwin	7 Aspen Gardens, Carleton Heights, Penrith, Cumbria. A Baker and Confectioner. 17th September 1999.	Arnison & Co., 1 St. Andrew's Place, Penrith CA11 7AW. Solicitors. (Majorie Alice Lewthwaite and Sally Ann Balcombe.)	15th June 2001	(016)
LOFTS, Dorothy Irene	14 Leigh Road, Hale, Altrincham, Cheshire. Statistician (Retired). 29th November 2000.	Hill & Company, 4 Market Street, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 1QD. Solicitors. (Roger Hensman and Moira Elizabeth Percival.)	16th June 2001	(152)
LOMAX, Florence Elizabeth (also known as Smith)	2 Orchard Court, 18 Herbert Road, New Milton, Hampshire. Housewife. 2nd March 2001.	Brook Oliver, 10 Mallard Buildings, Station Road, New Milton, Hampshire BH25 6HY. Solicitors. (Ernest Alfred Welch.)	14th June 2001	(164)
LUCAS, Mary Norah Oleson	16 Gyllyngvase Terrace, Falmouth, Cornwall. Teacher. (Retired). 7th November 2000.	Hine Downing, 8-10 Berkeley Vale, Falmouth, Cornwall TR11 3PA. Solicitors. (Roger Bennett Stephens and Brian Michael Dilks.)	6th June 2001	(024)
MATZA, Sabatini	Endymion, Farm Road, Northwood, Middlesex. 24th October 2000.	B. P. Collins, Collins House, 32-38 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8EL. (Peter David Rees Matza, Marc Brendon Matza and Murray Edward Miller Knight.)	14th June 2001	(160)
MITCHELL, Audrey	7 Tithebarn Close, Heswall Lower Village, Wirral, Merseyside L60 0EY. Widow. 27th February 2001.	National Westminster Bank PLC, NatWest Private Banking, PO Box 198, 4th Floor, Cornwall Court, 19 Cornwall Street, Birmingham B3 2DT.	6th June 2001	(031)
MORAN, Oliver John	17 Sutherland Road, Walthamstow, London E17. Telecommunications Officer. 3rd March 2001.	Kennards Santer Wells, 718 High Road, Leytonstone, London E11 3AJ. (Angela Moran.)	6th June 2001	(004)
MORGE, Mary Muriel	Benridge Rest Home, 53 Queens Road, Southport, Merseyside. 13th March 2001.	Carter Hodge, 18 Hoghton Street, Southport, Merseyside PR9 0PB. Solicitors. (David Alexander Byard.)	14th June 2001	(147)
NICOL, Marjorie Emily	24 Holland Road, Spalding, Lincolnshire. Widow. 15th January 2001.	Mossop & Bowser, 30 Market Place, Long Sutton, Spalding, Lincolnshire PE12 9JH. (Peter Frederick Spence Brown and Graham John Wakefield.)	10th June 2001	(010)
NORMAN, Gilbert Francis	Wotton Nursing Home, 49 Barnwood Road, Gloucester. Local Government Officer. 25th January 2001.	Langley Wellingtons, 57 Westgate Street, Gloucester GL1 2NY. Solicitors. (Christopher Harvey Fowler.)	14th June 2001	(143)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
O'MALLEY, Mary	29 Mayfair Avenue, Ilford, Essex IG1 3DJ. Widow. 1st December 2000.	Hunt & Hunt, Lambourne House, 7 Western Road, Romford, Essex RM1 3LT. (John Fahy and Darren Demetriou.)	15th June 2001	(360)
OSBORNE, James Harold	44 The Inlands, Daventry, Northamptonshire. Millwright (Retired). 25th March 2001.	Dennis Faulkner & Alsop, of 32 Market Square, Northampton NN1 2DQ. (Michael Sanders and Peter James Critchell.)	14th June 2001	(140)
PEPPER, Emily Cecilia	Oaklands House, Blackwater Covert, Reydon, Southwold, Suffolk. Widow. 17th September 2000.	Norton Peskett, 68 High Street, Southwold, Suffolk IP8 6DW.	6th June 2001	(022)
PHELAN, Mary	93 Bournes Row, Hoghton, Preston, Lancashire. Weaver (Retired). 5th January 2001.	Roscoes, 8 Waltons Parade, Preston PR1 3JX. Solicitors. (Ref. JJW/P26284.) (John Martin Bransby Windle and John James Ward.)	14th June 2001	(151)
PILBOROUGH, Arthur Walter	Ainslie House, 4 St. John Street, Hereford, formerly of 5 Grenfell Road, Hereford. Teacher (Retired). 27th January 2001.	T. A. Matthews, 6 King Street, Hereford HR4 9BS. Solicitors. (Malcolm Richard Speight and Rodney Clive Smallwood.)	14th June 2001	(142)
PROBERT, Sydney Egerton	30 Oak Drive, Oswestry, Shropshire SY11 2RU. Waterworks Foreman (Retired). 17th June 2000.	Longueville Gittins, 39-41 Church Street, Oswestry, Shropshire SY11 2SZ. Solicitors. (John Michael Probert and David Kevin Thomas.)	14th June 2001	(154)
PROCKTOR, Barbara Winifred	3A Thame Road, Longcrendon, Buckinghamshire. Hotel Manageress (Retired). 28th February 2001.	Marshall & Galpin, North Bailey House, New Inn Hall Street, Oxford OX1 2EA. Solicitors. (James Henry Berrington Barnatt and David Atkinson.)	14th June 2001	(136)
PURCELL, Bridget Mary	67 Prices Lane, Woodhatch Lane, Reigate, Surrey. Nurse. 8th December 2000.	Ross & Son, Eton Chambers, 95 Victoria Road, Horley, Surrey RH6 7QH. (David Thomas Rae.)	14th June 2001	(158)
QUAYLE, Phyllis Margaret	Wotton Rise Nursing Home, 140 London Road, Gloucester. Chief Clerk, Funeral Directors (Retired). 7th February 2001.	Langley Wellingtons, 57 Westgate Street, Gloucester GL1 2NY. Solicitors. (Philip Montague Day and Michael Kevin Coughlan.)	14th June 2001	(157)
RANDALL, Thelma Dorothea Faith	Knighton Lodge Residential Home, Knighton Park Road, Leicester, formerly of 7 Shanklin Drive, Leicester. 4th May 2000.	Harvey Ingram Owston, 20 New Walk, Leicester LE1 6TX. Solicitors. (Ref. B/ DPP/JW/Randall.) (Robert Paul Harris.)	8th June 2001	(027)
REAST, Esther Elizabeth	54 Arnolds Crescent, Newbold Verdon, Leicestershire. Housekeeper (Retired). 8th January 2001.	Harvey Ingram Owston, 20 New Walk, Leicester LE1 6TX. Solicitors. (Ref. B/ KJ.) (Robert Paul Harris and John Nicholas Simon.)	6th June 2001	(002)
REED, Michael Arthur	52 Burgh Road, Gorleston, Great Yarmouth, Norfolk. Chimney Sweep. 27th September 1999.	HKB Wiltshires, 13 Surrey Street, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 1LJ. Solicitors. (Philip Ian Tuttle.)	14th June 2001	(138)
RICHMOND, Bernard Allan	25 Whitehouse Crescent, Great Preston, Woodlesford, near Leeds. School Teacher (Retired). 23rd March 2001.	Yorkshire Bank PLC, Trustee Department, 20 Merrion Way, Leeds LS2 8NZ. (Ref. MLH.)	6th June 2001	(998)
RIDGWAY, Douglas Gordon	Redcourt Homely Home, 2 Carnatic Road, Mossley Hill, Liverpool. Sales Representative (Retired). 3rd January 2001.	Birchall Blackburn, Crystal House, Birley Street, Preston, Lancashire PR1 2AQ. Solicitors. (Gordon Douglas Ridgway and Margaret Joan Ridgway.)	14th June 2001	(153)
ROUTHAM, John	Premier Care Homes, Walton Lane, Wakefield, West Yorkshire. 21st March 2001.	Maurice Smiths, Bradley Street, Castleford, West Yorkshire WF10 1HP.	6th June 2001	(011)
SANDERS, Raymond Arthur	43 Elmes Drive, Southampton. Milkman (Retired). 25th February 2001.	Wilfred Light & Reid, 89A Shirley High Street, Southampton SO15 3TU. (David James Brocken.)	15th June 2001	(012)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
SHARPS, Alice	Long Meadow Nursing Home, 60 Harrogate Road, Ripon, Yorkshire. 15th December 2000.	Imperial Cancer Research Fund, 61 Lincoln's Inn Fields, London WC2A 3PX. (Imperial Cancer Research Fund.)	14th June 2001	(162)
SHAWS, Edna Winifred	13 Gleneagles Drive, Ipswich IP4 5SD. Dressmaker (Retired). 13th March 2001.	Kerseys (EWE), 32 Lloyds Avenue, Ipswich IP1 3HD. (Martin Patrick Hotham and James Hayward.)	14th June 2001	(161)
SHELFORD, David Martin	25 St. Agnes Road, East Grinstead, West Sussex. Insurance Claims Assessor. 27th November 2000.	Ware & Kay, 32 Market Place, Wetherby LS22 6NE, West Yorkshire. (Commercial Union Trustees Ltd.)	14th June 2001	(150)
SHERIDAN, Ada	25 Grosvenor Drive, Walkden, Manchester. Mill Worker (Retired). 10th December 2000.	Latimer Lee, 854 Fury Road, Breightmet, Bolton BL2 6NY. Solicitors. (Stephen Reid Latimer and Patricia Mary Latimer.)	15ht June 2001	(364)
SMITH, Mary Elizabeth	Carlisle House, 196 High Street, Rickmansworth, Hertfordshire. Widow. 21st January 2001.	Teaco Associates, Reg. Trust & Estate Practitioners, 10 Springfield, Bushey Heath, Hertfordshire WD23 1GL. (Sylvia Arnesen.)	6th June 2001	(134)
SPICER, Mabel Winifred	Sengyip Rest Home, 23 Marion Road, Southsea, Hampshire. State Registered Nurse (Retired). 27th February 2001.	Blake Lapthorn, Harbour Court, Compass Road, North Harbour, Portsmouth PO6 4ST. Solicitors. (David Wallace Russell and David Anthony Collins.)	14th June 2001	(144)
SPIVEY, William	18 Hooten Lane, Leigh, Lancashire. Engineering Storeman. 8th February 2001.	Stephensons, 24 Lord Street, Leigh WN7 1AB. Solicitors.	15th June 2001	(355)
SPRATT, Ellen	Gresham Vale Road, Whitstable, Kent. Head Messenger, Ministry of Defence (Retired). 30th July 2000.	Furley Page, 52-54 High Street, Whitstable, Kent. Solicitor. (Ellen Margaret Dooley and Paul Frederick Addis.)	14th June 2001	(008)
STANFORD, Victor Joseph	10 Grand Court, King Edward's Parade, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 4BU. Industrial Relations Manager (Retired). 25th January 2001.	Stephen Rimmer & Co., 28 Hyde Gardens, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 4PX. (Nicholas Andrew Manning.)	14th June 2001	(156)
STOSSNER, Ivy Maud	1 Library Mews, Shilito Road, Parkstone, Poole, Dorset. Widow. 5th February 2001.	Lester Aldridge, Russell House, Oxford Road, Bournemouth BH8 8EX. (Alexander Stronach-Hardy.)	6th June 2001	(015)
SUTTON, Gilbert Ernest Bradford	Holmesdale House, 3 Holmesdale Road, Bexhill-on-Sea, East Sussex TN39 3QE. Business Consultant (Retired). 26th March 2001.	Mayo & Perkins, 2 & 4 Saffrons Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 1DQ. Solicitors. (John Robert Medbury Clarke and Kimberlely Dianne Minto.)	14th June 2001	(141)
TUBBS, Marjorie Evelyn	52 Mount Drive, North Harrow, Middlesex HA2 7RP. Music Teacher (Retired). 4th January 2001.	Nicholls Christie & Crocker, 41 Station Road, North Harrow, Middlesex HA2 7SX. (Michael John Christie.)	15th June 2001	(362)
TURNBULL, Gwenith	24 Park Drive, Winchmore Hill, London N21 2LR. Medical Practitioner (Retired). 24th February 2001.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 2nd Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	15th June 2001	(359)
VASSALLO, Jean Amilcare, otherwise John Amilcare	51 London Road, Wembley Central, Middlesex HA9 7ET. Journalist (Retired). 10th January 2001.	Nash Vann Hooker, 6-8 Kings Road, Fleet, Hampshire GU51 3AE. (Marcel Louis Vassallo.)	14th June 2001	(133)
VICKERS, William	The Nook, Leas Lane, Seaton, East Yorkshire. Farmer (Retired). 18th March 2001.	Rollit Farrell & Bladon, Wilberforce Court, High Street, Hull HU1 1YJ. (Edith Margaret Lee and William Arthur Vickers.)	14th June 2001	(148)
VOSE, Lilian Florence	Springfield Care Centre, 20 Springfield Drive, Ilford, Essex. School Teacher (Retired). 24th January 2001.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 2nd Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	15th June 2001	(351)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
WALFORD, Joan	Forest Place Nursing Home, Roebuck Lane, Buckhurst Hill, Essex. Widow. 8th March 2001.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 2nd Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	15th June 2001	(356)
WALTERS, Cyril Augustus	13 The Crescent, Alfreton, Derbyshire. Miner (Retired). 2nd March 2001.	A. J. Turner, Cleaver Thompson, 7 King Street, Alfreton, Derbyshire DE55 7AE. (Marlene Raebitt and Donna Bacon.)	12th June 2001	(009)
WATKINS, Marjorie Noeline	The Cottage, Beamish Lane, Albrighton, Wolverhampton. 24th October 2000.	Tanfields, Fountain Arcade Chambers, Dudley, West Midlands DY1 1PE. (Robert Ian Saunders.)	6th June 2001	(030)
WILCOX, Derek Gordon	20 Burlington Court, Burlington Road, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 IJT. Accountant. 4th February 2001.	P. Morris, 20 Oxcliffe Grove, Heysham, Morecambe, Lancashire. (Pamela Susan Morris.)	15th June 2001	(352)
WILLIAMS, Dyfrig	Gorsvilla, 72 Heol-y-Parc, Caefneithin, Llanelli, Carmarthenshire. 11th March 2001.	Morris Roberts, 14-15 Spilman Street, Carmarthen SA31 IJY. (John Maengwyn Hughes.)	18th June 2001	(013)
WILLIAMS, Ellis Charles	14 Pinetree Close, Burry Port, Carmarthen SA16 0TF. Pharmacist (Retired). 16th February 2001.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 2nd Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	15th June 2001	(357)
WILLIAMS, Teresa Marie Celeste	129 Wellesley Road, Ilford, Essex. Clerical Officer (Retired). 1st January 2001.	Hunt & Hunt, Lambourne House, 7 Western Road, Romford, Essex RM1 3LT. (Darren Demetriou.)	15th June 2001	(353)
WOOD, Lilian Agnes	The Limes Residential Home, School Road, Himley, Dudley, West Midlands. Retired. 3rd January 1995.	Tanfields, Fountain Arcade Chambers, Dudley, West Midlands DY1 1PE. (Audrey Linda Gibbons.)	6th June 2001	(997)
WRAIGHT, Dennis	8 Glebe Road East, Kessingland, Lowestoft, Suffolk. Carer. 14th January 1999.	Nicholsons, 23 Alexandra Road, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 1PP. (John Wraight.)	14th June 2001	(139)
YONG, Khi Peng	11 Bagleys Lane, London SW6 2AZ. Administration Officer. 8th February 2001.	Adrian Sam & Co., Queen's House, 1 Leicester Place, Leicester Square, London WC2H 7BP. Solicitors.	15th June 2001	(350)
YOUNG, Montague Kent	Everley Dene, 18 Mount Pleasant Road, Poole, Dorset. Grocer (Retired). 27th March 2001.	Lester Aldridge, Russell House, Oxford Road, Bournemouth BH8 8EX. (Alexander Stronach-Hardy.)	6th June 2001	(023)
The following notice is in substitution for that which appeared on page 3252 of the London Gazette dated 15th March 2001:				
MOCKETT, Joan Eileen	54 Copperfield Rise, Addlestone, Surrey. Clerk. 25th February 2001.	Barlows, Guildford House, 66 Guildford Street, Chertsey, Surrey KT16 9BB. (Michael John England and Helen Joanna Archibald.)	8th June 2001	

# **AUTHORISED SCALE OF CHARGES FOR NOTICES FROM** 1st JANUARY 1999



1a	Notice of Appointment of Liquidator	exclusive of VAT <b>21.50</b>	inclusive of VAT 25.26
	[Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986 and the Companies (Forms) (Amendment) Regulations 1987]  (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate)  (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)		
1b	Winding-up Petition [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986, No. 1925 and the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1986, No. 2421]  (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate)  (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	21.50	25-26
2	Notice of Resolution for Voluntary Winding-up and First Meetings of Creditors [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986]	46.50	54-64
3	Notice to Creditors and Final and Annual Liquidation Meetings of Members/Creditors [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986 and the Insolvency Rules 1986] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	62-50	73-44
4	Authorisation of Insolvency Practitioners [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986]	46∙50	54.64
5	All Other Insolvency/Bankruptcy Notices	21.50	25.26
6	Notice of Change of Name by Deed Poll	46.50	54.64
7	Notice of Intended Dividend	21.50	25.26
8	Appointment of Administrative Receiver	21.50	25.26
9	Notices under the Friendly Societies Acts and Industrial Provident Societies Acts [Pursuant to the Friendly Societies Act, 1974 and the Industrial Provident Societies Act, 1965]	21.50	25.26
10	Notices under the Trustee Act [Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925]	36⋅30	42.65
11	Deputy Lieutenant Commissions [Pursuant to the Reserve Forces Act 1980]	25.30	29.73
12	Scottish Sequestration	21.50	25.26
13	Marriage Act [Places registered for solemnising Marriages]	35⋅25	41.42
14	Partnership Notices [Pursuant to the Partnership Act 1890 and Limited Partnership Act, 1907]	58.00	68-15
15	Next of Kin Notices	35⋅25	41.42
16	All Notices in the Public Notices Section up to 25 lines [Including Notices pursuant to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, the Water Resources Act 1991 and the Town and Country Planning Act 1990]	71⋅85	84-42
17	All other Notices or Advertisements up to 10 lines (including Applications to Parliament) will be charged by number of lines of plain text appearing in the Gazette.	30-90	36-31
	Additional 5 Lines or Less	12.60	14.81
	Column Rate	165·15	194.05
	Page Rate	319-30	375⋅18
18	Re-insertions due to Advertiser's error (Notice cost will be charged on above scale of charges) (Such re-insertion will carry a heading to the effect that it is a substituted Notice)	12.60	14-81
19	Proofing (Copy must be submitted at least one week prior to publication date) per notice	15.35	18.04
20	Late Advertisements	23.65	27.79
21	Withdrawal of Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication	23.65	27.79
۱ ک	Voucher copy will be posted on day of publication (post free) pre-payment required	1.55	21.13

All notices and Advertisements should reach The London Gazette Office before 11.30 a.m., two working days previous to publication (e.g. A Notice to be published on a Monday, must be received in The London Gazette Office by 11.30 a.m. on the previous Thursday). Notices and Advertisements received after that time will be inserted if circumstances permit. The charge set out in (20) above will apply. Withdrawals and alterations will also be made, if circumstances permit. See (21) above. Notices which include tabular setting should reach The London Gazette Office at least one week prior to publication. The London Gazette is published daily, Monday to Friday (Bank Holidays excepted).

# Hansard

# The Official Verbatim Report of Parliamentary Proceedings

Hansard reflects opinion on all topics of the day and is of great interest to a wide range of business and professional groups. In addition to a factual word-for-word transcription of speeches in debate, it contains the answers to all Parliamentary Questions and complete Division Lists. Proceedings up to 10 p.m. each day are reported in the issue on sale at 8.30 the following morning at the Government Bookshop in Holborn. A Weekly Edition is also published, and bound volumes are issued periodically during the session. Standing Orders can be accepted for debates on definite subjects.

House of Commons	Subscription Rates	House of Lords
	DAILY PARTS	
£825	Annual	£360
	WEEKLY HANSARD	
£420	Annual	£175
£120 (Published Fortnightly)	Index only	£65

Index to the House of Commons Debates per volume £9.

All subscription rates are inclusive of postage.

#### THE LONDON GAZETTE

A Company Law Supplement to *The London Gazette* detailing information notified to the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the Office of *The London Gazette* at the address given on the back page.

Orders for the above items should be sent to The Stationery Office Limited at any of the addresses shown on the last page of this Gazette.

# The Belfast and Edinburgh Gazettes

#### THE BELFAST GAZETTE

Fridays (published and obtainable from The Stationery Office Limited, 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD).

Single numbers 75p including postage. Annual subscription including postage £68.

### THE EDINBURGH GAZETTE

Tuesdays and Fridays (published and obtainable from The Stationery Office Limited, 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ).

Single numbers 95p including postage. Annual subscription including postage £88.20. Annual subscription Gazette and Supplements £170 (including postage).

# Parliamentary Tracker



# **Including Daily UK & European Press Releases**

A weekly guide to the latest European initiatives

Every day, The London Gazette provides a summary of official publications, from press releases to statutes. Each day includes complete listings of all official press releases together with material designed to give a different viewpoint on the activities of Government:

Monday - New Law Tracker. A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

Tuesday - Statistics & Standards Tracker. A round up of the latest from the Office of National Statistics and the British Standards Institution.

Wednesday - Parliamentary Tracker. A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

Thursday - European Tracker. A guide to the latest European materials including consultative documents, draft legislation, treaties, conventions and directives.

Friday - Government Tracker. All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

To make it easier to use, everything is put into one of eight broad categories and then further classified according to more specific

Home Affairs encompasses items which relate to internal affairs such as law & order, the courts, public records and the workings of Government.

International Affairs covers foreign policy & issues of concern Europe and world-wide.

Trade, Industry & Energy provides a guide to developments in the world of business.

Social Policy concerns matters which affect individuals in their everyday lives, such as education, employment & health.

Transport & Environment encompasses transport policy & the environment, from pollution to regeneration & planning.

Defence, Science & Technology includes defence issues, research & development and technological advances.

Culture & Sport covers leisure time, the media and sport.

Agriculture & Food includes farming, food & fisheries.

# Home Affairs

#### Government

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2001

HM Treasury - Speech Given By The Chief Secretary To Public Sector Expo

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2001

HM Treasury - OGC Drives Down The Cost Of Hotel Bills To Save Taxpayer

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2001

HM Treasury - Successful Capital Raising For Partnerships UK http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

### \*Press Release 03.04.2001

HM Treasury – Partnerships UK Becomes A Public Private Partnership http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2001

HM Treasury - Paper Based Tendering System To Give Way To E-Tendering

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2001

Cabinet Office - McCartney Improves Access To Wealth Of Government Info

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2001

Cabinet Office - UK And Greece Share Vision - 21st Century Public

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

## **Immigration & Nationality**

### \*European Press Release 03.04.2001

Commission Proposes Minimum Standards Of Reception For Those Seeking Asylum In The EU

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### Law & Justice

# \*Press Release 03.04.2001

Home Office - Civil Penalty: One Year On http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

# **International Affairs**

### **European Policy**

#### \*European Press Release 03.04.2001

Commission Moves Against Finland, France, Greece, Ireland And Italy For Failure To Send Nature Conservation Reports http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 03.04.2001

Marc Franco Appointed Deputy Director General Of The Europe Aid Cooperation Office

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 03.04.2001

Introduction Of The Euro: Commission Takes Detailed Stock Of State Of Preparations And Identifies Twenty Good Practices http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 03.04.2001

"New Currency, Stable Prices": Consumers And Retailers Agree On Common Approach To Facilitate Final Phase Of Euro Changeover http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 03.04.2001

New Impulse For European Union - Council Of Europe Co-Operation http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 03.04.2001

Commission Acts Against France For Refusal To Supply **Environmental Information** 

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 03.04.2001

Günter Verheugen Mitglied Der Europäischen Kommission Zuständig Für Erweiterung Die Erweiterung Der Europäischen Union - Strategien Für Die Bewältigung Der Erweiterungsbedingten Heraus- Forderungen Berlin, Den 3. April 2001

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 03.04.2001

Erkki Liikanen Member Of The European Commission Responsible For Enterprise And The Information Society Remarks At The Chemicals Strategy Stakeholders' Conference Stakeholders' Conference On Chemicals Stragegy Brussels, 2 April 2001 http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### **Foreign Policy**

#### \*European Press Release 03.04.2001

EU Troika To Visit Russia, Iran, China And Japan To Discuss Climate Change

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2001

FCO – FCO Daily Bulletin http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

# Trade, Industry & Energy

#### **Competition**

#### \*European Press Release 03.04.2001

Commission Clears Campbell Soup Purchase Of Unilever's European Culinary Brands Businesses

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 03.04.2001

Commission Clears Takeover Of Atle By Ratos And 3i Group Plc http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 03.04.2001

Commission Clears Joint Venture Between Getronics And Hagemeyer In The Field Of ICT Wholesaling http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 03.04.2001

Commission Clears Takeover Of Adtranz By Bombardier, Subject To Commitments

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

# **Energy**

### \*Press Release 03.04.2001

DTI – Advance Energy Statistics http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

### Finance & Banking

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2001

Financial Services Authority – FSA Announces New Training And Competence Workshops

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

## \*Press Release 03.04.2001

Financial Services Authority – PIA Suspends Wilson Insurance Services http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2001

Financial Services Authority – PIA Suspends Capella Financial Services http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

#### **Telecommunications**

#### \*European Press Release 03.04.2001

Telecommunications Council Luxembourg 4 April 2001 http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

# **Social Policy**

#### **Education**

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2001

OFSTED – New Start Is Making Connections http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2001

DfEE – Jacqui Smith Welcomes OFSTED Report http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2001

 $DfEE-\pounds 4 \ Million \ Childcare \ Funding \ Boost \ Helps \ 8,000 \ Children \ http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf$ 

### \*Press Release 03.04.2001

DCMS – BBC's Online GCSE Proposals - Views Sought http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

#### Health

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2001

DH – New Director Of NHS Modernisation Agency Announced http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

#### **Health & Safety**

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2001

Health & Safety Executive – Make Safety A Priority In Construction - New HSE Campaign

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

# Transport & Environment

### Construction

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2001

Health & Safety Executive – Make Safety A Priority In Construction - New HSE Campaign

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

#### **Environment**

# \*European Press Release 03.04.2001

Commission Acts Against France For Refusal To Supply Environmental Information http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

# \*Press Release 03.04.2001

DETR – Air Quality Expert Panel Advise PM10 The Right Measure http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

## **Maritime & Shipping**

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2001

DETR – MAIB Publishes Report Into Diamond Bulker http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

#### Railways

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2001

 $DETR-Final\ Phase\ Of\ Channel\ Tunnel\ Rail-Regeneration\ Boost\ http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf$ 

### Regeneration

### \*Press Release 03.04.2001

 $DETR-Final\ Phase\ Of\ Channel\ Tunnel\ Rail-Regeneration\ Boost\ http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf$ 

# Wildlife & Countryside

## \*Press Release 03.04.2001

Countryside Agency - State Of The Countryside 2001 http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

# Culture & Sport

# Arts

# \*Press Release 03.04.2001

DCMS - Investment In Sport And The Arts Has Never Been Higher http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

### **Sport**

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2001

DCMS – Investment In Sport And The Arts Has Never Been Higher http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

# Agriculture & Food

### **Animals**

### \*European Press Release 03.04.2001

Commission Approves 213 Million Aid Package For UK Livestock Farmers

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 03.04.2001

Statement Of Commissioner David Byrne To The European Parliament On The Latest Developments On Foot-And-Mouth Disease (FMD) http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

# The London Tazette

The Authorised Scale of Charges for Notices and Advertisements is on the preceding page.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

The Stationery Office, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH

Telephone: 020 7394 4580 Fax: 020 7394 4581

#### **NOTICE**

All Notices and Advertisements are published in the London Gazette at the risk of the Advertiser and at the discretion of the Editor. Whilst every endeavour will be made to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser's requirements the Crown accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage howsoever arising from either a failure to meet those requirements or in respect of any errors or omissions which may inadvertently be made in respect of those requirements or in connection with any notice or advertisement.

Notices and Advertisements by Private Advertisers may be tendered at or sent direct by post to The Stationery Office Limited, The London Gazette Office, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH, for insertion at the authorised rates of payment. All Notices and Advertisements must be pre-paid. The Office hours are from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, inclusive. Notices and Advertisements sent direct by post must be accompanied by postal orders or cheques made payable to The London Gazette.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Statutes (other than under Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925 and section 28, Water Resources Act, 1963) or under Orders of Court will not be inserted unless signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court, by a member of any body

of accountants established in the United Kingdom and for the time being recognised by the Board of Trade for the purposes of Section 389 (1) of the Companies Act, 1985, or by a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Notices of Dissolution of Partnership which are signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives will be accepted if signed or attested as above.

A Notice not signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives must be accompanied by a Statutory Declaration made by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court to the effect that such Notice is given in pursuance of the terms of the partnership to which it relates.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925, will not be inserted unless they are signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court or by a duly authorised official of a London Clearing Bank or the Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration relating to the estate to which the advertisement refers is produced for inspection at the time the advertisement is submitted.

Advertisements relating to Bills before Parliament will not be inserted unless signed by a Parliamentary Agent or a Solicitor of the Supreme Court.



Published by The Stationery Office and available from:

**Customer Service** 

PO Box 29, Duke Street, Norwich, NR3 1YZ General enquiries/Telephone Orders 0870 6005522 Fax 0870 6005533

Email orders book.orders@theso.co.uk

The Stationery Office Bookshops
123 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PQ 020 7242 6393 Fax 020 7242 6394
68–69 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6AD 0121 236 9696 Fax 0121 236 9699
33 Wine Street, Bristol BS1 2BQ 0117 9264306 Fax 0117 9294515 9–21 Princess Street, Manchester M60 8AS 0161 834 7201 Fax 0161 833 0634

16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 5566 Fax 0870 606 5588 The Stationery Office Oriel Bookshop, 18–19 High Street Cardiff CF1 2BZ 028 2039 5548 Fax 028 2038 4347

The Stationery Office's Accredited Agents (see Yellow Pages)

and through good booksellers



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament